Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None -

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 2,
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $ 62,224.69

Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $ 95,334.66

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



APYS500

APRIL A/P
NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER

75

VENDOR NO
REQ NC REF NO

030132-01

PV-190716 03/06/19 BOARD MILES

030173-01

PV-190714
PV-190714
PV-190714
PV-190714

030106-01

PV-190715 03/07/19 BOARD MILES

030172-01

BATCH:

0054 APRIL A/P

VENDOR REMIT NAME
INV DATE

COX, JERE

0l

IRIS, PEGGY

03/06/19 MAT&SUP,MILES.PO 01
03/06/19 MAT&SUP,MILES.PO 01

03/06/19 MAT&SUP,MILES.PO 01
03/06/19 MAT&SUP,MILES.PO 01

KUNKLER, ROSEMARY

01

LYONS, MARY ANN

PV-190713 03/15/19 FT ROSS MLES&ACC 01
PV-190713 03/15/19 FT ROSS MLES&ACC 01

TCOTAL FUND PAYMENT

TOTAL BATCHE PAYMENT

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ALL BATCH TYPES

<< Held for Audit »>>

TAX ID NO
DTL# LN Fu Res

Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

62-0000-0-0000-7200-5201-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-5950-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000
62-0000-0-1110-1000-5209-000-0000
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICN
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

FUND:

133,

1,900.
32.
162.
15.
23111+

120.
120.

426,
300.
727.

3,093.

3,093.

3,093.

28

85
54
40
37
16

64
64

88
83
71

49

49

49

#J3241

PAGE

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

Z =z =z Z

*

* ok k

%ok ok ok

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

03/29/2019

1:

1099

Z 2 =2 =

* %

* kK

* % &k



#J2776 03/27/2019

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

PAGE 1

APY500 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATICN
APRIL A/P BATCH 0053 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES
BATCH: 0053 APRIL A/P << Held for Audit >> FUND:
VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO
REQ NC REF NOC INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Cbj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT
030004-01 AMBROSINI, DENNIS 545779950
~ PV-190703 03/27/1% APRIL 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8075 2,500.00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,500.00

030005-01 CAMPTON PLAZA

PV-190704 03/27/19 APRIL 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8075

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

030169-01 CITY OF EUREKA

PV-190683 02/15/19 INV FA-0197 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5800-000-0000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

030006-01 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH

PV-190705 03/27/19 APRIL 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

030008-01 DAGGETT, PETER JAY 573920911

PV-190706 03/27/19 APRIL 2019 RENT 01 62-0000—O-1195-8700-5612100078013

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

030053-01 FUSUIKAN MARTIAL ARTS 201723912

PV-190701 03/09/19 INV 2014-4690 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-8036

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

030007-01 HADLEY FAMILY TRUST 276259023

PV-190707 03/27/19 APRIL 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-0000

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT

030069-01 HEALTH SPORT ARCATA

PV-190678 03/02/19 INV 2971056 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5801-000-0000
PV-190679 03/26/19 INV 2970113-0115 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5801-000-0000
PV-190680 03/02/19 INV 504756 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000

4,838.
4,838,

140.
140.

3,960.
3,960,

3,500.
3,500.

523.
523.

400,
400,

50.
150.
490,

00
00

00
00

00
00

00
00

95
95

00
00

00
00

1099
UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
N 0.00 Y
0.00 *
N 0.00 N
0.00 *
N 0.00 N
0.00 *
N 0.00 N
0.00 *
N 0.00 ¥
0.00 *
N 0.00 Y
0.00 *
N 0.00 '
0.00 *
N 0.00
N 0.00 N
N 0.00 N

50



TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 690.50 * 0.00 *



APYS500 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE CF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
ALL BATCH TYPES

APRIL A/P BATCH 0053
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER

BATCH: 0053 APRIL A/P << Held for Audit >» FUND:

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

#J2776

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO

REQ NOV REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT
030002-01 KATZ, DAVID 218569930
PV-190708 03/27/19 APRIL 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8019 950.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 950.00 *
030168-01 LOST COAST COMMUNICATIONS 680349519
PV-190681 02/18/19 LOCO ADVERTISMEN 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5831-000-0000 500.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 500.00 *
030170-01 PRIDE LEARNING CO
PV-190700 02/08/19 INV 225127 01 62-6500-0-5770-1120-4310-000-0000 903.38 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 903.38 *
030100-01 RAINBCW RESOURCE CENTER
PV-190684 02/21/1% INV 2623271 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 108.24 Y 9560-00
PV-190685 02/21/19 INV 2623270 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 270.21 Y $560-00
PV-190686 02/12/19 INV 2619474 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 260.60 Y 9560-00
PV-190687 02/21/19 INV 2623269 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 325.63 Y 9560-00
PV-190689 02/21/19 INV 2623268 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 62.72 Y 9560-00
PV-190690 02/21/19 INV 2623267 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 27.20 Y 9560-00
PV-190691 02/01/19 INV 2614872 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 94.53 Y 9560-00
PV-190692 02/01/19 INV 2614869 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 135.03 Y 9560-00
PV-190693 02/01/19 INV 2614867 0l 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 81.76 Y 9560-00
PV-190694 01/25/19 INV 2612350 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 34.44 Y 9560-00
PV-190695 10/18/18 INV 2556795 0l 62—OODO-0-111071000-4110-000—0090 43.64 Y 9560-00
PV-190696 03/07/1% INV 2629882 01 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 322.66 Y 9560-00
PV-190697 03/07/19 INV 2629880 01 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 159.45 Y 9560-00
PV-190698 03/07/19 INV 2629878 01 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 297.82 Y 9560-00
PV-190699 03/07/19 INV 2629875 01 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 605.06 Y 9560-00
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,828.99 *
030064-01 RAY MORGAN COMPANY
PV-190682 01/08/1% INV 2359383 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000 498.37 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 498.37 *

.500%
.500%
.500%
.500%
.500%
.500%
-500%
.500%
.500%
-500%
-500%
.500%
.500%
.500%
.500%

0

(=T =

22.
22,
27.

N oy K o NW!

27.
13.
25.
51
240,

o

3/27/2019

PAGE 2

1099

.00 *

.00 N
.00 *

.20
97
15
68
33
.31
.04
.48
.85
.93
.71
43
55
31
43

2 =z 2z =2 =2 2 2 2 2 2 =z =z =2 Z =z

.00 N
.00 *



APY500 HUMBCLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J2776 03/27/2019

APRIL A/P BATCH 0053 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 3
BATCH: 0053 APRIL A/P << Held for Audit >> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030070-01 REPUBLIC INDEMNITY

PV-190702 03/20/19 ACCT 523910335 01 62-0000-0-0000-0000-9542-000-0000 4,981.40 N : 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 4,981.40 * 0.00 *

030011-01 STUDIO 299-CENTER FOR THE ARTS 364592646

PV-190709 03/27/19 APRIL 20138 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8075 1,000.00 N 0.00 ¥
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,000.00 * 0.00 *

030171-01 VISUAL CONCEPTS

PV-190712 03/25/19 INV 46335 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5831-000-0000 111.10 N 0.00 b4
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 111.10 * 0.00 *

030012-01 YUROK TRIBE

PV-190710 03/27/19 APRIL 2019 CAM 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5500-000-0000 400.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190711 03/27/19 APRIL 2019 RENT 01 62-0000-0-1195-8700-5612-000-8039 3,500.00 N Q.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 3,900.00 * Q.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 32,225.69 ** 240,47 *%
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 32,225.69 *** 240.47 ***x

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 32,225.69 *xxx 240.47 **kxx




HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

#J1776

03/22/2019

APY500
APRIL A/P ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0052 APRIL A/P << Held for Audit »>> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
030116-01 BEGINNINGS INC
PV-190661 10/31/18 INV 5136 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 1,370.03 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,370.03 * 0.00
030081-01 CHILSON TECH CONSULTING SRV
PV-190669 03/05/19 INV 1017 01 62-0000-0-1110-2420-5800-000-0000 495.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 495.00 * 0.00
030014-01 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO
PV-190663 03/04/19 INV 11698 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000 32.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190664 03/18/19 INV 12850 01 62-0000-0-1192-8100-5531-000-0000 24.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190665 02/04/19 INV 9237 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000 8.00 N 4.00 N
PV-190666 01/23/19 INV 8415 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000 48.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190667 02/04/19 INV 9237 0l 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5531-000-0000 8.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 120.00 = 0.00
030128-01 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC
PV-190674 09/24/18 INV 318404A Q1 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4241-000-0000 2.99 Y 5560-00 8.500% 0.25 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2.99 * 0.25
030053-01 FUSUIKAN MARTIAL ARTS 201723912
PV-190670 03/02/19 INV 2014-4128 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000 384.00 N 0.00 Y
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 384.00 * 0.00
030061-01 GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV
PV-190676 03/06/19 AGR0121176051000 01 62-0000-0-11%92-2700-5637-000-0000 220.04 N 0.00 N
PV-190676 03/06/19 AGR0121176051000 01 62-0000-0-1210-2700-5637-000-0000 220.04 N Q.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT '440.08 * 0.00
030100-01 RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER
PV-190675 10/03/18 INV 2548190 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 89.10 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 89.10 * 0.00



APYS00 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J1776 03/22/2019

APRIL BA/P ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 2
BATCH: 0052 APRIL A/P << Held for Audit s> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099

REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmkt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030167-01 UNITED STATES TREASURY

PV-190668 03/22/19 IRS FORM 1023 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5884-000-0000 600.00 N 0.00 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 600.00 * 0.00 *
030068-01 WDHTSD 552027545
PV-190671 03/22/19 HERBST TOURNY 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000 207.00 N 0.00 Y
PV-190672 03/22/19 HERBST DOWD MARC 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000 150.00 N 0.00
PV-190673 03/22/19 HERBST TEST 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000 50.00 N 0.00 Y
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 407.00 * 0.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 3,908.20 ** 0.25 **
TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 3,908.20 **% 0.25 *x%
TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,908.20 **%x 0.25 *%kx



APYS00 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION E #J1337 03/20/2019

APRIL A/P ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0051 APRIL A/P << Held for Audit »>> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099

REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

03008%-01 BLICK ART MATERIALS

PV-190645 11/28/18 INV 671603 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 497.03 N 0.00 N
PV-190646 02/02/19 INV 1033409 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 98.29 N 0.00 N
PV-190647 02/06/19 INV 1055601 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 118.40 N 0.00 N
PV-190648 02/23/19 INV 1157322 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000C 28.81 N 0.00 N
PV-190649 02/10/19 INV 1078771 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000C 316.70 N 0.00 N
PV-190650 02/10/19 INV 1079296 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000C 197.18 N 0.00 N
PV-190651 11/24/18 INV 638617 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 160.27 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,416.68 * 0.00 *
030126-01 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES LLC
PV-190652 11/01/18 INV 90563560 01 62-6500-0-5770-1120-5800-000-0000 ABBS.EB N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 385.69 * 0.00 *
030083-01 JOHNSTON, MIRANDA
PV-190653 03/13/19 FEB MILEAGE 01 62-0001-0-1500-3110-5201-000-0000 62.64 N 0.00 N
PV-190658 03/18/19 NCYS 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 79.96 N 0.00
PV-190659 03/15/19 MAT & SUPPLIES 0l 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 39.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 181.60 * 0.00 *
030041-01 NAKOA, MELISSA
PV-190660 03/15/19 MAT 7 SUPPLIES 0L 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 47.85 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 47.85 * 0.00 *
230159-01 NORTH COAST JOURNAL
PV-190643 03/15/19 INV 2019-56257 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5831-000-0000 350.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 350.00 * 0.00 *
J30166-01 PITNEY BOWES GLCBAL
PV-1590644 02/27/19 INV 3102954505 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5950-000-0000 149.82 N , 0.00 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 149.82 * 0.00 *



APY500
APRIL A/P
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER

BATCH: 0051 APRIL A/P

VENDOR REMIT NAME
INV DATE

VENDOR NO
REQ NC REF NO

030087-01 SCHARLACK, HEATHER

PV-190656 03/02/19 FEB MILEAGE

030077-01 SILVERNALE, DANA

PV-190657 03/08/19 FEB MILEAGE

030024-01 SMITH, RYAN

PV-190654 02/28/19 FEB MILEAGE

030042-01 WATERMAN, APRIL

PV-190655 03/06/19 FEB MILEAGE

030127-01 WIESER EDUCATIONAL

PV-190642 11/08/18 INV 86933

TOTAL FUND PAYMENT

TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

INV DESC DTLi#

01

01

01

01

01

LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J1337 03/20/2019
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 2
<< Held for Audit >> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
TAX ID NO 1099

Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

62-0000-0-1110-1000-5201-000-0000 - 81.78 N l 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 81.78 * 0.00 *
62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000 318.42 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 118.42 * 0.00 *
62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000 209.38 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 209.38 * 0.00 *
62-0000-0-1192-2700-5201-000-0000 83.52 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 83.52 * 0.00 *
62-6500-0-5770-1120-4310-000-0000 787.70 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 787.70 * 0.00 *
4,012.44 % 0.00 *x*
4,012.44 *** 0.00 *¥*x
4,012.44 **x* 0.00 **%%



APYS00
APRIL A/P
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
ALL BATCH TYPES

#J9956 03/13/2019

PAGE 1

BATCH: 0050 APRIL A/P << Held for Audit >> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
030116-01 BEGINNINGS INC
PV-190631 01/31/19 INV 5249 o1 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 772.12 N 0.00 N
PV-190631 01/31/19 INV 5249 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5909-000-0000 62.18 N 0.00 N
PV-190631 01/31/19 INV 5249 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5623-000-0000 566.82 N 0.00 N
PV-190631 01/31/19 INV 5249 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5800-000-0000 2,567.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190631 01/31/19 INV 5249 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4351-000-0000 87.71 N 0.00 N
PV-190631 01/31/19 INV 5249 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000 84.95 N 0.00 N
PV-190631 01/31/1% INV 5249 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-4374-000-0000 183.95 N 0.00 N
PV-190631 01/31/19% INV 5249 o1 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000 463.59 N 0.00 N
PV-190631 01/31/19 INV 5249 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5922-000-0000 462.50 N 0.00 N
PV-190631 01/31/19 INV 5249 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5801-000-0000 295.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 5,545.82 * 0.00 *
030118-01 CDW GOVERNMENT
PV-190634 02/25/19 INV RGJ1238RHJ27 01 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 754.91 N 0.00 N
PV-190634 02/25/19 INV RGJ1238RHJ27 01 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 129.30 N 0.00 N
PV-150635 03/04/19 INV RHX5543 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5560-000-0000 10.00 N 0.00 N
PV-190635 03/04/19 INV RHX5543 01 62-4610-0-1110-2700-4445-000-0000 1,090.24 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,984.45 * 0.00 *
030052-01 CITY OF ARCATA
PV-190636 02/28/19 ACCT 020753000 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-000-8013 144.54 N 0.00 N
PV-190637 02/28/19 ACCT 020753001 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5530-000-8013 137.48 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 282.02 * 0.00 *
030048-01 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
PV-19063% 03/04/19 INV 363472 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5861-000-0000 145.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 145.00 * 0.00 *
030159-01 NORTH COAST JOURNAL
PV-190632 03/11/19 INV 2019-56256 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5831-000-0000 3150.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 150.00 * 0.00 *



APYS500 HUMBOLDT COQUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J9956 03/13/2019

APRIL A/P ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 2
BATCH: 0050 APRIL A/P << Held for Audit >> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME ’ TAX ID NO 1099

REQ NC REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030147-01 PHOENIX CERAMIC & FIRE SUPPLY

PV-150633 03/07/19 INV 2406 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 87.34 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 87.34 * 0.00 *

030114-01 PIERSON'S BUILDING CENTER

PV-190641 02/28/19 REF 778326 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-4381-000-0000 259.58 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 259.58 * 0.00 *
030064-01 RAY MORGAN COMPANY
PV—1906_3E 03/04/19 INV 2434611 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5637-000-0000 460.74 N 0.00 N.
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 460.74 * 0.00 *
030078-01 YM&C LAW OFFICES 943307075
PV-190640 03/05/19 INV 108175 01 62-0000-0-0000-7200-5800-000-0000 245.10 N 0.00 X
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 245.10 * 0.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 9,360.05 ** 0.00 **
TOTAIL BATCH PAYMENT 9,360.05 **x 0.00 *%x

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9,360.05 **xx 0.00 **x*x%




APY500 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION . #JB625 03/06/2019

APRIL A/P BATCH 0049 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST
75 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 1
BATCH: 0049 APRIL A/P BATCH 0049 << Held for Audit »>> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO . ' 1099
REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL# LN Fu Res. Y Gocal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG
030040-01 AVID CENTER 330522594

PV-190625 07/27/18 INV 00007895 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-5207-000-0000 2,484.00 N 0.00 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 2,484.00 * 0.00 *

030118-01 CDW GOVERNMENT

PV-190626 01/28/19 QVF9271/QVQ0656 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-5000 1,597.93 N 0.00 N
PV-190626 01/28/19 QVF9271/QVQ0656 01 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-5000 140.08 N 0.00 N
PV-190627 12/05/18 INV QGP0130 0l 62-0000-0-1110-1000-4310-000-5000 45.79 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,783.80 * 0.00 =
030021-01 HUMBOLDT HOUSE CLEANING 5617335189
PV-190617 02/28/19 INV 363471 ol 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-0000 720.00 N 0.00 Y
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT . 720.00 * 0.00 *
030075-01 JIVE COMMUNICATIONS
PV-190630 03/01/19 IN600C166391 01 62-0000-0-1110-2700-5909-000-0000 268.77 N : Q.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 268.77 * 0.00 *
030094-01 LINDLEY, TAMARA
PV-190618 03/01/19 MAT & SUPPLIES 0l 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 49.68 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 49.68 * 0.00 *
030063-01 LOVETT, SHARI
PV-190621 02/25/19 ROBERT'S RULES 01 ~ 62-0000-0-1192-2700-4310-000-0000 97.16 N 0.00 N
TCTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 97.16 * 0.00 *
030085-01 MCCOMAS, JOREY

PV-190623 02/08/19 MAT & SUPPLIES 01 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4110-000-0000 163.24 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT - 163 .24 * 0.00 *



APY500 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION #J8625 03/06/2019

APRIL A/P BATCH 0049 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISTRICT PRELIST

75 NORTHERN UNITED CﬂARTER ALL BATCH TYPES PAGE 2
BATCH: 0049 APRIL A/P BATCH 0049 << Held for Audit >> FUND: 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND

VENDOR NO VENDOR REMIT NAME TAX ID NO 1099

REQ NO REF NO INV DATE INV DESC DTL#§ LN Fu Res Y Goal Func Obj Sch Mgmt AMOUNT UT UT OBJ RATE USE TAX AMT FLAG

030165-01 MUELLER, TIM

PV-190620 02/20/19 NEW LOCKS 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-4384-000-0000 364.40 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 364.40 * Q.00 *
030159-01 NORTH COAST JOURNAL
PV-190628 03/06/1% INV 2019-56255 01 62-0000-0-1152-2700-5831-000-0000 350.00 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 350.00 * Q.00 *
030026-01 PG & E
PV-190616 02/22/1% ACCT23002688671 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5520-000-0000 205.99 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 205.99 * 0.00 *
030028-01 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM
PV-190615 01/01/19 INV 124058 01 62-0000-0-1193-8100-5800-000-8039 328.50 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 328.50 * 0.00 *
030077-01 SILVERNALE, DANA
PV-190624 02/19/19 MAT & SUPPLIES 01 62-4610-0-1110-1000-4110-000-0000 58.76 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 58.76 * 0.00 *
030015-01 SUDDENLINK
PV-190629 03/11/19 ACCT 722639001 01 62-0000-0-1192-2700-5922-000-0000 1,125.64 N 0.00 N

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 1,125.64 * 0.00 *

030056-01 WALSH, VALERIE

PV-190622 02/28/19 MILEAGE 01 62-6500-0-5770-1120-5201-000-0000 ' 934.38 N 0.00 N
TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT 934 .38 * 0.00 *
TOTAL FUND PAYMENT 8,934.32 *¥* 000 ¥*

TOTAL BATCH PAYMENT 8,934.32 *x% 0.00 ***



TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8,934 .32 *x¥k 0.00 *x&x




75 Northern United Humboldt

Payroll Totals - District 75

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Employee Payroll Earnings Prelist

Pay Cycle: 03 Cycle Type: R
Pay Cal: CEMEND, CLMEND

W-Date: 03/29/2019

Total Employees Paid 77 First Time Paid Employees 2 STRS P/U 27.0 BIO 0.0 REG
NWP/U 10.0 BIO 0.0 REG
Receiving Warrants 29 DNP Payout only 0 PERS P/U 14.0 BIO 0.0 REG
NWPIU 11.0 BIO 0.0 REG
EFT Payments 48 EFT/Prenote Restriction ; 0 Non-Mem 14.0 ARS 0.0
EFT/Prenote (Receiving Warrant) 2
Salary Totals
Position Longevity Shift Oth Base Tot Base Non-Base GROSS
199,600.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 199,600.07 48,679.65 248,279.72

Totals By Pty

P POSITION- MAGIC 200,945.03 PA POSITION ADJ 0.00 PD POSITION DOCK

PR POSITION- RETRO 000 PX GENERATED ADJ -1,34496 PY GENERATED ADJ 2

PZ GENERATED ADJ 3 0.00 PT GENERATED ADJ 4 000 PU GENERATED ADJ 5

PV GENERATED ADJ 6 000 PK POSITION DOCK % 000 O OTHER BASE EARN

OA OTHER BASE ADJ 0.00 OD OTHER BASE DOCK 000 M MANUAL PAY LINE-

MD MANUAL DOCK 000 R RATE PAY LINE 000 C CASH INLIEU

CA CASH INLIEU ADJ 0.00

Totals By Earn Type

ADD1  ADD EARN/PERS-STRS C 0.00 DNP DNP **DO NOT 0.00 LONG LONGEVITY - PAID MON

MAST MASTER STIPEND 0.00 NML NORMAL PAY 246,783.79 NML9  FULL TIME IN ANOTHER

NMLF  FURLOUGH DAYS DOCK 0.00 STP1  STIPEND/PERS & STRS 909.09 STP2  STIPEND/PERS & STRS

STP3  STIPEND/PERS-NO/STRS 0.00 SuB SUBSTITUTE 66.20 VACP VACATION PAYOFF-LUMP

VACT  VACATION PAYOFF - TE 0.00

Total Hours 1,802.2500 Total Days 0.0000

Employee Deductions
T403B 0.00 STRS GR 173,217.15 FICA GR 71,195.38 FIT 14,108.38 HW DED 18,718.53 SUBJ DNP
T457B 0.00 STRS '17,736.76 FICA 441414 AFIT 700.00 VOL DED 0.00 DNPIN
8125 648.11 PERS GR 59,234.02 MEDI GR 24763161 SIT 4,872.60 INV DED 0.00 DNP OUT
NTX GR 0.00 PERS 4,146.39 MEDI 3,590.66 ASIT 600.00 R403B 0.00 DNP PROJ
NTX RET 21,883.15 ARS GR 0.00 s/B 0.00 EIC 0.00 SDIGR 0.00 DNP YTD
FIT GR 225,748.46 SIT GR 225,748.46 ARS 0.00 HSA 0.00 SDI 0.00 NET PAY
Employer Costs
STRS 28,199.74 PERS 10,698.84 PERS B/O 0.00 ARS 0.00 FICA 4.414.14 MEDI 3,590.66 HSA
wcC 5,769.80 SUI 123.82 HW 42 537.66 SUIGR 24763161 WC GR 247,631.61 TOTAL

3/27/2019 8:52:39 AM

Fiscal Year: 2019

0.0 RET

0.0

0.0 RET

0.0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
48,679.65
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
520.64

61,588.02
10,264.70
0.00
68,786.31
68,786.31
168,479.45

0.00
95,334.66

03/29/2019
03/27/2019

Page 54



Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.

See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $ 33,757.58

Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $ 49,081.52

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



6@(:0/ AL 5&7@#

Slsklsf r County Office of Educatiori + .
~ Request for Wa.rrant Processing - patcH #_( )A2 K

S Dissaedy District Name NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

Sodedd e . 0L Distcict Tofal "] Audited Total
Uil ] Gensral Fund ] i ‘ '
11 | Adult Belucation Furfi -
: 12 ' Child b’evelopmemf I%und
D13 |CibteriaPud |
I D e
- 15 Pupil'l‘tansportaﬁdnﬂqﬁip Fﬁnd i : s _
N g7 . SpecmlRmemFlqu&a-'mm Cdp:m!(}uﬂay ; fx:mm
s CapmiFacmues(Da}veloperFm)Fmd e e
130 State School Buﬂdzng?'Lease Pl.(mhaseFund
s Spectal Reserve CapmlOutlay Projects
' 17 |Réfivo BensitFumd| '

[4')

32 NDRTHERN UNITED SFSKI You CHARTER sch | 00{627 ‘ fe{;zé?-é 5 7
: - Ba;ch'lbtal - l - '
e By "order of fie governing boand, the stkzy@u County Office of Educatlou is authonzed to draw
. ‘'warrants to the clalmants of said 8 106k district as per attached listing,

M o0 o Tresfge

. District Superinfendenst,___- %1.,/@ i

.Boatd_AppmvalDatc__. : S Ml Hold
L -*Fanfshy uCounty Oﬂice odeucahon Use Only—

_ |
3 e, I . ki ; ;;:;_" M S 5' =
Midiedty, @AY e, SS9
| . _
l

u‘



APY250 E.(02.08 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 03/28/19 PAGE L=
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/28/2019
BATCH: 0328 SPECIAL BATCH 0328
FUND  : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCE LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
00558816 000031/ Holiday Inn Express o
PV-190298 62-0000-0-5209-1110-2700-000-0000C SHART LOVETT SCOE MEETING 100.97
WARRANT TOTAL $100.97
x%% FUND TOTALS *%* TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $100.97*
*%x+  BATCH TOTALS *%# TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 1 TOTAL, AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $100.97*

*%% DISTRICT TOTALS *++* TOTAL, NUMBER OF WARRANTS: i8 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $32,413.34*



e ': District#43__ - DlstnctN

Vo

e v 'm—m
Trustee

- '| Fund # Fund Name _.  : - " -.Dist:ict'lfmal ';_ Audited Total
Co]or |GeeralFund | e o |

2 _12 _- : ChzidDevelopmcntEhm&
13 |CoteriaPund !
co g Deferred Maintenance

S:s!ny?u County Office of Education

Req
alne NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

{1 | Adult Bducation Furf -

S Pupu'rranspomonﬂquzp Fund. o
Soa iy -SpecmlR,ese:veFuuqomm Capital Outhy - | soeo0cax | sooooooox
S 25 Capltal Facilities (Dc,vcloper Fees) Fund I o : L
130 | StaeSchool Buudmgzmsa Purchase Fund
40 SpecmlResmCapﬂﬂOuﬂame_;ecm
{71 [Refiree Benefit Fund|

62 NORTHERN UNITED S’[SKI YOu CHARTER SCH i C? (ﬁp CD Qf E :2 1.
| Imihror | B

By order of the governing board, ﬁe Sishyau County @ﬁiee of Bducation is auﬂmnzed to draw

; wamntstotheclamam‘s ofsa:dThbol district as perattaohedlxsung,

_Distnct Snpenuﬁendent 4 Z; e / -

= . ,‘) -2 - . -7-\ § ’! 3 ,! q < = i
. Audited By: \7( A M)w o Audit Date:

Board Appmval Date fnf el : Méil o _ Hold_

~For Sis!derquunty Office of Education Use Only- N

geE

Iest for Warrant Processmg i BATCH # 5/ 9



APY250 H.G2.09 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 03/28/19 PAGE 4
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/28/2019
BATCH: 0319 APRIL A/P
FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT <MZUON\WUUN NEME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABZA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y COBJT GCAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
mammmmwm ago002/ BOB STONE
PV-190291 62-0000-0-5612-1195-870C-000-08024 APRIL 2019 RENT 2,850.C0
WARRANT TOTAL $2,850.00
00558813 000001/ PETER J HUSMAN
PV-190253 £2-0006-0-5500-1183-810C-000-0C000 © APRIL 20139 CaM 112.00
62-0000-0-5612-1195-870C-000-0C000 APRIL 2019 RENT 1,494.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,606.00
00558814 000008/ TODD WHIPPLE & STACY WHIPPLE
PV-190290 €2-0000-0-5612-1195-870C-000-00000 APRIL 2019 RENT 2,800.00
WARRANT TOTAL $2,800.00
00558815 000003/ WENDY JAMES
PV-190292 £2-0000-0-5612-1135-870(0-000-0C00C0 APRIL 2018 RENT 2,400.00
WARRANT TOTAL $2,400.00
**% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 4 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $9,656.00%*

*k% BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 4 TOTAL BMOUNT OF WARRANTS: $5,656.00%



APYZ50 H.02.09 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 03/28/15 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

DISTRICT: 43 NCRTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/28/2019
BATCH: 0311 APRIL A/P
FUND . 6% CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPCSIT TYPE ABA NUM  ACCOUNT NUM
REQ#  REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
00558799 000013/ AVID CENTER DEPT 270 . ‘ ‘ o
PV-190276 62-0000-0-5207-1110-1000-000-00000 INV 00007835 1,€89.00
WARRANT TOTAL _ $1.689.00
00558800 000004/ CAL-ORE COMMUNICATICNS
BV-190272 62-0000-0-5922-1110-2760-000-08027 ACCT 0324005379 377.50
WARRANT TOTAL $377.50
00558801 000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT
PV-190271 62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08024 INV QGP2435 123.63
62-0000-0-4310-1193-8100-000-08024 INV QGP2435 6.00
PV-190277 62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-08024 INV QLW47332 663.41
PV-150287 62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000-0C000 INV RDDS330 306.38
62-0000-0-4445-1110-1000-000-00000 INV QZF7275 2,901.43
- WARRANT TOTAL $4.000.85
00558802 000063/ G & G HARDWARE INC
PY-190278 £2-0000-0-4381-1193-8100-000-00000 INV 250575 49.86
PV-190279 62-0000-0-4374-1193-8100-000-08024 INV 256960 25.41
WARRANT TOTAL $75.27
00558803 000020/ N.C.s.M.I.G.
PV-150274 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-080-06000 MARCH 2019 12,598.38
WARRANT TOTAL $12.598.38
00558804 000012/ NORTH STATE DARENT
PV-190275 62-0000-0-5831-1110-2700-000-00000 INV 69062 175.00
WARRENT TOTAL $175.00
00558805 000013/ PACIFIC POWER
PV-190285 €2-0000-0-5520-1193-8100-000-00000 ACCT 640341250010 434.18
WARRANT TOTAL $434.18
00558808 000064/ RAINBOW RESQURCE CENTER

Pv-190C280 62-4610-0-4310-1110-1000-000-00000 INV 2594443 165.83



APYZ50 H.0Z.09

DISTRICT: 43 NCRTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU

BATCE: 0311 APRIL A/P

FUND : 82

WARRANT dﬁZUOW\bUUN NAME {REMIT)

00558807 000014/

00558808 C00007/

00558809 000052/

00558810 000017/

00558811 000016/

NNUMNW?O%

PV-190281
PV-190282
PV-190283

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER

FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/28/2013

HARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

EPOSIT TYPE
D RESC Y me1 QOWH FUNC mom LOCAL:
mwl&mH01ow¢mHQlPHHmnwooo:Oco|ooomo
62-4610G-0-4310-1110-2000~-00C-0000CC

62-4610-0-4310-1110-1000-000-30000C
WARRANT TOTAL

SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONIROL

PV-130284

£2-0000-0-5500-1193-8100-000-08024
WARRABNT TOTAL

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED

PV-190263
PV-1930270

62-0000-0-5800~1110-2000-000-00CCO

62-0000-0-5201-1110-1000-0C0-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

PV-180288

PV-1350289

62~0000-0-4310-1110-1600-000-00000
62-0000-0-4310-1110-1000-000~00000
62-0000-0-4310-1116-1000-000~00C600
€2-0000-0-4351-1110-4000-000-08024

6€2-0000-0-4374-1193~8100-000-08024
WARRANT TOTAL

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASIN

PV-190273

62-0000-0-5637-11310~10C0-000-00000
62-0000-0-5637~1110-1000-000-C0000
62-0000-0-5637-1110-2700-000-00000

62~0000-0-5637-1110-2700-000-000C0
WARRANT TOTAL

YREKA TRANSFER LLC

PV~150286

62-0000-0-5560-1193~8100-0560-00000C

ABA NUM

ACCOUNT NUM

DESCRIPTION

INV
wv

INV

INV

INV
INV

CON
CON
CON
CON

ACCT

2595455
2587325
2594444

2/21/18-1

180776
190749

3395565259
3395814940
3385814941
3395814542
3355814942

6030171645000

6030151725

6030171645000

6030151725

052058 INV 442284

PAGE 2

45.00

70.00
$1315.00

23.80
39.67
35.70
860.63

134.43
$1,084.23

30.75



APY250 H.02.09 SISKIYCU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
COMMERCIAL WARRANT RECISTER
DISTRICT: 43 NCRTHERN UNITED SISKIYCU FOR WARRANTS DATED 03/28/2013
wwwﬂm 0311 APRIL A/P ¢
FUND 1 B2 CHARTER SCHE. ENTERPRISE FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) BEPOSIT TYPE

NMDM REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC mnm HODPL

ABB NUM ACCOUNT NUM
UMmﬁﬁMMAHOﬁ

63/28/19 DAGE 3

62-0000-0~5560-1193-8100~-000-00000
WARRANT TOTAL

*** TUND TOTRALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 13
alai BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: i3

ACCT 77864 INV 443783

TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:
TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS:

$22,656.97*
$22,656.97*



a1y _'Cafeﬁenammd

S 490 Spec;al ResmeﬂapﬁquOuﬂameJects

Slslny i County Oﬂice of Education :
Reqyiest for Warrant Processing  “sarcy # 0235 - @&3’5; )

m _NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU fZHARTER SCHOoOL.

., Dismict#d3_ . - ,-.Dis&ic'm

| Pt [FudName ] -Dis_txictTem ';xuditeq'.‘roﬁl
o1 |GemerstFma | o s ' |
11 |Adult Bducation Fun!d |
2 __ChﬂdDevelopmsntl‘fund
i
414 . |Deferred Mointenance
- {15 | Pupil'Transportation Bquip Fund . | E .
{17 ‘Spocial Reserve Fund Other Thas Capitel Ovtay . XHXKHKKK |+ - -
- ,ICapmwacmues (De,vcloperFees)Fund : i
130 | State School Building/Loass Purchase Fand

L e Réfiree Benefi Fund.

62 [ NORTHERN unm-:u slrsxx YOU CHARTER SCH - )]-( [, 3,5 Gy ,g»?’:iz
| Ba.;ch*rotax ] - :

. By ‘order of the governing board, the sthyou County Offics of Bducauon is anthonz:ed to draw
. Warrants to the clmma.uts of said schoél district as perathched hstmg o

.  District Superintendent _ Z[Q/),_, /;({4-*,4-,\_
' Board Approval Date___ - mu__ L Hol

'&Fo-Sishycu (‘,‘ounty Ofﬁce of Educauon Use Only— v

Audi.tedByL;—-h% | '_AudigDate:- . C;Z-/a /17




¢

o
o~
-

(

. ST O

(R I K

Od i

» & 2

o Oy Y
O Iy B~ 0 -

%
o
o

[
2

[

Fat
Py
[Ea

+£9-961 |
+89/- 011
+5 G+ WG
+8%-201
+2¢-19¢
A *NIL Icpusp spnfoul
N :9s83q 329[qo spnroul
A :8S2Ippy SpnIoul
X :ysen ButaToasy spnlour
SZZO0 :y23eq oL
SZZO0 :yd3eq woxq
A4 ¥ ‘sniels yoieqg
S¢20 HOIVE LSITIdEd
o] 30¥d 90:ST 6T,/92/20 1 20°H 00SA4AY LSITHAd JTIYAYd SINNOIDY LPTLD NOAIMSIS CILINN MYIHLION E£¥%



€T ILT’T

ETMELTT

ET TLT'T

EC TLL'T

£¥-189
ST°ES
og-eL
ST s
vZ 68
SL°ZS
£9°96T
96 °0TT
Sz ¥s

8% 20T
8% Z0T

TE"LBE
08°00T
257982

Juncwy I8N

T FOWd 90:ST.61/92/20 Z1°€0'H

*SMOTIIBA0 N3IS 03 anp SpPIoa

Butjunos 3jou ‘g :pejutad 2 O3 SJUBIIEBM JO ISQUNN

00°0 waxx E2TLT'T {SIDIYISIC TTY 04 TYIOL
00°0 wxay ETOILTT INEWAYd IDIHISIQ TYIOL
00°0 wex EZTLT'T INEWAYd HOIVE TYIOL
»x €2 TLT'T LNAWAYd aNf4d TYLOL
» €97 189 INNOWY INZWAYE TYIOL

NN 00000-000-000T-0TTTI-6065-0-0000-29 6102 NY[ INCHAITIAL 6T0Z/9Z/T0 99Z06T-Ad

NN 00000-000-00T8-E6TT-0Z55-0-0000-29 6T0Z NYL ¥3MOd DIAIDVA 610Z/92Z/Z0 S9ZO6T-Ad

NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-6065-0-0000-29 8T0Z DEC ENOHAETIL 6102/92/Z0 ¥9Z06T-Ad

NN 00000-000-00T8-E6TT-0255-0-0000-29 8T0Z DIA WEMOd DIJLIOWd 6102/9Z/2Z0 £9Z06T-Ad

NN 0CC00-000-000T-0TTT-6065-0-0000-29 8T0Z AON ENOHIZTAL 610Z/92/20 Z9ZOET-Ad

NN 00000-000-00T8-£61T-0255-0-0000-29 8T0Z ACN ¥AMOd DIJIDNA 6102/SZ/20 T9ZO6T-Ad

NN 00000-000-00T8-E6TT1-0255-0-0000-29 810Z ¥ILOLDO ¥AMOd DIJIDYd 6T0Z/92/20 09206T-Ad

NN 00000-000-000T-0OTTT-€065-0-0000-29 8T0Z ¥IHOILDO IANOHAETAL 6T0Z/9Z/20 6SZ06T-Ad

* B% 20T
AN 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-0255-0-0000-€9

* TE LBE
NN 00000-000-002L-0000-6025-0-0000-€9
NN 00000-000-00ZL-0000-T0Z5-0-0000-29.

Juwy brI SdWel T¥O0T HOS DNAd T¥oD I0E0 X DSEY dd

wnu JUNoIDY wnu ygy a2dA3 3tsodsg

aNAd HSI¥NAYEINA “HOS YHINYHD zZ9
<< uadg >> d/¥ TI¥dY SZZ0
00SAdY

LSITHIEd JTEYAYd SINNODDY

YD 'dWV¥D XddVH
z Xog od
¥SIT ‘LIS3EM

6E096

00/8%0000

INQOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
6T/ET/T-6T/ST/T ’%SL WAMOd DVd 6T0Z/ST/Z0 BSZOGT-Ad

L9096 WD 'YISVHS 'IW
PIL X0 "0°d
SHWYL AANIM

E6P6ETBTILS 00/€00000

LNNOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL

ONILZEN HODOS €34 ¥0d UOWODDY 6T0Z/ET/Z0 LIZOET-AL
ONILEIN HODS €3d ¥OJ IDVATIW 6T0Z/ET/Z0 LI9ZO6T-Ad

12556 YO ‘YIWOWY
ay TIIH aT0Id TTET

IYYHS ‘II3A0T 00/€50000
uctadrasssa 23eg =scusisisy bay
wnu gr XeL sweu JTwsy IPPY/IOPUSA
aNnJg
‘HOIVdE S2Z0 HOLVE ISITAdd
LPTLD

NOXINASIS JALINN NIEHI¥CON €%



| 14 .‘ 2 Defexred antenance

 Siskiyou County Office of Education - S
~ Request for Warrant Processing *)f‘fu i {7

- . District # _ i ':“3 _.District Name _ Ao, {/{?Lgp‘é/f;,é/&afaéﬁﬁ?“ckfvftfafffu :
| Pund# |FundName . |District Total ‘| Audited Total |
oot | General Fund |
{11 | Adult Education Fund =
- 12 | Child Develoi)mez_lt Fund

calil e 'CafetenaFund

:15 . _P_'uplITra_nsportatlonEqmp'Fﬁnd : _ : 1 o v
- {17 | Special Reserve Fund oer Thai Capitat outey - | XOGKKXHKX | X0KKKAKKKK | -
25 -Ca;pital' Facilities (Devclapgr Fees) Fund o o0
|30 |'state School Building/T.ease Purchase Fund

a0 Speclal Reserve Capital Outlay Pro_}ects

7 _ReureeBeneﬁtFund

'C}.s;z ,__-N“HS&,,S e 7_'”5213-_-#'() T g 00
| Batch Total : : L _ JJ -72 75\

= _By order of the governing board, the Slsklyou County Office of Educauon is authonzed to draw
. -wau'ants to the cialmants of said school dlstnct as per attachcd listing. .

",_-'_I‘msfﬁe- e | T
Toisee: 0o a0  Trustee

by S e Taudee
Trustee ' :

Dlstnct Supenntendent 4; L4 {:;’L, Q{ /f_n:L vl ,(" /‘3! L / L /é’ /) F i 3 =N
[3 Wine laiiea ung 7‘\,;A o g e '
Board Approval Date S Mai_l e Hold

' —For Slslqyou County Oﬁﬁc‘e of Educatlon Use Only-—

Audited By: ‘%L{,@Lx’ o * Audit Date: -':5,‘” o/ 7

;J



0 d9¥d 6EET 61/90/€0 ZT'20'H

00SAdY

A NIL Xopu=a spniaul
N :9s3g a93lqo spnidul
# !SS81pp¥ Spnisul
A ysed Buraloasy SpnIoul

LOE0 ‘y23eq oL

LOEQ Ud3eq woxjg

TI¥ ¥ :Snaeas ysaiegd
ILSITIHd JIdYAYd SINNODOW SL18r

TYNI4 LISITIdd 50SAN
NOAIMSIS (QHIINA NYIHLEON €%



(o] A e 00°0

o¥-zie 00°0

ov-zie 00°0

0% 212

0F-212
ST°ES
Sg€'Zs
SL"ZS
SZ %S

TYILPTET 6T0T/90/E0 :pajutrag

‘SMOTIIB2A0 IS 01 INp SpTOa BUTIUNOD 30U ‘T ipaaurad aq O3 SjuBIIRA JO ISCUNY

wxxx 00 ZTZ $SIJIMLISIO TTY ¥0d TYLOL

L saxx 097272 INTWAYd LOTHISIA TYLOL

xxx 0% ZIT INAWAYd HOLWE TYIOL

xx Ob°2T2 - INIWAYS aNnd TYLOL

* 077212 LNOWY LNIWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000T-0TIT-6065-0-000C-29 BT0Z NUL ANOHAITIL 6T0Z/90/€0 §9Z06T-Ad
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-6065-0-0000-29 BT0Z DI 3NOHdITHL 610Z/90/€0 B9ZOET-Ad
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-6065-0-0000-29 8TOZ AON ENCOHAFTIL 6T0Z/90/£0 852Z06T-Ad
NN 00000-00C-000T-0TTIT-6065-0-0000-29 BTO0Z WHHOLDO INCHAITIL 610Z/90/£0 89Z06T-Ad

unowy sy Jwy bi1 SdWEL TYD0T HOS DNNd TY0D LLEO X JS3IW a4

wnu JUNODOY wunu vy adA1 31sodsg wnu g Xer
QNG ESIAAUIING “HOS HIALHYHD zg = anna
<< uadg >> qurax suoydsTal 169m BSIT LOED HDOIVE

T EO¥d 6ECET 6T/90/€£0 ZT°2Z0°H 00SA4Y LSITEdd FTEVAYd SINAODIY

6£096 WD 'dWVD AddWH
€ X0d 04
YSIT '1Sam 00/8%0000

uoT3ydriosag s3eg  souszsysy bay
aweu JTway IApPpY/Iopusp

TYNId LSIT3¥d SOSON
SL180 NOAIMSIS JALINO NYFHLHEON €%



g Retiree Bencfit Fuad

E
|
il
1
{
1
|

" Siskiyén County Office of Education - L
 Request for Warrant Processing BATCH i 5 [

.. District#43. _.' sttndtl‘ﬁame NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL e

| Pund# |Fund Name . o ; Disu'ictTétal -'.' .AuditeqTomi
O | General Fund | e e e
|1t | Adut Bducation Fusfl -
+ |12 |cild Dovelopment Fund
f138 CamteriaFund | .
it Dot Mt
L s qupd'IYanspomuonEquzpFuﬂd : Mee e
ol Spec!aIReseweFuu.qOﬂm-'rhm apmomy Xxxm{xm Jom e
s ‘CapztalFam!xtws(De{vclopeers) Fund Jo ik . e o
iodap e Stato Schiool Buﬂdmgmease Purchase Pund :
140 . Spccxal Reserve Capital OutlayPro.;ects '

62 | NORTHERN UNITED s[rs:qvou CHARTER SCH 122, @b@ ‘ff{ g‘g (gb; 97 1.
: Ba,];eh'l‘otal ‘ :
W ';Byordcrofihe governing board, fhe Srshyou County Office ot‘Educauontsauﬂmnzedmdmw :
e mnantstotheclaxmanmofmdsehooldmnctaspcrauachedhstxng : i
_Diétrict Supﬁ‘iatendeut- 4:1{&/_‘{ ,_/6;/
: Boani Appmva.l Date ' S g e Ml - ; Hold

“—For. Siskly ms County Oﬁice ofEducauon Use omy-

Audited By:__ E‘\,:’,.;_fa'(/,'&fl"’?wir* _ AuditDater__ O[T / ;7
e -

L



L

M

QO O
R

o]
o0

[~

O
<

L‘\..

i

52
%2

i

e

Oy

e
o

]

0

a0

o)

il

A

]
-
oy
o~

n o

L BE)
<

(59
o
o
-

>

@]
O
-

N
d

.

o

L‘u..

i

i

ie
O

f
Y

Ly
L

&

88
F
eV

RO

LJ

POy

i
O

<y
\O

=)
(&N

N (o)

i~

[

[

()

(58]

(Vs
#

INIL IOpusSp Spnioul
:osaq 309[qo spnioul
1SS3IPPY IPNIOUL

iyseD buraloasy spnroul
iyo3eq oL

iyogeq word

:snije]ds yosayed

LSITHYd FTEVAYd SINNODOY

gO¥d LZ2:%T 6T/TT/€0 ZTI20'H

NOXIMSIS JALINN NIITHIYON €%



8E 865 ET * 8€°865°21

BE B6S'CT NN 00000-000-0000-0000-%156-0-0000-29
LT SL *» LZSL

1%°5C NN #Z0B0-000-00T8-€6TT-$LE¥-0-0000-29
98 6% NN 00000-000-00TIB-E6TT-T8EF-0-0000-29
S8°000°'% * S58°000'%

BE"S0E NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-29
€% 106°¢2 NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TE#-0-0000-29
T%° €99 NN %¥Z080-000-000T-0TTT-0TE®-0-0000-29
00°9 NN %Z080-000-00T8-£6TT-0955-0-0000-29
€9°€2T NN $2080-000-000T-0TTT-0TE¥-0-0000-29
0S-LLE x 0S°LLE

0S°LLE NN £LZTOB0-000-004Z-0TTT-2265-0-0000-29
00°689°T * 00°689'T

00°689°T NN 00000-000-000T-0TTI-L0Z5-0-0000-29

Junowy 32N Juy bt SdW6L T¥OOT HOS DNAd TWOD ILd0 X DS3¥ ad
wnu JUNosoy wnu vay
aNNd HSIYdYELINE “HOS UAIATHD
<< uadp >>
T HOWd LZ:%T 6T/1T/E0 2I°E0'H 005AdY

INNOWY INIWAYE TYIOL

INOOWY INIWAYd TYLOL

INNOWY LNIWAYd TYIOL

LNOOWY INIWAYd TYIOL

LNOCWY LNAWAYE TYIOL

¥652Z250¢t¢E

adf3 a3tsodsg wnu gI xel

Z9 ¢ aNng

d/¥ TI¥dY 1TE0 ‘HOIVE
ISITHYd FTIYAYd SINNOJDY

6T0Z HOUWW 6T0Z/SO/E0 ¥LZO6T-Ad

€0556 VO ‘¥ME¥NE
HAY HILYAW TO06

"DT'I'H'S'D'N 00/020000

0969SC ANI 6T0Z/LZ/Z0 6LZ06T-Ad
SLS0SZ ANI 8TOZ/€0/0T BLEZO6TI-Ad

L6096 WD 'WMEEX
AYMOYO¥d HINOS 68L

ONI FYYMAEVH 9 % O 00/€30000

0EE6Q0Y ANI 6T0Z/50/20 L8Z06T-Ad
SLZLAZD ANI 6T02/50/20 LBZOGT-AD
EELYMTID ANI 6TO0Z/0£/T0 LLZO6T-Ad
SE$2d00 ANI BT0Z/S0/ZT TLZO06T-Ad
SEPZIO0 ANI BTO0Z/S0/ZT TLZO6T-Ad

S4909 TI ‘OSVDIHD
STST 3LINS
FATYA FONVILIWIY Si

INTFANIIAOCD MAD 00/250000

6LESOOF%ZE0 LOOY 6TOT/TO/E0 ZLZOGT-Ad
LPBO-E2096 WO 'SINNOA

L¥8 X0d Od
SNOILVDINAWNOD HJO-T¥D

00/%00000
S68L0000 ANI BTOZ/LZ/L0 9LZO6T-Ad

ST06-05T26 WO ‘ODAIA NYS
STO60S XOd 04

042 1430 ¥ILNIAD dIAY 00/6T0000
uotidraosag Eht-lay aousxagsy bey

SWeu JTWaY IPPY/Iopusa

29d

ZZesl NOXTIASIS JHLINN NMIHIMON €%



00°STT
00704
00°5%

00°0%
00" 0%

TT°8%L
08°6%¢E
£EL'6TE
SLTET

£8°59T

8T PEF
8T "%EF

00°SLT
00°SLT

* 00°STT INOOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
NN 00000-000-000T-OTTT-0TEF-0-0T9%-29
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-29

x 00°0% LNAOWY INIWAVS TYIOL
AN $2080-000-00T8-E6TT-0055-0-0000-29

vLezovzes

» 1T°8¥%L LINOOWY LNEWAYd TYIOL
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TE¥-0-0T9%-29
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TE#-0-0T9%-29
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTI-0TE¥-0-0T9%-29
NN 00000-000-000T-0TTTI-0TE¥-0-0T9%-29

* BL 9E¥ INNOWY LNAWAYE TYLOL
NN 00000-000-00T8-£6TT-0255-0-0000-29%

* 00°GLT INOOWY INIWAYd TWIOL
NN 00000-000-00LE-0TTT-TE€85-0-0000-29

junowy 38N Jwy bt SdWel I¥D0T HOS DN TY¥0oD ILE0 A DST¥ ad
wnu 3UNo20Y wnu yay adA3 atsodsg wnu QI XelL
aNNd FSI¥dYIINA "HOS ¥ELYEYHD 29 aNng
<< uadp »>> d/¥ TI¥d¥ TT1€0 :‘HOIvVE
4 HOWd LT %T 6T/TT/E0 2T'20'H 00SAdY LSITHYd JTHVAVd SINOCDIDY

6%L06T ANI 6T0Z/%T/T0 OLZOGT-Ad
SLLO6T AMI 6T0Z/SZT/T0 652061-Ad

L6096 YD “WATUX
LITYLS dT0D HINOS 609

dEZ 40 E0I440 ALNNOD NOXINSIS 00/L00000

T-61/12/2 ANI 6T02/TZ/20 ¥8206T-Ad

79096 WO 'ENOVINOW
18 HLIL HLNOS LS¥

TO¥INOD 1S3d AITIVA YISVHS 00/%10000

PPPPEST ANI BTOZ/ET/ZT £8206T1-Ad
SEELBST ANI 8T0Z/50/ZT Z8Z06T-Ad
SSPS6SZ ANI 8T0Z/%T/2T 18Z06T-Ad
£EPPP65C ANI BTOZ/ET/ZT 08ZO6T-Ad

€8%T9 TI 'NOTINOL
d 00S QY0¥ dIHSNMOL SS9

YILNID HO¥NOSHEY MOENIVYE 00/%20000

0T00SZTIFE0%9 IDDVY 6T0Z/6T/Z0 S82061-Ad

T000-9S2L6 WO 'ANYILIOL
00092 X0€ Od

YIMOd DILIDYd 00/€T0000

29069 ANI 6T0Z/T0/E0 SLZO6T-Ad

L9096 YO ’‘YISVHS ~IKW
€09T X0d Od

INIFEVYd HIVLIS HIYON 00/2T0000

uotadrassag a3eq souaxazay bsy
SWeU JTWSY IppY/Icpusa
344
eeesr NOAINSIS JELINN NYIHIYON €%



TSMOTJIIBAC NS 0] SNp SPIoA burtjunos jou ‘g1 :pequtad aq 03 sjueRIIEM JO ISCUNN

86°959°'2Z 00°0 *»xxx B6°959°CZ PSIOIYLSIA TIVY ¥04 IVLOL
86°959'¢ze 000 rrxx B6°959°2Z INIWAYd IJI¥ISIA TYLOL
86°959°'¢22 00°0 »xx 86°959°C2C INIWAYd HOIVE TYIOL
86°959°¢22 *» 86°959°¢2Z INIWAYS aNnd TYLOL
05°19 » 05718 LNOOWY INAWAYd TYLOL
SLT0¢ NN 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-09595-0-0000-¢9 EBLEPY ANI $98LL IDDV 6T0T/8T/20 S8Z06T-Ad
SLTOE NN 00000-000-00T8-t6TT-0955-0-0000-29 $8CCFPY ANI 850ZS0 IDDY 6T0Z/8T/Z0 98Z061-Ad
L6096 WO 'WMHI™X
LITYLS YIWYA £0€
OTT YHASNYEL WIFUA 00/91T0000
96 " L¥Z'T x 96°LFT'T INOOWY INIWAYd TYLOL
95'9%S NN 00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-L€£95-0-0000-29 SZLTSTOED9 NOD 6102/22/20 ELZO6T-Ad
CO0'LZE NN 00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-L€95-0-0000-29% O00SPOTLTOEDS NOD 6102/22/20 €LZO6T-Ad
¥ vec NN 00000-000-000T-0TTTI-£L€95-0-0000-22 SZLTSTOED9 NOD 6T0Z/2Z/Z0 ELZO6T-Ad
PLOPT NN 00000-000-000T-0TTT-L€95-0-0000-29 000SP9TLIOEDS NOD 6TOZ/ZE/ZT0 €LZO6T-Ad
90E€0-E0E0S WI ‘SEANIOW SIA
S0EQT XOd Od4
ONISYIT TYIDNVYNII OD¥UYd STTIEAM 00/LT0000
€T ¥60'T * £T°F60°T INNOWY INIWAYd TYLIOL
€V FET NN #2080-000-00T8-E6TT-%LEF-0-0000-C9 ZY6¥%1856EE ANI 8TO0Z/80/1T 68T06T-Ad
£9°098 NN %#2080-000-000%-0TTT-TSEF-0-0000-29 ZFEPTI8S6EE ANI 8T0Z/80/1T 68Z06T-Ad
0L’ sS¢E NN 00000-000-000T-OTTIT-0TE¥-0-0000-29 T¥6%T8S6EE ANI BT0Z/60/TT 88Z06T-Ad
L9 6E NN 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-0TE¥-0-0000-€9 0V6%TBS6EE ANI BTO0Z/60/TT 882Z061-Ad
08-ez NN 00000-000-000T-OTTIT-0TE¥-0-0000-29 65ZS9656EE ANI 8T0Z/60/TT 882Z06T-Ad
60%0-992SL X1 ‘SYTITYd
60%099 X0d Od
FOVINYAQY SITIVLS 00/250000
Junowy IsSN Juy bt SdW6L TYOCT HOS ONNd I¥0D 1090 X DSHFY dd uotadraosag a@3eq sousxszasy bay
wnu Junoddy wnu ygy adA3 3tsodsg wnu QI XeL sweu ITwaY IPPY/ICPUSA
aNNd ISIJGAAINE "HOS JIALYYHO z9 ¢ aNng
<< uado >> d/¥ 7TI¥dY TTIE€0 ‘HOIVE 34

£ gD%d LZ7PT 6T/TT/€0 2T 20'H 00SAdY LSITHYd FTIVAVYd SLNNODDY (4430 NOATINSIS QALINA NYIHI¥ON £%



00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 $0°88%°'2
S€d SALS SEC £ENS/SALS  (0) rdNsS/s¥Ed  (d) rEns/s¥Ed (D) C£dnS/sSddEd
0070 0070 9T FLI 000 _ ¥6°LO%
(0) s¥=Ed (@) suza (0) suzEa (0) suis (d) sdIs
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 .
ddWE S¥Ed ddWE SALS ddWE TAEW ddWE IASYO
£T°TZ8 9T ¥LT $0°88%°C 60°88L'T 05°29%'LT
a=a S9Ed £gNs s¥=d SALS DENS SUIS
00°0 00°0 96" ZEE 6T £96°'2ZZ LZ° 092
IQEN-J2d SSO¥H IAEW-JTd FAVDOIAIW SSO¥S ITEW TASYO
00°0ST €5°282°T ¥6°000°'1Z SZ°296°T 0070
II3Y 11a SSO¥D XYl add  SI-Id9 ¥SI
00°0 TOMROM  SAVA ¥EEWAN TYIOL
*¥xZE FBLET TEI0L *xZ8°9%0'€ TYIOL #¥xZ8°9%0' € TYIOL %%00
x00°0 TN~ NON x00°0 Y THRN-NON x00°0 THN-NON %00
x00°0 I0 TYIOL x00°0 IO TYIOL x00°0 IO TYIOL 00
*ZE BBLET TN [OY *ZT8°9%0°€ THN POy %28°9%0 € THN LAY x00
0070 rav 00°0 oa¥ 00°0 . pav 00
ZE 8L ET TN Z8°9%0°¢E TN Z8-9%0'€ TN 00
SSO¥D TYIOL SSO¥D ATIVA ANV ATSNOH SSO¥D ATMNOH
STYIOL TIOHAVd
0 LOVAINOD J0 EONVTIVE QIVd ONILIED
:NOIIAO ¥DId _ 0 HINOW IXHN SONTAVS Qd¥ ONILIVIS
000°0% d :NOILdO %/Z WAISAS IFd 0 HINOW IXAN ONIMOEHD Qd¥ ONTIINVIS
000°0% d :NOLLAO €/T WIISAS ITd 0 aI¥d ONILIFD QHIYNIWNIEL
0 ANIL IS¥TS AI¥d ONILIED
SINNOD FAAOTAWE
6T02/82/20 *HIVA ANE 6T0Z/LO/E0 :EIVA Avd STYIOL IDTULSIA
8 #9%d 6T/S0/€0 6% °00°H 0TSANT z808L ISIIddd LIaNV TIOYAYd
Y

i
r.&w.v 5

SS0¥D XIIVa

LOoIdLSI

PZEVIA -HWYNAYA

0070 05" LEE"E 00°S9% €T
(0) rens/sE¥lis  (d) LENS/S¥IS (D) [LENS/SHLS
ST 08£'T ¥6°000°1Z 0070
(D) suLs SSO¥S XV¥I EIVIS SSO¥D dWI EIVIS
000 00°0 6L TLL'ST
(-) rav (+) ra¥ LAN
00°0 000 00°0
OId 1as NAg-A¥AS
Z8 LET'% 00°0T 66 EET
SSO¥D IASYO LISY IIS
£1°1z8 00°0 ZE ¥8L €T
SSO¥H XIN SSO¥D dWI Q4  SSOu¥D

00" T¥T {QIEOM SUAOH AHAWAN TYIOL
iy TYIOL 505 LEL 0T TYIOL
“0 TAN-NON %0070 7THIN- NON
"0 IO TYIOL x00°0 I0 TYIOL
"0 THN OOY %05 LEL'0Z TN POV
5 rav 00°0 . rav
"0 TN 0S-LEL'0Z TN

SSO¥D AUVIVS

dI¥d DNILIID TYLOL

SONIAVYS OL dd¥
ONIMDIHD OL dd¥
nd o1 aavy
SLNVAIVM DNIATHDHEI

d ¥0d STVIOL LIANY ISITINd TIO¥AYd

LSTTHId TTTO¥AVd TUNIS
NOXTNSIS JHIINN NIFHINON €%



00"

6L°TLLST £1°TZ8 SZ°Z96T 00 00" 96" ZE£E LT 09%
LIN aad-ToA Lo oyt Ias NIg-Ad0S TIYOIAHEN IdSYO
00°0T 6£°€6T 00°0ST £5°Z82T 00" 8E"E€8LZ %6°000TZ ZE-b8LET
LISV LIS IIaY ITd ¥slL SSO¥D-XIN AO-ATAVXVL SSOUD
STYIOL ONVED 00
6L TLLST £1°1Z8 ST Z96T 00° 00" 00" 96" ZE¢€ LZ 092
1IN THA-"TOA hice s oI Ias NIg-AINS TAVOIATN Iasvo
00°0T 6E°E6T 00°0ST £5°28TT 00" g€ €8LZ ¥6°000T2 ZE"PBLET
IISY IIS IIAY IId ¥SL SSOYD-XIN gO-HTaVXYL SSO¥D
NOXINSIS GIALINN NMZHINON €%
STYIOL IDI¥YISIA
6T02/8Z/70 ONIANE dOTMEA
6T0Z/L0/E€0 AI¥d TIVA
STYLOL - WALSTOHFI TIOHAYd PZEPIA :HWYNAYA
1 HO¥E - 1/90/¢€0 £ NOIINONGE 40 HD® ALNNCD NOATISIS 60°00 SSZAVd



Z0°0686T S0°¥S6

88 TLET

00" 00" 00- T6 " ¥7S¢E £0°2S¢€
LAN JEa-TI0A NACE-S OIH Idas NHEF-AINS HIVOITEN Iasvyo
Q00T T8 912 00°0ST 08°LEET 00~ T0"€E6LE 6T %0SZC 0Z"L6EST
LISY LIS LIAY LIg YS.L SE0dD-XIN D-HATHVXVL SSO¥D
STYLOL ANWED 00
€0 0686T S0° 956 88 " TLET 00- 00" Qo- 6" %S¢ €0 °"ZS€
LEN TET-TOA Lad oIH Ias NAI-A¥OS HEVOTITHN Idsvo
00°0T TS' 912 00°0ST 08°LBET 00" T0"€6LZ 6T P0SZT 0Z"L6EST
LISY LIS LIAY LId YSL SSO¥D-XIN gD -ETEVXYL SSO¥D
NOATISIS TALINN NYHHIMON €F
SIYLOL IDIFISIA
6T0Z/ST/E0 ONIANE QOTHAJ
6T0Z/SZ/€0 AI¥d HIVA
STVIOL - ¥ALSIDTY TIOHAYA PZEPIA - HWENAYA
T HO¥d "/TZ/E0 NCIIVONdE 40 HOT ALNNOD NOATIASIS 60700 . SSZAYd



¢0°06861
LEN

00°0T
LISV
€0°0686T
LAN

00°0T
LISY

6T0Z/ST/E0 ONIANH QOI¥HAJ

6T10Z2/5Z/€0 dIvd HIVA

HWVN/HI0D-A¥d :IM0S

i #O¥e  T/TZ/€0

S0 ¥S6
aaa-TI0A

T1S°9T¢
LIS
S0°¥S6
aaa-IoA

T5°91¢
LIS

88 TL6T
LI

00°0ST
LTAY
88°TL6T
LT

0070ST
LIdY

00"
oId

08 L6ET

LIg
00"
oIg

08°L6ET
LIdg

NOIIWONdd A0 HO™

00"
Ias

00"
¥SL
00"
Ias

00°
¥SL

STYLOL - ¥ALSIOHEY TTI0¥AYd
AINOOD NOATASIS

00"
NEg-AENS

TO"€E6LT
S50¥D-XIN
00"
NAEg-AMNS

T0"€6LE
SSO¥D-XIN

T6 " ¥SE
HIYOITEN

6T %0522
UD-HTHVXVL
16" PSE
dIVOTITIN

6T %0SZZ
dO-HTIYXYL

€0 2SE

Iasvwo

02 LeEZST 8T

S50¥D LNOOD
STNIOL ONV¥D :

£0° 2S¢t

Idsvo

Qg L6ZST 8T

S508D INOCO

NOAINSIS JELINN MIFHIMON €£F%

vZevId - HWUNAYI
TT°00 0SZAYd



Z0 TO ON
Z0 TO ON
20 TO ON
Z0 TO ON
g0 TO ON
SEA0D A¥4

6T0Z/8Z/T0 *HIVA QNE 6TO0T/L0/€0 :*HIVA X¥d
O0TSAYd

0

H9¥d 6T/90/€0 6% 00°H

Z2808r

0e
(44

0z
e

oe ON
(44 ON
(44 ON
0c ON
ve ON

o0 gEM¥oM dIVd  ISVI

£¥

ON
ON

WY INDHA
6T0Z/LO/ED
NOIIondodd

PZEVIA
6T

T
¥T
¥T
(4
9T

R T S

#TTIOHANYA

TdELDETHES S

6T0Z/8Z/20
6102/82/20
6T02/82/20
6T02/82/20
610z/82/20

NH aOTdHEd

HAAL A¥d

F@ELOETES SIOIALSIA

XYL TVIDEd
1ddv THONYD

*I¥08 MDHHD
*dINd HIVa
*HAAL NO¥

SHWVN ANd
TYVHA YIVA

S THONDI

TTOYAYd

A¥d
ANd
A¥d
ENd
¥4

Hd AL

DHY
(o8-
DHd
DEY

SSYI0

PEZEVIA - HWUNAYA

LSITHEd LIANY TICYANd

WS
¥s
Ws
WS
WS

A4EFIA
TTEPIT
dITERd
g0TEPT
Fzevl

v s b i

AIDAD TINTIHDS

ISITIId TTOJAVd TUNTA

dd 40 JOIAA0 AINNOD NOXINASIS L¥



Agenda ltem 2,
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information aﬁdlor Statement of Need:
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the March 12th 2019 board meeting are attached.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES FOR MARCH 12, 2019

Members Present: Bianca Garza, Rosemary Kunkler and Briana Osterle

Members Absent: Jere Cox

Staff Present: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller (in Siskiyou), Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis, Miranda
Johnston, Tammy Picconi, MaryAnn Lyons-Tinsley and Lynda Speck

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

CALL TO ORDER: Bianca Garza called the meeting to order at 4:03pm.

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Adjustments to the Agenda: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was
made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana Osterle. No discussion. Vote
taken: Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye.
Motion carries.

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt
Charter School.

2.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou
Charter School.

2.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the August 20, 2018, February 12,
2019 and March 1, 2019,

2.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignments. A

correction to the February 12, 2019 minutes was pointed out in Item 7.3. The
wrong board member was listed as making the motion. A motion to approve the
consent agenda with amendments to the February 12, 2019 minutes was made by
Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Rosemary
Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were none.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

4.1

Adoption of the 2019/2020 School Calendar for NU - Humboldt Charter
School: Shari Lovett introduced the proposed school calendar to the board and
went over the dates on the calendar. A motion to approve the 2019/2020 school
calendar for NU —Humboldt Charter School was made by Briana Osterle and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana
Osterle — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries.



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Adoption of the 2019/2020 School Calendar for NU - Siskiyou Charter
School: Shari Lovett introduced the proposed school calendar to the board and
went over the dates on the calendar. A motion to approve the 2019/2020 school
calendar for NU —Siskiyou Charter School was made by Briana Osterle and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana
Osterle — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries.

Adoption of Second Interim Budget for NU-Humboldt Charter School: Shari
Lovett and Tammy Picconi explained the changes from first interim to second
interim (see packet for report). A motion to adopt a positive second interim
budget for NU-Humboldt Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle
— Aye, and Bianca Garzd — Aye. Motion carries.

Adoption of Second Interim Budget for NU-Siskiyou Charter School: Shari
Lovett and Tammy Picconi explained the changes from first interim to second
interim (see packet for report). A motion to adopt a positive second interim
budget for NU-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle
— Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries.

Selection of Independent Auditor for NU-Humboldt Charter School: Shari
Lovett explained why David L. Moonie was our choice for an independent
auditor. A motion to approve David L. Moonie as NU- Humboldt Charter
School’s independent auditor was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by
Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle — Aye, and
Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries.

Selection of Independent Auditor for NU-Siskiyou Charter School: Shari
Lovett explained why David L. Moonie was our choice for an independent
auditor. A motion to approve David L. Moonie as NU- Siskiyou Charter School’s
independent auditor was made by Briana Osterle and seconded by Rosemary
Kunkler. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle — Aye, and Bianca
Garza — Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of the use of Title I Funding for School-Wide Program for NU-
Siskiyou Charter School: Shari Lovett and Bianca Garza explained Title I funds
and the reason it should be a school wide program. A motion to approve the use
of Title I fﬁnding for school wide program for NU-Siskiyou Charter School was
made by Briana Osterle and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken:
Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion
carries.



5.0

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

Adjustment to the Board Meeting Calendar: Shari Lovett explained the June
schedule for budget adoption and the reason the board meeting dates should be
changed. A motion to move the June Board Meetings to June 27" and June 28™
was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken:
Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion
carries.

Amendment to the Board Bylaws: Shari Lovett went over the changes that the
board requested. A motion to approve the amendments to the board bylaws as
presented was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote
taken: Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye.
Motion carries.

Creation of a Board Advisory Committee to draft a Board Handbook: A
motion to create a Board Advisory Committee to draft a Board Handbook
consisting of Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler and Bianca Garza was made by
Briana Osterle and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Rosemary
Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of the Wolf Creek Field Trip for Willow Creek Learning Center:
Shari Lovett reported to the board what Wolf Creek offered students. A motion to
approve the Wolf Creek Field Trip for Willow Creek Learning Center was made
by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Rosemary
Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle — Aye, and Bianca Garza — Aye. Motion carries.

Approval of the 2018/2019 General Assurances and Consolidation
Application for NU-Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett explained the
consolidation Application and Title I funding as a school wide program. A motion
to approve the 2018/2019 General Assurances and Consolidation Application as a
school wide program was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana
Osterle. Vote taken: Rosemary Kunkler — Aye, Briana Osterle — Aye, and Bianca
Garza — Aye. Motion carries.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

5.1

3.2

Five Year Lease of a Mt. Shasta Facility: A discussion was held on the facility
in Mt. Shasta that has been offered to NU-Siskiyou for a five year lease. Pros and
Cons of entering into a 5 year lease at this time were discussed.

Update on the Meal Program: Shari Lovett updated the board on her research
for food vendors for NU-Humboldt Charter School. She went over the process
that each of our centers will have to go through.



6.0 REPORTS
6.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: See report in board packet.

6.2  LCAP Report: Shari Lovett reported to the board that satisfaction surveys have
been sent out. Data is being collected to track our progress in meeting our goals.

6.3  Director’s Report: Shari Lovett reported to the board that Aiden Wilson is NU-
Humboldt’s STAR student this month. She went over the new format for the
agenda and asked for feedback from the board members. She reported that she
will be in Sacramento on March 18™ for the Legislative Action Day. She
reminded the board of the upcoming board workshop at HCOE.

6.4  Northern United-Humboldt Charter Schools Report: Julie Smith gave the
board an update on the happenings at NU-Humboldt Charter School. See
summary in board packet. MaryAnn Lyons-Tinsley shared a slide show with the
board on the Fort Ross field trip that the independent study students went on.

6.5  Northern United-Siskiyou Charter Schools Report: Kirk Miller gave the board
an update on the happenings at NU-Siskiyou Charter School. See summary in
board packet. '

6.6  Board Report: Rosemary Kunkler spoke about a possible new board member.
- Bianca Garza reported that she liked the new agenda format.

7.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING

7.1 Possible Agenda Items: Student Representative on board, Mt. Shasta facility,
Bylaw Amendments, Meal Program

7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: April 9, 2019 at 4pm.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT: Bianca Garza adjourned the meeting at 6:10pm.

Official Board Signature: _ Date

Respectfully Submitted by Lynda Speck



Agenda ltem 2.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
2.4 Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignments

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s; Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Resginations, Hires, and Leaves

For the Month of: | April 2019
Resignations
Name Date Location Comments
Amy Cambou 06/30/2019 Both Schools
Tammy Lindley 06/15/2019 Arcata and Eureka L.C.
Hires
Name Date Location Comments
Agnes Roelse Apr9, 2019 Briceland L.C. One on One Aide
Tanya Horlick 02/14/2019 Redway L.C. Tutor
Jessie Aviatia 02/27/2019 Humboldt Subsitute Teacher
Leaves
Name Date Location Comments

Change Of Assignment

Name . Date Location Comments

Teal Cyrek Aug 14, 2019 Redway L.C.

Northern United Charter Schools |




Agenda Iltem 3.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
3.1 Comments by the Public

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Iltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.1 Approve the Oregon Field Trip for the Cutten Learning Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The board is required to approve all overnight and out-of-county field trips.

Fiscal Implications:
$4000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis



Northern United Charter Schools , \Q
Field Trip Request Form 2018-1 ’>\

Teacher: D(L&/ \‘ﬁ Date of Request: \2 c;) c;) - l q

Learning Center (if applicable): CLC

Date(s) of Trip: 5/ 3~ Q’/Z/ /9 Kind of Trip: Day: ____ Out-of-County: >< Overnight: ~<_
Purpose: \/ i SOOM/\M(\ O(mm ¢ veo.

Destination: ). S\r\\(w\nk Ned pcw‘l Oianks Poss

Number of Students: '3 - Number of Adult Chaperones: 1 ?D

Departure Date & Time: /3! 7' 2, Expected arrival time at destination: 722+ 30

Other Stops & Times: _)¢.€., &u@a&m

Return Date & Time: ("/(Q % .Dw\

Mode of Transportation: Cab(‘b

Cost: Other Costs: O~JOO{ (2.8 4 ('f 000

W (submlt purchase request or PAR as necessary)
Teacher Signature: KOJMkQQ/\ L Date: __ 3 2.~ (Y
Charter Director/Designee Signature: Date:

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

*School Board Approval: Date:
*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for
approval.

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for adminstrative approval.
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or

Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to: 707-476-8069

Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

Al adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time.

Revised: 7/1/2018



NU-Humboldt CLC’s 7/8" Grade End-of-the-Year Trip Schedule
May 31 — June 2, 2019
May 31, 2019
7am- Meet at the school
7:30am- Leave
9am- Meet at Crescent City Burger King for restroom stop
11:30am- lunch at Dairy Queen
213 S Redwood Hwy, Cave Junction, OR 97523 (541) 592-2506
Noon- leave
12:30pm- Oregon Caves
19000 Caves Hwy Cave Junction, OR 97523 (541) 592-2100 ext. 2262
3pm- leave Oregon Caves
S5pm- check in to hotel
Best Western Horizon Inn 1154 East Barnett Rd. Medford, OR. 97504
541-779-5085 Rooms under Rebekah Davis
5:30pm- dinner at Black Bear Diner on site
6:30pm- leave for Rogue Valley Family Fun Center
#1 A Penninger Rd. Central Point, OR 97502 541.664.4263 (ext. 4)

8:30pm- return to hotel to swim and relax

10pm- lights out

June 1, 2019

8am- wake up
9am- breakfast at hotel

9:30am- leave



10am- Lithia Park in Ashland
11:30am- leave
12pm- lunch at The Hawk at the University of Ashland
1pm- University of Ashland Walking Tour- 1250 Siskiyou Blvd, Ashland, OR 97520
2pm- leave
2:30pm- Science Works
1500 E Main St. Ashland, OR 97520 (541) 482-6767
Spm- leave
5:30pm- dinner Martolli’s Hand Tossed Pizza 1469 Siskiyou Blvd. Ashland, OR. 97520
6:30pm- leave for play and enjoy the street activities
8pm- Oregon Shakespeare Festival- “Alice in Wonderland”

Allen Elizabethan Theatre- park along street using map free parking after 6pm, there is a
parking garage that costs, bring blankets- blankets at the play cost

11pm approx. arrival at hotel
Best Western Horizon Inn 1154 East Barnett Rd. Medford, OR. 97504
Midnight- lights out
June 2, 2019
wake up
breakfast at hotel
leave
Lunch
Hellgate Jet Boats- 966 SW 6th St, Grants Pass, OR 97526
Leave for home
Dinner Crescent City Burger King

Approximately arrive- your driver will take you home



Monday, June 3, 2019- IS @ home day



Agenda ltem 4. ,
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.2 Approve the Eel River Watershed Field Trip for the Briceland Learning Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need.:
The board is required to approve all overnight and out-of-county field trips.

This trip involves river rafting. River rafting is on the list of “high risk activities” as designated by the

property and liability insurance coverage of NU-HCS. This means that if an incident occurs, the school wil
be liable for the first $25,000 of damages before the insurance coverage is applied.

Fiscal Implications:
$1200-$3500 to $25,000

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




0311972019  13:30 Beginnings (FAX)707 923 4809 P.001/001

Northern United Charter Schools CCW
Field Trip Request Form 2018-19

Teachﬁlr: ’H"V l150n Date of Request; ___ =5 / [ “’t/ 19
Learning Center (if Tpphcable} g(\ ) (.9 ':"ﬂcl' - ;

Date(s) of Trip: .{j °2/1/ e 57 ’2‘3‘ vwn.d Of Trip: Day: ____ Qut-of-County: ;‘g Overnight: _2<
Purpose: {0% CWER(\Q @__ '%Y‘LF CCLW[PIM 'g/’—f S/QCQ}J)/
Destination: __ . l QN‘Q\F C\‘*‘E V‘&LlQ J

Number of Students: ;z Number of Adult Chaperones: 5
YRl Z) I
Departure Date & Time! _§' * A/QVvExpected arrival time at destination: f%m

Other Stops & Times: ]\f / A
Return|Date & Time: __E / 3 3 5"—(9 P

Mode of Transportatm ‘ P&f@m+ V‘Q:l/ldc*[e S\

Other Costs:

Cost: . ‘ ;

j (submit purchase request or PAR as necessary)
Teacher Signature: O_ﬂ-ﬂ ‘ Date: '3/ 19 / f’?
Charter Director/Designee Sighature: Date:

*Aill overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

*School Board Approval: N Date:

*Plaase have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student exeursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for

: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H Eureka, GA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or
Fax toj 707-476-8069 ‘
Piease|send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transpomng students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time. )

Revised: 7/1/2018




Here's the info you requested for the overnighter. Corrected dates are May 21, 22 and 23rd. Leaving
Briceland School at 8:30 am on Tuesday May 21st. Returning to Briceland School on Thursday May 23rd
by 3pm. Purpose: 6th Grade Trip and learning camping skills / river ecology. Destination: Eel River
Watershed. # Students = 8. # of parent chaperones = 2. And 1 teacher (me).

Plan A:

A 3 day, 2 night rafting/camping trip with 6 Rivers Rafting (a licensed, insured, and permitted rafting
company 707 599 4221) on the Main Stem of the Eel River, mostly class 2 (easy small rapids), with a few
class 3 rapids (still easy, just more splashy). We'd have 3 professional and fully certified raft guides
(including me) take down the students and 2 parents using 3 large rafts w/ oar frames (one guide and
one parent for each of the 2 rafts carrying students, and one guide in the first raft running safety and
carrying the camping gear and food). Students will be outfitted in wetsuits, with PFDs (approved life
vests), and helmets. Flows and forecasted weather will be taken into consideration (won't go if it is cold
and rainy all that week). Insurance via Beginnings and 6 Rivers Rafting's liability insurance. Students will
be driven to put in at Dois Rios, and picked up at take out at Fort Stewart by parent drivers.

Itinerary: Tuesday May 21 830am Leave BLC and parent carpool drive students and chaperones to Dois
Rios. 10am Arrive at put in. 11am After everyone is geared up and a complete safety talk given, we will
launch the rafts. 1230 ish We will stop for lunch. 330pm ish we will stop and set up camp at the best
looking sand bar beach or river bar. Guides will lead team building activities and teach camping skills /
Leave No Trace ethics at each stop. 5pm the guides will cook and serve dinner. 8pm. Campfire
activities. 9pm Bedtime.

Wednesday May 22 8am guides will make and serve breakfast. 10am after breaking down camp and
packing up all the gear, the rafts will launch for a day of river ecology and natural history discussions.
1230ish We'll stop for lunch. 4pm ish. We'll stop again and set up camp. 530pm Guides will prepare
and serve dinner. Guides will lead team building activities and teach camping skills / Leave No Trace
ethics at each stop. 8pm campfire activities. 9pm Bedtime.

Thursday May 23. 8am guides will make and serve breakfast. 10 am pack up camp and get back moving
down the river on rafts. 1230 ish. Stop for lunch. 3pm ish Arrive at Fort Sewart take out and students
get driven back to BLC by parent carpools. 4pm Arrive back at BLC.

Plan B

A 3 day, 2 night camping trip at Richardson's Grove. Tues: May 21st. 830am Leave in parent vehicles
and drive to Richardson's Grove. 9am Arrive at Richardson Grove and go for a day hike and redwood
ecology lessons/activities. 12 noon. Arrive back at trailhead for lunch. 1pm. Set up camp. 2pm Head
down to the Eel river for River Ecology lessons/activities. 5pm Make dinner. 6pm Reflections and
camping skills activities. 8pm Campfire activities. 9pm Bedtime.

F



Wed May 22nd. 8am Breakfast. 10am. Day hike w/ redwood ecology lessons/activities. 12pm:ish.
Lunch 1pm. River ecology lessons/activities. 5pm Dinner. 6pm. Camp skills lessons/activities. 8pm
Campfire activities. 9pm bedtime.

Thurs May 23rd. 8am Breakfast 9am break down camp and pack everything up in cars. 10am. Day hike
with ecology wrap up. 1pm. Lunch. 2pm Head back to BLC. 230pm Arrive back at BLC.

Teacher Chaperone

Pete Harrison 707 298 4802

Parent Chaperones '
Tao Ryce 707 223 2355 or Danielle Ryce 707 223 1187

Amos or Dawn Faraon 707 223 0372 or 707 223 0246

River Guides

Pete Harrison (20 years experience, Head Guide at 6RR, class 5 guide, certifications: River Rescue,
Wilderness First Aid, Adult and Child CPR)

Teamo Gregori (9 years experience; class 4/5 guide, certifications in River Rescue, First Aid, First
Responder, and CPR; member of So. Hum. Technical Rescue Team. Certified life guard)

Ginger Shaffer (3 years experience, class 4 guide, certified in River Rescue, First Aid and Adult/Child CPR)



Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.3 Approve the AW Way Campground Field Trip for the Briceland Learning Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The board is required to approve all overnight and out-of-county field trips.

Fiscal Implications:
$300

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



Northern United Charter Schools \Qﬁ/
Field Trip Request Form 2018-19 M Y7

Teacher: E”al p@l—r Le}m" %U{no\ Date of Request: .3~ 17/ %

Learning Center (if applicable): joYa) ("A,pfm 0? L Cornin 1S, f Y ."1({2_/

i ;
Date(s) of Trp:-~Jid o }CJ— 13 Kind of Trip: Day: Out-of-County:____ Overnight: _L_{:/

Purpose: Fm-. @ﬂ\J\man«Lg -Ff‘/&kr‘"u‘ﬁldh Jrrr“m \é‘ J?r,(me

Destination: A W), h)m){ pﬁm{‘)fﬁﬂnAmC’Q

Number of Students: __ (2.3 Number of Adult Chaperones: _LS

Departure Date & Time: Dune¢ JO~ 10 006 Expected arrival time at destination: _ {2 .\ nen .

Other Stops & Times: (SHN]
Return Date & Time: | \r\ursagch,. YT (2 L iPm
Mode of Transportation: Pr, N ,& Ve.@f\ cﬁ—{

Cost: 430D ~ Other Costs:

' {% {submit purchase request or PAR as necessary)
Teacher Signature: _(_ gé’bé/@’ Date: _?"‘;2', -~/ 7
Charter Director/Designee Signature: Date:

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.
*School Board Approval : Date:

*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include de
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered fo
approval, ‘

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for adminstrative approval.
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or

Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to: 707-476-8069

Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow

enough time.
8

ailed

Revised. 7/1/2018

€00/1.00°d 608 £26 L0£0vd) sbuluuibag 5Z:91  6102/12/€0



Monday
Arrive by 12:00
Set up campsites

Afternoon Activities 3:00- 5:00: STEM activities, arts/crafts, bike riding, PE activities -

Circle before dinner to go over rules
Dinner- prep at 5 eat at 6
After dinner activity-Kick ball game

Tuesday

Breakfast served at 8:00 am

Morning circle 9:00

Morning Activities 9:30 - 11:00: arts/crafts, bike riding, PE games

Lunch at noon

Afternoon Activities 1:00- 5:00: STEM activities, arts/crafts, bike riding, PE activities
Dinner-prep at 5 eatat 6

After dinner activity- Scavenger hunt/flashlight tag

Wednesday

Breakfast served at 8:00 am

Morning circle 9:00

Morning Activities 9:30 - 11:00: arts/crafts, bike riding, PE games

Lunch at noon

Afternoon Activities 1:00- 5.00: STEM activities, arts/crafts, bike rldlng, PE activities
Dinner- prep at 5 eat at 6

After dinner activity-Campfire skits

Thursday-

Breakfast served at 8:00 am
Marning circla 9:00

micro trash clean up

Pack up and go home

BanFont Jd £Nlk 020 Hoiive

eRimunEan Asal

MALATIIIBA



Briceland Learning Center Chaperones for June Camp Qut

Darryl Cherney 223-3788
Dawn Faraon 223-0372
Keith Gifford 223-1197
Jason Givens 808-224-1918
Rachel Kellar 415-624-5965
Kevin Murphy 223-0127
Michele Palazzo 223-0112
Danielle Parker 223-4737
Julie Peacock  986-7700
Ramona Provison 223-0417
Danielle Ryce 223-1187

Tao Ryce 223-2355
Genevieve Studgard 672-5636
Michelle Welty 223-3322

Marcy Wilke 223-1010

£00/£00°d 6OBY E26 L0/(X¥) sbuluuIbag 92:91  6102/12/E0



Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.4 Approve the Patrick's Point State Park Field Trip for Briceland Learning Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The board is required to approve all overnight and out-of-county field trips.

Fiscal Implications:
None af this time

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett




03/21/2019  12:30 Beginhings (FAX)707 523 4809

Téache-: 'f:: I ’ & Ftﬁ/{t.,d Date of Request: __.2 ~ 21 | i

P.001/00,

Northern United Charter Schools \\“\ ‘
Field Trip Request Form 2018-19 &y
- \

!
Learning Center (if applicable): ﬁ)r‘\l uzﬂ {"mﬁ€ Lﬁa rasa G Qﬁ({?/’

Date(s)of Trip: 2 2 Kind of Trip: Day: Out-of-County: Overnight: 2~

Purpos M&.‘(‘\KIH Aw'lef'u‘r»ﬂ,, S([’lvir:hc’i
DestinTion: Oodichks Pont Sbide Lode £ Clorle Museno

Numbet of Students; [ & Number of Adult Chaperones: ___“>

Departure Date & Time: S~22 / & .20q.. Expected arrival time at destination: __10". 30 &~

Other Stops & Times: )

Return Date & Time: 5eR3 B ar

, [
Mode Transportation: P(‘fu’a ;ﬁf / c‘_’/& A‘r‘/{z‘:“g

Cost: o) Other Costs:
' (submiit purchase request or PAR as necessary)

Teacher Signature: ‘_/,//A’\_ &47 Date: _S~2))-) 7

Charter Director/Designee Signature: Date:

*All ovérnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.
*§chool Board Approval: Date:

*Pleasel have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda| updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. incomplete packets will not be considered for

approval.

The Fie&i Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for adminstrative approval.
Email tp debbisholes@nucharters.org, or

Mail toi 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to:|707-476-8069

Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adL;lts driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
licens

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time,

DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students. :

Revised: 7/1/2018



0312172018 12:30 Beginnings

(FAX)707 523 4809

P.003/003

. AP
Orxy=""Teur ot (larKe

Sk M P et

dGe = Dive s Pakeickr Pomt

i 2

A‘ " ‘ 1
00 - _Aiui. c;hwmm%x‘omd

R g ks %‘F_&lt&m}' . {i@,w’\ Iﬁ}} ey C‘j

VYOG~ ) ANer

. CWWQ\”—/ B

........

. | I
fﬂg/h

1o

A k! X
IV'G"}H{\S

i =
=
O
rd
S
{
<
g

oo Leswve Hor Bricelond




Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.5 Approve the Gold Bluffs Campground Field trip for Yreka Learning Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The board is required to approve all overnight and out-of-county field trips.

Fiscal Implications:
$200

Contact Personl/s: Shari Lovett



P

Northern United Charter Schools \\0\
Field Trip Request Form 2018-19 Q \?0

Teacher: ] ’e h[pm o, Date of Request: _ (3%« a0- ﬂmg

Learning Genter (if applicable): Yee ha Learn ing Center

Date(s) of Trip: Many 17*- Q™" Kind of Trip: Day: ____ Out-of-County:_ =" Ovemight="_
Purpose: - K i i inha

Destination: -

Number of Students: 1O Number of Adult Chaperones: _ 2

Departure Date & Time: Mn_\j 11 - 9 Z{X‘,}nm Expected arrival time at destination: a 00 pm
Other Stops & Times: __ Stout (Grove - Crescent G \\!' CA

Return Date & Time: Mn\‘l 19 Y - 3:00 p m

Hertz
Mode of Transportation: _ Bent van l pC.ISQnQI vehicles

: a6 .
Cost: _ ™ 3300 . (\Lan_mnhl) Other Costs:
ubmit purchase request or PAR as necessary)

Teacher Signature: AL Date: _03.30-4019 ; :
— ~——

Charter Director/Designee Signature: Date:

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.

*School Board Approval: ' Date:

*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for
approval,

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for adminstrative approval.

Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or
Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to: 707-476-8069
Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time.

e e e S s e e e TG =



Redwood Trip Agenda
Friday May 17th

9:00-12:00 pm Leave YLC and travel to Stout Grove

12:00-1:30 pm Stout Grove rest stop/lunch
Pack your own lunch/drinks

1:30-2:30 pm Leave Stout Grove and travel to Gold Bluffs
Beach

2:30-3:30 pm Arrive at Gold Bluffs Beach Campground
Set up camp
Tour campground facilities

3:30-5:30 pm Beach time!

5:30-6:30 pm Dinner
Students prepare and cook

6:30-sunset Beach stroll, campfire on beach (if permitted),
S'mores, flashlight tag, scary stories

10:00 pm Quiet time

Saturday May 18th

9:00 am

Rise and shine!
Shower, dress, etc...

9:00ish-10:00ish

Breakfast
Student prepare and cook

10:00ish-11:00ish

Clean up breakfast
Pack up camp
“Crumb Clean” camp

11:00 am-2:00 pm

Fern Canyon Hike

3:00-5:30 pm Return to camp
Beach time!
5:30-6:30 pm Dinner
Students prepare and cook
6:30-sunset Beach stroll, campfire on beach (if permitted),

S'mores, flashlight tag, scary stories

10:00 pm

Quiet time




Sunday May

9:00 am Rise and shine!
Shower, dress, etc...

9:00ish-10:00ish Breakfast
Student prepare and cook

10:00ish-11:00ish Clean up breakfast
Pack up camp
“Crumb Clean” camp

11:00 am-3:00 pm Return to YLC

Chaperones/Vehicle Drivers
***| indsey Nemec: 530-925-0717 (Driver info on file)

Valerie Walsh: 530-859-0179 (Driver info on file)
***Contact person

Nearest Emergency Agency:
Sutter Coast Hospital

707-464-8511

Students Attending
1. Lara Jones

Melina Rodriguez
Jaiden McKnight
Robin Woodruff
Valic Rangel

Kyle Jorgenson
Lucas Guthrie
Isaiah Sargent

. Jessie Robinson
0. Juliette Phillips

= W00 N e B



Agenda ltem 4.
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.6 Approve the Ruth Recreational Center Field Trip for Cutten Learning Center

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The board is required to approve all overnight and out-of-county field trips.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Northern United Charter Schools
Field Trip Request Form 2018-19 \g\\

)

Teacher: ’rm 1 & L w; S Date of Request: S / /5 //ﬁ

Learning Center (if appllcable): ( il C s

Date(s) of Trip: 6/ 6 - é/ Z Kind of Trip: Day: ____ Out-of-County: Overnight: x

Purpose: ﬂ(/ rﬁfé 74[(7 ‘/Fr»’f; (%mzﬁzna -flf /)
Destination: ﬂ \L% Rﬂ LF\"’I‘IL)(JH 6'\ /anW

Number of Students: o l 7 Number of Adult Chaperones: A 5

Departure Date & Time: 6/ A ?@0 @+ Expected arrival time at destination: __/ 200 pr

Other Stops & Times: st

Return Date & Time: 6 /7 2 00 IZES

Mode of Transportation: g ,[q dﬁﬁ / f aremt % VMRS

Cost: ﬂ\ Other Costs: (Q
(submit purchase request or PAR as necessary)

Teacher Signature: Lf/ /67 / % ~ Date: 5// s "'// 7

Charter Director/Designee Signature: Date:

*All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip.
*School Board Approval: Date:

*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for
approval.

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for adminstrative approval.
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or

Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi, or

Fax to: 707-476-8069

Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip.

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's
license, DMV report, and Private Vechicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students.

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow
enough time.

Revised: 7/1/2018



June 6" & 7" Final Camping Agenda
Tomiré Lyons-Tinsley 5" /6™ grade

Arrival: 12:00 pm

Set up camp 12:00-1:00

Lunch 1:00-2:00

Nature Walk 2:00-2:30

Water Play/Fishing 2:30-4:00

Snack and Kick the Can Ice Cream/fruit 4:00-5:00

Free Time

Dinner 5:30-6:30

Free Time

Campfire 7:30-8:30

Stargazing w/glow sticks 9:30-10:00

Bedtime 10:00

Breakfast 7:30-8:30

Clean-up Camp and Pack-up 8:30-9:30

Water Play/Fishing 9:30-11:00

Lunch 11:00-12:00

Departure 12:00

Return to School 2:00

Contacts:

Tomire Lyons-Tinsley 707-496-3093

Lisa Payton 209-602-1194

Ruth Rec. Office: 9:00am-1:00pm 707-574-6196

Lifeguard: Michael O’Neal 707-764-2429

Parents Attending: Amie Beard, Nathan Toews, Lawrence Serigny, Rose Serigny, Eddie Blevins, Jack
Jenson, Rachael Donithan

Students Attending: Kashus Blevins, Coral Toews, Damon Utterback, Cora Tallman, Lawrence Serigny Jr.,
Alayna Atkins, Christian Wright, Robert Dedekam, Harvey Beard, Anneliese Fugate, Sebastian Fugate,
Alea Walters, Carol White, Lilly Church, Christian Byrd-Polacek, Abigail Whightsil, Ardis Wallace,
Giovanni Bassett



Agenda ltem 4,
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:
4.7 Approve Bylaw Amendment

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information andlor Statement of Need:
The board is required to approve amendments made to the Bylaws.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 5.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
5.1 Update on 2018-2019 Annual Goals

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Discussion and presentation on the progress toward our three annual goals.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 5.
DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:
5.2 Update on Potential New Mt. Shasta Facility

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

As per the boards’ request, staff has proposed leasing the facility previously discussed and the current
owner is interested in pursuing this. Siskiyou County Office of Education will need to approve the famhty
and a Conditional Use Permit will need to be attained.

Fiscal Implications:
$8,400 beyond current lease payment

Con;ggj Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Student Enroliment and Attendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enrollment and attendance

patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fi scal
implications based on student numbers each day. :

Enroliment as of 3/22/2019: Attendance as of 3/22/2019:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 424 NU-Humboldt Charter School - 95.56%
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 152 NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 95.23%

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck




€1/90-0Z/50

| €1/90-02/50

| £1/s0-zz/vo

" [z1/s0-z2/v0

”._ 61/v0-/ST/€0 61/b0-/ST/€0

%erse | | seet | | et | ze/€0-52/20 %9556 | | 8L00%

ver | | zz/e0-se/zo

%99'76 LT'86¢E

%Z0'E6 /89€T | | oSt " zzfzo-8z/0 Ty | zz/zo-82/10

%S1'S6 €S°6ET

wi | | se/oc/a %vies | | vevee | | o | |se/tozu/en

%096 | | csov | | e | |vi/zier/in

%ovoe | | ceer | | syt | |wi/zret/in

%88's6 | | sseer | | et | |9t/11-2z/oT

%06's6 | | sesor | (547 m_____ 91/11-22/01

%1196 0¥

%996 | | scoct | | cer | | er/orvz/eo [1v | |et/o1-¥z/60

%ts86 | | tteer | | sizt | | 1e/60-2z/80 " [vz/e0-22/30

%cc86 | | 8soov | | Oiv

vavy% | |lowavav | |l1o4u3-ieay | | aSuey ajeq vav% | |[moiuavav | | josua-ieny | | asuey aieq

TOOHIS ¥3LUVHD NOADISIS-A3LINN NYIHLYON

SAOIY3d ONINYVIT A9 LHOd3H AUHVINIANINS VAV ANV IDNVANILLY
STOOHIS Y314VHD A3LlINN NYIHLYON



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.2 Student Presentation or Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a student presents to the board.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis

Adgenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.3 Northern United Charter Schools’ Financial Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each

school.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



"pentesey SIUBIY Iy AIHOUINY SI9MOd JUIOL WNILOSUOY Ja3ndwog [euoleonpd elwoyieD syl 8661 @ WBUAdOD WY 0Z:L L 6L02/Z/F uny

S8\ = SJUNOJDY 0I87 JoN ssaliddng
'sa\ = 9ZUeWLWNG Aq yealg abed ‘pun{ = azUBWWNS 'S3A = |IBje( abuey apnpou| : abuey Jolep = Aq dnous) 108[qO 'S8 A = SpuUnd DY 8pN[oU] ‘SaA = S|ENIDOY apnjau| ‘iejeq = adA] euen

000 000 000 000 00°/56'428 (031) 1e3o1

000 000 000 000 00°/56'425 JONVIvE NN ONIONS 1S3 6662
(o1)
alnjpuadxy

VWA ZAT 000 96'222'/86'C 00°0.¥'290°G 00°L1L0'8VF'Y anuaasy [ejoL

000 000 000 000 000 (6668 0} 0868) QLU0 SNUIASY [e10]

00°0 000 000 000 000 a3 VID3dS < NOILNGIHLNOD 6868

00°0 000 000 000 000 44071<NOILNGIELNOD 7868
(6668 01 0868) uonnquUOD anusAsy

000 00°0 00°000'005 00°000°00S 00°000'00S (6268 01 0£68) UBULL J8LYO IV [BIOL

000 00°0 00°000°005 00°000'005 00°000°005 OHOIH/ASAYT 40 AN W4 SNYHL G968
(6268 03 0£68) Seainog Buoueuly Jauyo |1V

¥0'251'82F 000 96'/52'62 00°0L¥'25¥ 000 (6628 0} 0098) A2y [e207 18O [EJOL

00°259'50} 000 00'vL¥'92 00°120'ZEL 000 30D WO¥H NOILHOddY 40 SNHL z6.8

6. ¥6¥'228 000 LZv29'L 00'69}'V2E 00'0 SINNIATY TWIOTHIHLO TV 6608

6Z'0 000 GL'69L'L 00°02L°} 000 L1SIYILNI 0998
{6628 03 0098) @anuaaay [e207 J1BPO

00'992'69 000 000 00'99Z'69 00°0 (6628 03 0018) @nusAay |esapad [ejoL

00'99Z'69 000 000 00'99Z'69 000 20N ¥3d LININITLILNI-a3 dS 1818
(6628 01 0018) @aNuUaAaY |eiapay

00'628'245'L 000 00°596°L67'T 00'¥6.'GE0' Y 00'110'8Y6'E (6608 ©3 0108) S HwiI @2nuaAay |ejo|

00'¥16'155'L 000 000 00'VL6'L5S'L 00'690'GEE'L XVL N3N NI SHILEYHOI<SHIISNYHL 9608

00°€S+'20F 000 (00°€S¥'20%) 000 000 SHA ¥d-aIV LS LIWIT INNIATH 6108

00°€58'0F 000 00°251'0F 00°0L0°18 00'8€9'V2S Vd3-LIWIT INNIATS z108

(00" 16€'22h) 000 00°192'528°2 00°0.820¥'2 00'0E'880°C HA HHND-AIV 1S LINIMT 3INN3A3Y LLo8

(6608 ©3 01.08) S82IN0S W BNUBASY
anuaAay
aN4 3SI¥dY¥ILNT STOOHOS ¥ILNVHO Z9 Pung
IPIOqUINY Pajun UIBYMON - 61

soueleg Koy (RUOR Jold 18bpng 1ebpng , uonduosaq ela0 19810
Jusung Aanoy pasiAay pajdopy

(610Z/LE/S ‘0L 6L0Z/L/E :wodd) [Iejeq - Hoday Ajyuoly [eloueuld jabpng
IPloquIny pPajiun UJdYMON - G2
940 | ebeg NOILVY2NA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATOSNNH



"paniasay SIYBRY (I “AHOYINY SISMOd JUIO[ WINLOSUOD JeINdwoy [BUCHEINPT BILONED 8YL 8661 © IBLAdOD WY 0Z:LL BL0Z/Z/ Uy

S A = SJUN020Y oJaz 1aN ssaiddng

'saA = ezuewwns Aq yesig abed 'pund = szuewwnsg 'saA = |iejeq abuey apnjou) ! abuey Jolep = Ag dnods) yslgQ !seA = spund Dy epnjou| !seA = S|ENIo0Y apn|au| lejeq] = adA | eusiuD

1T¥PS'9 94'519'2 16'22L'91 00'€88'62 00°0£6'¥2 A31v2I41LH30-IHYIIaan Lege
80'€5Z'S 65'89L't 1£'655°0¢ 00°L86'6E 00'196'6E a3idISSYI19-ALIYND3S TVID0S ziee
1E'¥6. 6552 01°005°L 00°005'2 000 @aLyoIdILH3D-ALIENDTS TVID0S LLee
96'¢8L'6) ££'G66'6 12°090'%L 00°0¥2'€0L 00°0¥Z'€0L a3aIdISSVY - SH3d zoze
£ 0LL'E 15°€0. 90’122y 00602 000 a31voId1Ly30 - sy3d Loze
GG'8E6°18 ¥.'661'82 LL'LLZ08L 00'056'682 00'€L6'642 Q3LvoIdILd3aD - SH1S LoLe
(666€ 01 000¢€) Hy2uag sakojdwz
¥9° 915621 18'8/6'19 67'9SL L6V 00'292'889 00'292'889 (6662 01 0002) lES PalIsse|D BYOL
19'862°12 G8'900'v) 82°6/5'G6 00'G¥8'0E) 00°G¥8'0EL HYINOIY-SIIHYIVS SSV1D ¥IHLO 0062
(gs01£'2) GlL°l6%'9 0v'¥68'6Y 00'180'¥S 00'L80'¥S NVIDINHOIL ONVANILLY S0¥Z
“¥Lv65'L ¥0'S61'Z1 22'619'08 00'69%'¥6 00'69Y'¥6 NVIDINHOIL Tv2INT10 £0¥Z
1€°06¥'95 0£°506'8 £€°090'LL 00°95¥'9E1 00'95#'9E L NYIQINHO3IL LNNOJOY z0¥2
000928 00'5.4'6 00°00Z'82 00'GE2'96 00'G€2'06 HOLYNIQHO0D 1082
£0'SZL YL £E£°806'F ¥9'09Z'6€ 00°006'8S 00'006'85 NVIDINHOAL Y1 H3LNdNOD §52z
61°509 £L'879'C 80°1¥5'81 00°662'12 00'662'12 NYIDINHO3L ¥334VI/ONINTISNNOD 812¢
L1800} 66'26. ¥2'99.'G 008952 00'895°2 NVIQOLSND %44
668 Gz'ezs'l 92'8.5'6 00'961'02 00'961'02 @3 103dS-ATHH VS 3AIV H1SNI zz\z
£1'619'81 £2'920'9 y0'LL5'2h 00°212'49 00212'29 HYINOIY-TVS 3AIV HLSNI SSY1D 0oLz
(6662 01 000Z) Atejes payisse|D
68'00.'9ZF G8'00.'081 9Z'L19'€S1°1 00'610'19.2°L 00°09€'6LL'L (6661 01 0001) BS pejesyia) [ejo L
(90°00€'p1) ve'el8'Tl 2.998°/8 00'0¥+'98 00'02¥'2L HYINOTY -AHYIVS 143D ¥3IHLO 0061
£0°009'G £E°CEE'S ¥9°999't7/ 00°009'68 00'009'68 IVS SNINQY B . SUSAYdNS 183D 0ogl
(£67125'01) CEBLY'6 v9'ert'09 00'0%E'65 00°0¥E'65 93 - VS 180ddNS TidNd 1432 0021
05'€25'CL G1°/£0'T GLSKLLL 00°£02'92 00°20.4'92 AVd H3IHLO - AMVYTVS H3IHOVAL oS
(v2222) 02'99 ¥5°906 00004 000 SALNLILSENS - AUV VS HIHOVAEL oLl
9g'16L'eL L1921'¥E 1v'229's51 00'065°€52 00'0EY'6LE ¥3IHOVAL a3 WVI03dS VoLl
11'088'85¢ eL'v6.'221 057996'29. 00°Z¥9'¥He'L 00'€98°15Z°1 HYINO3Y - SAHVIVS SHIHOVIAL 00L1
(6661 031 0001) Asejeg pajeoyipag
ainjipuadx3y
aNd ISIHdYILNT STOOHIS HILHVYHD Z9 pung
IPIOGWINY P3N WISYMON - G2
@ouE|eq Ry YuOW Jold Jebpng 1ebpng uonduoseq 198[q0 P8lao
auny Kinpoy pasiney pajdopy :
(6102Z/LE/€ 101 610Z/L/E “woid) |1e}aq - Hoday Ajyjuoly [eloueuly 3ebpng
IpjoquINY pajiun UIBYHON - G2
9 Jo g abed NOLLYONAd3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO09NNH



"paniasay syl (I “AIHOUINY SJ8mOd JUIOL WNHOSUOD Jendwiod [euoleonpd elwoy(e) 8yl 8661 @ UBLAOD Y 0Z:L L 6L02/2Z/F uny

S8A = mu‘c:ouo,q 0157 JoN ssaiddng
'sa\ = azuewwng £q yee.g abied 'pund = szZuewwng 'ss A = |leJaq abuey apnju ¢ sbuey Joley = Aq dnoio alqo seA = spung Oy 8pN[ou| S8 A = S[eniaoy apnjou| {ejeq = odA] eusiun

9. v¥L's8 81°098'cl 9" 9EV'EE 00'2P0'EEL 00'9€6'26 (666% 01 000¥) |ddng pue syoog [ejoL

Zr8L6'T 000 85°1L8 00°000°€ 00'000'€ . Qaoo4 0Liv
00°005'L 000 000 00°005'L 00005} ADOTONHO3L ¥3HLO £S5ty
9/°606'L ¥2°060'L 00°0 00°000'€ 00'000'€ SHILNAWOD Shiry
9€°09€'2 000 v9¥eg 00'686'Z 00'008'2 SLININHSTHATH JOHSHHOM £6EY
(ev02) 000 €908 000l 00052 $317ddNS Tv2Id3an Z6EY
(o¥'v9€) 0r'v9e 0070 00'0 000 ONIATINE-SLYVd HIvday eI
(05°222) 85'652 26291 00°002 000 $7ddNS IONYNILNIVIA ONIATINg L9ct
00°00§ 000 _ 000 00005 00°00S $31NddNS SANNOYHD LIEY
£5°G09'6 06'89¢ 16795 00'61'0L 00°005'S $317ddNS T¥IA01SN9 VIR
v6'€28'L 000 90619 00'6E'2 00'6EV'T ANIOSYD voey
69'8LY'Z L1248 09°€62°2 00°00€'S 00°005'E §317ddNS 321440 LSEV
00°009 000 00°0 00°009 00°001'} s1s3l vLEY
00'0S2 000 00°0S 00008 00°05€ STYOIONI/SNOILAINOSENS ZIEY
82°08.'cE 1E€2I5'LL 5£'9.9'€Z 00'696'89 00°26¥'SE S3AMNddNS 2 STYINALYW OLEY
91'966 vee 000 00°000°1 00°000'} (S1X31 LON) SM008 aZ¥3LNdWOD (KA
Seevs'ie vevLe LE'Z8Y'y 00°005'2¢E 00°005'2¢E SHO0E1X3L OLLY
{666¥ 03 000%) selddng pue syoog
90°0€1'982 99'vEE'SH 82°088°G89 00°G¥E'290°) 00°0L¥'920'L (666€ 03 000¢) Houag safojdw [ejo)
6.°7v8 #5'995°L LOESH LI 00'G98'E} 00°598'€l QIIHISSYTO-dNOD SHINHOM Z09€
£6° 1 9zZ'€0Z'y 1202892 00'L2€'8€E 00°996°9€E Q3LYOIAILETD-dINOD SHIHHOM 109€E
80°ey 09'EE ZE'SVE 00°ZzZE 00228 QdISSY19-SNI LNFWAOTdWIANN LS Z0SE
50'8Z2 2206 £1°9.5 00'568 00°098 JIL83D-SNI LNFWAOTdNANN 1S L0SE
§5°909°L) 8v'9/2'c) L6'EPL'E0L 00229821 00°566'0F1 S710-S143AN3E IHY4T1IM ® HLTVIH ZIPe
8p'9L¥'6¥L 81'192°62 ve'1¥9'8z2 00°6ZE'20¥ 00°286'G/E L1HO-S143N3E IHY4TIM 2 HLTVIH LIbE
86'85Z'L 06'7.6 rANWARN] 00°'15€'6 00°15€'6 a31AISSY10-3HV2IaaN zese

(666€ ©1 000€) Hjouag sakojdwgz
ainjpuadx3y
QN4 3SI¥dY3LNT STOOHIS ¥ILHVYHO Z9 pung
JPloquiny pajiuf UIaYUION - G

soueleq AARY UjUO JoLd 18bpng 3ebpng ‘ . uonduosaq 198[QQ 108l00
uauny ANy pesiney pajdopy

SSN:Qm 0] 610Z/1L/€ :woud) 1e}aQ - poday Ajyjuop |ejoueul4 }ebpng
. IPIOquINY pajiufn UJdYHON - G2
9o ¢ ebed NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LATO9WNH



‘panissay sUBry |y AUoLINY Slemod JUIoP WNosuoy Jejndwos [euoleanpd eiuwoeD 8yl 8661 @ WBUAdOD WY 02:LL 610272/ :uny

SO\ = SJUN02aYy 0187 }8N ssaiddng
‘sa A = ezuewwng Aq yeaig abed ! u::u_ az|lewwng mm> = |lejaq abuey apnjou| ! abuey Jofely = Aq dnois 103lqQ ‘S8 A = SpUn4 DY 8pNJU| S8 A = S|ENISOY 8pnjou| ‘eleq = edA] eua)ln

04'802'L G6'0E€ GE'6L'8 00°2£4'6 00°0 SNOILLYIINNNINOD/ANOHJITIL 6065
{(00°009) 00°009 000 00'0 00'0 X1 ‘934 3SN ‘LINY3d ‘ISNIDI ¥885
00°2£9 000 00ELL'Y 00°05E‘S 00°001 SIAH/STDUVYHI MIHLO 1885
(00°169) 00°S¥L 00'9.%'S 00'0£0'S 000 ONILNIHdHIONIA 1985
050z8°0L 00°0 05641 00°000°SL 00°000'GL HINOD AYIS YHOMLIN NLWHOANI G8S
(L0'8LL'E) 01’15 167188 00'6.2 00°0 LINIWISILE3IAQY L£8S
0b'8€6°LE 00'0 09'289'% 00°129'9€ 000082 SLOVHLINOD VI T-H3LNI ¥3HLO 6185
00°000'6 000 000 00°000°6 00°000'6 LOVHLNOD AMvHEIT Z185
000 000 00'619'¢ 00'619'E 000 LOVHINOD d0-090 1185
(59°25) 51'G62 05292 007005 000 HOAN3A 3AISLNO-AYIS ONILNd 5085
(1e'erL'2) 00°'G6Y 16'8¥9'G 00°000'% 00°000't SdI¥La131I4N3AVYEL LINIANLS 1085
6L¥Z1'2L 61°€6L°2 Z0'205'26 007028} 11 00°00L°L€ S3DINYIS AILOVHLINOD 0085
ZL'18P'sL 6L'66E L 69'6L8°0L 00°002'22 0000024 SINIWITHOV JONYNILNIVIA 1£9G
80'0€9'S z9'09g 0L'E0E‘L 00°00G°L 0070052 AININDINDI-SISYIT ANY STV.LNIN £295
00'00§ 0070 000 00'00§ 00°00S ST TIIIHIAA-SISYI 1 ANV STVLNIN 8195
00'956'6E 00'8¥9'02 00°ZE8's8L 00'9ev'ove 00°9€¥'9¥2 SONIQTING-S3SVIT ANY STYINIY Z1L98
(001€2) 0070} 00'12€'} 00°00L'} 000 - VSOJSIQ 3LSYM 0955
05211 0002} 05292 , 00°008 000 3DIAYIS HILVYM A31LL0S 1£55
(88'28) 20282 98'050°) 00°00¢'} 000 SIDIAYIS HIALYM 0£5S
16'¢9¢ 85°699 16'99.'9 00°008'2 00°0 SADIAYTS ALIDINLOTTT 0255
£6'98/ 000 L0°€95 00°0SE'L 000 73Nd ONILYIH 0155
00°00€ 00°00% 00°008°2 00°005'S 000 AYS ONIJIIHISNOH ? STILAILN 0055
00204} 000 00'8€5'0) 00°0¥2'Z) 00°052'1 SdIHSHIaW3IN ® Sand 0085
00°000'c 000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000'€ S1IN3ANLS ¥O4 SLIMOIL SNg 1925
81'628'9¢ 000 z8'028'9 00'059°¢€€ 00°000'6L o SNOILYAOWNOQOY 6025
98°0LE'8 00¥8¥'Z 71°685'1€ 00°0SE°2Y 00°052'91 $334 NOILVHLSIOTY 2025
LL'0BO'EE Z1°069'} LL'Z70'6) 00627 7S 00°000'€2 JOVITIN IZA0TAINT Lozg

(6665 01 000S) Sain}ipuadxy Buneladp pue saoinieg
ainypuadxgy
aNd 3SI¥dY3LNT STOOHOS H3LYVHO 29 pung

IPIOQUINY PajIUN UISYMON - §2

aoue|eg Aoy yiuoj Joud 1°bpng jebpng uondussaq 1eelqo 18[00
jusungy Auanoy pasinay pajdopy

(610Z/LE/E 101 610Z/L/E :woud) lejaq - Moday Ajyuop [eloueurd Jebpng
IPloquINY pajiun uJayyon - G2
g0 p abey | NOILYONA3 40 391440 ALNNOD LATO9SNNH



‘pantesay sWUBIY (I “AILOYINY SJBMOd JUIOL WNHOSUCY Jandwod [euoiesnps elwoieD syL 8661 @ WBLADOD WY 0Z:LL 61.02/Z/Y :umy

S9A = SJUNOIDY 0497 JaN sseiddng

'seA = azuewwng Aq yeeug ebed !pund = sZUBWWNG 'S8 A = |leleq abuey epnjou| ! sBuey Jolely = Aq dnoig) 193[q0 'S8 A = SPUNH DY 8pNIoU| 'S8 A = S|enIadY apnjou) jiejeq = adA) eusiun

(96'22Z'186'2) 000 (96'222'186'2) 00'0 00°0 LNNOJDV T10HLINOD INNIATH 0v86
(00°205°262°¢) 000 000 (00°205°262°€) (00'+50'026'c) 139ang-s38NLIaNIdX3 ALVYNILST 0Z86
00'0.%'290'S 000 000 00°04+'290'S 00°LL0'8YP'Y 139ang-3aNNIAIY A31LVYWILST 0186
Jonuon pue Aiejyebpng
{00'£96'692'1) 000 000 (00°€96'692'1) (00 266'228) aouejeg pund [ejoL
(00'c96'692'L) 00'0 000 (00'€96'69Z'L) (00°256'£25) oY THINOD - SSOT HO NIVD L3N 66.6
. 00°E96°692' L 000 00'0 00°£96'69Z'1L 00'/G6'425 LNDOV TOH1INOD - IONV1VE ANNd 8616
(00'c96'692'}) 000 00°0 (00€96'692°1) (00°266'226) Q3LVINdOYddYNN/QI LYNDISIANN 0616
aouejeg pung
(09c0£'92) (g5'z0E'v1) G6'866° L1 000 000 saljljiqe| |ejoL
(0z'069) (£9°092) (es'62¥) 000 000 INNOD2V ALITIAVIT XVL S3VS 0956
(¥8°966'%1) (ov'g8s) (¥¥802'¥1L) 000 00°0 122V dSNS dWOD SHIMHOM H1dW3 Zyee
0Z'99%'8 (zgezl) Z0'065'8 00'0 00'0 LNOOV dSNS 'I'N'S ¥IAOTAWT - ovS6
(92'280'61) (99°/£5'2h) 06'VSH'E 000 00°0 LNOOV ISNIASNS MBH HIAOTdWI /€56
00°0 (00°263) 00°Z6S 000 000 . L1292V dSNS SH1S dIVd ¥3AOTdNT 0256
saniqer
(95'855°2L1) (69'064'¥GE) £1°261'Z81 000 000 sjossy [ejoL
(9g'855'241) (69°06.'¥5€) £1'261'281 000 00°0 AMNSYIYL ALNNOD NI HSYD oLL6
’ sjessy
88'8/€'vEL’L ¥Z'€50'66€ 88°1£0°28.'C 00'¥9¥'0ZE ¥ 00°'L10'8Y¥'Y an)puedxy |ejoL
00°'620'9 000 000 00°'6€0'0 000 : (66¥2 03 0012) 0BINQO Jay3Q |BIOL
00'6€0'0 00'0 00°0 00'6£0'9 00'0 300 <5182 $530X3 ‘NLINLHLO vl
(66¥Z 03 001.L) 0BINQ 1230
£5'/12°002 80°8.G' LY 6E'196'22F 00°£S.'¥99 00°'980°¢6E (6665 03 0005) dO pue sa2jAIdg |BJOL
82°G66 8°6v1 06'%55'L 00°00.'2 00'00Z'L J9V.1S0d 0565
Z0'SeS'e ¥1°885°} ¥8'895'Z1L 00'0G2'LL 00°06. ADOTONHO3L - SANIT INOHLT 1AL Z265
(6665 ©3 000S) Seanyipuadxy BupesadQ pue seosialeg
ainypuadx3y
QN4 3SI¥dY¥ILINT STO0HIS HIALYYHD 29 pung
IPloqWINY pajufn UJByHoN - G
soueleq FSTITGTe] JjUON 101 1ebpng . 3ebpng uondidsaq 192190 wpalqo
uauny Auanoy pasinay paydopy
(61L02Z/1LE/€ ‘0L 6L02/L/E ;woud) pejaq - Moday Ajyyuop |erdueuly Jobpng
IP|oquINH pajyiun UWIBYUON - GL
9 jo g abed NOILYONA3 40 321440 ALNNOD LAT09NNH



"paniesay SIUBIY NIV “AILOUINY SIOMOd JUIO WNIHOSUOD Jeindwog [eucieonp3 BILIOED 8UL 8661 @ WBUAdOD WY 0Z:11 6L0Z/Z/Y Uy

S8 A = SJuUNo22Yy 0497 18N ssesddng

‘se A = dzZUeWWNS Aq yealg abed ‘pund = azuewwng !sa = |ejeq abuey spnjou| ! abuey Jole = Aq dnois 13[qQ ‘SBA = SPUN4 DY SPNIU| !S8A = S[ENIOOY apnjou| {iejeq = adA ] ‘eusiud

91'898'0t6 (¥2'£50°66€) 80'L6L'002 00'900'Z¥2L 000 jpjoquiny pajiuf UlayuoN - G [ejoL
91'898'0¥6 (¥Z'£50'66€) '80°161'002 00'900°¢¥L 000 aNd 3SIYd¥ILNT STOOHIS Y3 LYVYHD 29 pund [BjoL
91'628'89%'L ¥Z'€50'66E (80°161°002) 00°€96'692'L 00°256°225 lonuo) pue Auejebpng [ejo)
Z1'G80°'98L'E ¥2'€650'66€ 88°LED'LBLE 000 000 1LNNODOV TOHLNOD FdNLIAN3dX3 0586
|oluon pue Auejabpng
aN4 3SINdYILINT STOOHIS ¥ILWVHI Z9 pund
ploquiny pajiun UJBYMON - §L
aouejeg Aoy Yjuoly Joud Jebpng Jabpng uenduasaq 18lq0o ~ palgo
juaung Aoy pasiray pajdopy

g Jo g abed

(6102Z/1€/€ 0L 6L0Z/L/E :woad) pejaq - Moday Ajyyuop |ejdueuld Jebpng

IPIOGUINY Pajun UJSYLION - G/
NOILVONA3 40 391440 ALNNOD LATOGNNH



WY tZz:1T ‘6102 ‘€ ¥WdVY ‘"HAL

T

23ea

umoys 3JON

papnroul

ATug pascaddy

ATuo panroxddy = ¥

pasoxddy

P930TIISIYUN PuUR PsIDTIISSY

ps31oTIASSYUN pue paloTIISsY jo uoriexedss oN
HOUNOSHY 2O

paxedaxd jxodey

Jewrod SUTT TTBILA
3I08 TTe3=q
uot3drasssg Junoddy
$30URIqUNOUT -31d
SUOTIDBSURLL 1D
sie3suex] 3°bpng
jabpng Butaxels
adA] uoT3oeIIXH
uot3do uotileaedss
pPI2Td Po30TIASSH

aNng  : uo dnyroy / 1I0S
= = = = = o § 0T
- - = ™ = ot ‘6
3 & s & & o " -8
- = = = - = = L7
s s - I - g
- - - 3 R 5 g
- - - = & 5 & ‘%
= C > - - - €
= - - a ol = "z
- - - = - - - T

TONVH 14 TYD0T HOS ONAJ TYoD LLE0 X 0S¥ ad
pa30aTes sabuex PI=T4d P2309T35 SUOTJ3eDTITSSETD qUnNo22Yy
6T WVYIX TYOSIA NI SNIVWEN & 6°%C 6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6TOZ/TO/EQ

0

FOVYd 61/20/%0 ¥T 00 H OTTIYE TOTITTIC I40ddd ALIALLOY TWIDNWNIAL AOXAIMSIS QILINMN NYIHI¥ON €%



60°8T18'S0E’T 000 T6°PZL'ZET'T

00°0 0070 00°0
00°0 00°0 00°0
0070 00°0 00°'6LE'62Y
00°0 00°0 00°6L6'6C%
00°%98°'91 00°0 00°0
00°%98'91 00°0 00°0
-16°I%L'T 000 T6°6F1 %
-16°TPL'Z 00°0 T6'6%1 %
00°%S6°LE 00°0 000
00°%S6°LZ 00°0 00°0
00°60E°LTS c0'0 00°0
00°60E°LTS 00°0 000
00°€0E'% 00°0 00°0
00" €0E'¥® 00°0 00°0
00°52g‘ST 00°0 00"68E°ZT
00°SZE'ST 00°0 00°68BE’CT
00°508°92L 00°0 00°L0Z 989
00°S08'92L 00°0 00°L0Z 983
HONYIYE AIYFTINNONT AIANIIXE
/AQEIATEDTE

00" €¥S'8E% 2 ’ {STYIOL 0008xxxx
00°0 6T0Z/TE/€0 HONVIVE ONIANI FrxEx
»» JOI¥Id SIHI ALIAILOY ON x«
0070 , 6T02Z/T0/£0 CEYMACA FIONVIVE
AZY JLSHENN ¥4 SNOIINGIYINOD 0868
00°6L6°62F 6T0Z/TE/E0 ZONYIVE ONIANI $0°0  wexx
*x JOI¥Ed SIHI ALIAIIOY ON ==
00°6L6°6EC% 6T0Z/T0/E0 QUYMEOd FONVIVE
SYHT O¥OIY/AISAVI 40 A ¥d 4L S968
00°%98°'91T 6T0Z/TE/E0 HONYIVE ONIANA 20°00T**xx
xx JOIYEd SIHL ALIAIIDY ON xx
00°%98°'9T 6T0Z/10/€0 TYYMEOd FONYIVE
H0D WO¥d I¥0dd¥ 30 41 z6L8
00°80% ‘T 6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVIVE ONIANZA NMYETIIAO % %
»» JOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAILOY ON ==
00°80%'T 6T0Z/T0/E0 QIYMI0S FDONVIVE
LSTEIINI 0998
00°%56°LZ 6T0Z/TE/E0 IADNYIVE ONIANZ $0°00Twwxs
xx» JOI¥YEd SIHL ALIAIIOVY ON »x
00" %56 °LE 6102/10/€0 QUYMEOd FONVIVE
SHANZATY FIVIS ¥IHIO TIV 0658
00°60£°L1S 6T0Z/TE/EC HONYIVE ONIANT $0°00T*xxx
% JOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAILOY ON ==»
00°60E'LIS 6T0Z/T0/E0 TUYMIOA HDNVIVE
SHANIATY TYYEAEd ¥IHLO TIY 0628
00 EQE’'¥ 6T0Z/TE/€0 EDONVIVE ODONIANI %0 °00Txxxx
xx JOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAILIDY ON =+
00 E0E'¥ 6102/T0/€0 QUVMACA FDNVIVE
’ XL NEIT NI °"I¥VHD OL S¥TJISNVIL 9608
00" %TL'LE 6T0Z/TE/E0 IADNYIVE ONIANI $€°55 wxwsx
»» JOI¥MAd SIHL ALIAILOY ON »=
00 %IL LT 6T0Z/T0/E0 TQUYMAOA TDONVIVE
HONIATI Y42 z108
00°"ZI0'ET%'T 6T0Z/TE/€0 EONYTIYE ONIANI L5 TS xxxx
xx QOI¥Ed SIHI ALIAIIDY ON »»
00°"ZI0’ET¥'T 6T0Z/TO/€0 QUYMNOd FONVTIVL
¥YEA INIWIND - dIV ILVIS 1108
S¥AL + DsEa HIVA EONI¥IIEy  TYO0T HOS ONNd TY¥0D IOE0 X DSEY ad
1IDANE &d¥Y
ANNA FSIVAWIINE "HOS ¥AIUVHD z9: anng

6T ¥WYIX TYOSId NI SNIVWIY % 6°%Z

T H9Yd 6T1/20/%0 ¥1°00°H QT TYVY

TOTTTIC

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6T0Z/T0/E0
IY0dEd ALIAILLOV TTYIONYNIA NOAINSIS CELINN NATHINON E¥



00°200°€ 00° %26
00° %26
00°200°¢€
00" %ET'E 00° %26
00°850'%
00°LST'%® 0070
-00°000°2 00°0SL'8
00°0SL'8
-00°000°2
-00°0SL 00°0sL'8
00°000°8
00°05Z°6 00°0
-LTLIE’S 05°ZT¥%‘9€T
0S°"ZT¥%'9¢€T
LT LIE'S
-LT ZT8'9
LT 2E0'%
-L9 %80T
£8-2¢5
€BZEB’T
€8°'LGB'%
£€8°286°9
£8°2€0°6
EET0LT TT 00 SES’'0T
£EE°SOL'TE 00°09% ‘6T
EE'SOT'T¥ 05°2€9°ET
€8°L6L %S 057296 %1
£€°09L°69 00°09% 6T
EE0ZZ 68 00°SLT %1
EE'SEE'EOT 00°SL48'%T
€E 04T BIT 00°0SE‘#%T
€€°0Z9'2ET 0S°296 ‘%1
€8°Z8S LT
€8°L80'6%T
€8°L98B'TST
EE"STB'EST
€8°256°SST
. E8°ZEL'BST’
€8°L5L°09T
€8°288°29T
£€8°Z€6 %91
EE"0LOLST 00°0

6T WVIA TYISIJ NI SNIVWIY %

Z

QTIIGNODONT

dovd 6T1/20/%0 ¥T°00°H

oo-eeL’

00°TEZ
00°ZET

00°66

00°86%°

00°0§82"’
00°00S"'
00°082"’

00-0s5z’
00°05L"°

L9°2LS’
00°5L6°
00°50S"
00°08L’
0S°L%6’
0SS LET’
0o-o8L”’
00°520°
00°52T "
00°050"'
05" LET

00°505’
00°08L’
0S°L¥6 "’
0S"LET’
00°08L"°
00°520°
00°52T’
00°050°
e

‘EET

057 LET
LS L6S

£

€

L
4
T

T
4

cLe
BE
T
(4
T
[4
[4
Z
z
4
4

T
[
T
g
[4
(4
4
4

qIANIIXE
/AAATIEDTY

6'%2
0T TV

TOTTITIC

00°559°L
00°0

007589 °L

00°000°%T
0070

00°000'%T

00°899°00%
00°0

00°899°00%

S¥4L +
LIoang 44y

NI¥Ood sz/€0-Ad
YOoOEEHY YNILIOA
NI¥04 L0/€0-Ad

YEIYE SZ/€0-Ad
ITHYED OLvEdvd
YEIVYE L0/E0-Ad

LSEM SZ/E0-Ad
DEWAN SZ/£0-Xd
HO¥UVH SZ/£0-Ad
DFIM S2/€0-Ad
ITX¥d SE/E0-Ad
FA00D SZ/€0-Ad
Fd¥YD S2/€0-Kd
NITIV SZ/€0-id
YXdTIY ST/€0-Ad

¥ VYSIT LSEM
ZISANIT DHWEN
TIANY MOAHOUWYW
YYOgId JIOIATEA
"M NMYd ONITXHI
€ INYL JFA00D
OYI0 YHINIJHTD
NEFT0D NITTY
HIVO ¥I3ANVXITY

LSEM LO/E0-Ad
JFWEAN LO/E0-Ad
HO¥WW LO/€0-Xd
DIINA LO/E0-Kd
ITX¥d LO/E0-Rd
ZA00D LO/E0-Ad
FAYYD LO/E0-Ad
NATIY LO/€0-Xd
YXATY LO/€0-Ad

osaa

aNNd FSIUd¥YEINT "HOS ¥ILYYHD

61/SE/ €0
6T/52/€0
6T/L0O/EO

6T/52/¢€0
61/52/€0
6T/L0/E0

6T/52/€0
61/52/€0
61/52/€0
61/52/¢€0
61/52/¢€0
61/S2/€0
61/52/€0
6T/SZ/€0
6T/52/€0
61/52/%0
61/5Z/€0
6T/S2/€0
6T/52/€0
61/52/€0
61/52/€0
6T/52/€0
61/52/€0
61/52/¢€0
6T/LO/EC
6T/LO/E0
6T/L0/€0
6T/LO/€0
6T/LO/E0
6T/L0/E0
6T/L0/€0
6T/L0/€0
61/L0/E0

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6102/10/€E0

LY0ddY ALIAILOY TWIDNYNIJ

6T0Z/TE/E0 HONYIVE ONIANT

615CE0-Ad
000000-34
6TLOE0-KE

5CT°6F xxxx
ALIAILDOY TYLIOL
00000-000-000T-0TTI-0STT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-0STIT-0-0000-€9
00000-000-000T-0TTIT-0STT-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/E0 QUYMACI TDNWIVH

610Z/TE/€0 EONWTIVE ONIANI

6TSZEQ-Ad
000000-3d
6TLOE0-Ad

dYOLAL SONN 0STT
NMYTETEIACx » % »
ALIAIIDVY TYIOL
00000-000-0ETT-0LLS-%0TT-0-00S9-29
00000-000-0E2TT-0LLS-¥0TT-0-0059-29
00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-F0TT~0-00565-29

6T0Z/TO0/E0 QUYMEOS FONVIVE

6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVIVE ONIANZ

6152€0-Ad
6TSZTE0-Ad
615Z€0-Ad
6TSZE0-Ad
6TSZE0-Ad
6TSZE0-Ad
6TSZE0-Ad
6TSZE0-Ad
615ZE0-Ad
000000-3d
000000-3d
000000-34
000000-3d
000006-4d
000000-34
000000-34
000000-8d
000000-3d
6TLOE0-Xd
6TLOEO-Ad
6TLOE0-Xd
6TLOE0-Xd
6TLOEO-Ad
6TLOEO-Ad
6TLOEC-Ad
6TLOEC-Ad
6TLOEC-Ad

LSITVIDEdS NOILVONAHA SOAN

$OTT

NMTATHIACx 2 x »
ALIAILOY TYIOL
00000-000-000T-OTTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-00ST-00TT-0-1000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-Q0TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-00ST-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTTI-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TIT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0OTTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-00ST-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTI-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT~0~00Q00-29
00000-000-000T-00ST-00TT-0-T000-Z9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-€9
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT~-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTIT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TTL-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-00ST-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-2€9
00000-000-000T-005ST-00TT-0-T000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-00TT-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/E0 QUVMIOI FONWIVE

SHI¥VIVS SYHHOVIL TIIVOIAILIID

ctlyicricice-

00TT

TYO0T HOS ONOJ TY0D LL0g0 A 283¥ ad
f4-H aNng

NOAIMSIS JILINN NY¥IFHIYON £%



8% EST’'TT
ZI 6LE’'Z
09'689
09°689

v9°0239
8Z°6LE
9E"FLL ST
00°0

00°0

00°0
00°0
0S°S6S’E
00°65¥%
05°Z8E
05°9¢L
0§°9ET"E

L9 155 ¢€8e

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

Q00

00°0

aaIANIdxXd
JAEAIEDTY

00°S%9'1Z 6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVIVE ONIANI NMEUTETAC* % x %

00°0 ALIAIIDY TVIOL
JLSVH SE/€0-Xd 61/SZ/€0 6TSZL0-Ad  00000-000-00LE-ZT6TT-20%Z-0-0000-29
ITTIA SZ/€0-Ad 6T/SZ/€0 6TSZE0-Ad 00000-000-00LZ-26TT-20%¥Z-0-0000-29
NITAIA LIILSYH 6T/SZ/EC 000000-Ed  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TI-Z0PEZ-0-0000-29
H VANIT NITIIQ 6T/SZ/€0 000000-2d 00000-000-00LZ-E6TT-20%2~-0-0000-29
ALSYH LO/€0-Xd 6T/LO/E0 6TLOE0-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-20%Z-0-0000-29
gT1Id L0/E0-Ad 6T/LO/E0 6TLOEO-Kd  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-20%Z-0-0000-29

00°5%9°'1¢ 6T0Z/10/E0 QEYMN0Od FADNVIVL
NYIDINHOAL AEZLINA HIMON zove
00°0 6T0Z/TE/€0 HONVIVE ONIANI sxxx
*x QOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAIIDY ON ==
0070 6T0Z/T0/E0 QY¥YMIOd FONYIVE
YOLYNIQ¥O00D QILINN HIN¥ON LOEZ
00°0 6T0Z/TE/E0 FONVIVE ONIONE xxxx
xx JOI¥YEJ SIHLI XLIAIIOY ON xx
000 6T0Z/TO/E0 Q¥YMIOd FADNYVIVE
HOFL YOTIONNOD SOAN BITT
00"%%E’'Q 6T0Z/TE/E0 FONVIYVE ONIANT FT°T  xxxx
00°0 ALIAIIDY 'TYIOL

YNWIVY SZ/€0-Xd 61/SZ/€0 6152€0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-#TZZ-0-0000-29
T AEOVHL YNWAVY 6T/S2/€0 000000-3Zd 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-$TZZ-0-0000-29
YNWNY LO/E€0-Ad 61/L0/€0 6TLOEO-Rd  00000-000-00T8-£6TT-¥TZZ-0-0000-29

00°%%E’9 6T0Z/T0/E0 QUYMIACS FONVIVE
NYIJOLSND SOAN fat44
00-€zE'CEY 'STYIOL Q00Twwrxx
00°0 6T0Z/TE/E0 FONVIVE ONIANIT ' *rxx
x% QOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAIIOY ON xx
000 6T0Z/T0/£0 QU¥YMEOd FDNVIVE
SHI¥VIVS QIIVOIAIINED ¥THIO 0061
0070 6T0¢/TE/E0 HIONYIVE DNIANT FTTT]
xx JOT¥Id SIHL ALIAILDY ON »x
000 6T0Z/T0/E0 QUYMIOI FONWIVE
TYS WAY 3 A¥EANS QILYITITIHED 00ET
00°0 6T0Z/TE/E0 HONYIVE ONIANZ xxwx
xx TOI¥YEd SIHL ALIAILDOVY ON xx
0070 6T02/T0/€0 TUI¥YMIOI FDNVIVE
i AMYTYS IT¥044NS TIdNd INID 00ZT
S¥ar + osaa IV FONIYIITY  T¥OOT HOS DNAJ TYOD ILOE0 A DJSITY dd
1IDang 4av
aNNd ISIYAEAING “HOS YELAVHD 29: aNng

-88°291°6 0% #59°6
0%"%59°6

-88°291’6
-BZ EL?’S
-89°€8BL L 0Z°LZ8 ¥
-8%°956°¢ 0Z°LZB'¥
ZTL'OLB'T

9€ " 16%°'2

$9°0LB'E 00°0

00°0C 000

00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0

000 00°0

00°TL 05 LL9’e

0s°LL9’e

00°TL

0S-ES¥ 05 LL9’'e
00°TET'E

05°L0Z’E 00°0

LT STE’L 05°980°S%T
00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0

00°0 0070

0070 00°0

0070 00°0

00°0 00°0
FONYIVE QIIFTGWOONT
6T ¥WVIA TYOSId NI SNIVWIE & 6 %2

€

HO¥d 6T/20/%0 ¥T°00°'H

0TT¥YYd TOTTTIL

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6T0Z/T0/E0
I¥0dEY XLIAILOY TYIDNYNIZ NOAIMSIS QEIINN MITHIMON £%



v6° €69

S6°8%T’'C
86 €15 '%E

LE'9%0'9S

98- LZ¥ 1T
00" ¥%€Z'€

00°66
00 %92
00°066
00°2ET
00°S6%

00°86T
00°CET
00°%69
00°29

00°%92

95 E6T”

00°0

00°0

8T

E8°698'6

0¥ g0€g”’

00989

0% LTI9

£%'995’

T

8

QIANIIXE

TIANY MOXHOUWW 6T/SZ/E€0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
VHOg3d YIDAIWL 6T/52Z/€0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-00ST-TOTE-0-T000-29
A NMYQ ONITA¥E 6T/SZ/€0 000000-Zd  00000-000-000T-O0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
OV¥ID JIAINIGYWD 6T1/SZ/€0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-00ST-TOTE-0-T000-29
NIFTICD NITTY 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Zd  00000-000-000T-0TIT-TOTE-0-0000-25
HIVD ¥EHANVYXITY 6T/SZ/€0 000000-3Zd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
0/€0 HZEPIA-NE 6T/LO/E0 6TLOEO-AL 00000-000-000T-00ST-TOTE-0-T000-29
0/€0 PZEPIA-NE 61/L0/€0 6TLOE0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-Z9
60°8£T'S6 6T02/T0/E0 QIYMAOS FDONVIVH
ILYDIAILYED SULS TOTE
00°66L°89 PSTYIOL 000Zxxxx
00°T69"2E 6T0Z/TE/€0 IONVIVE ONIANT NMYETIIAOx 25 %
00°0 ALIAILDY TYIOL
DIEYd ST/E0-Ad 6T/SZ/E0 6TSZE0-Xd  00000-000-000T-CTIT-0062-0-0000-29
USWIL SZ/€0-Xd 6T/SZ/€0 6T1SZ£0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29
dAOQ SZ/€0-Kd 6T/S2/€0 61SZEO-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29
gTTIA S2/€0-Ad 6T/ST/E0 6TSZED-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0000-29
VHONY S2/€0-Xd 6T1/SZ/€0 61S2£0-Kd  00000-000-000T-0TIT-0062-0-0000-29
YIWNYH IDIYYd 6T/SZ/€0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29
seloy zsuswrir 6T/S5Z/E€0 000000-Zd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0000-29
NWYHLYNOL EAOQ 6T/SZ/€0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29
H VaANIT NETTIQ 6T/SZ/E0 000000-d  00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0000-29
TIEHOIW SYIANY 61/SZ/E0 000000-3Z4  00000-000-000T-0TTT-006Z-0-0000-29
INYYd LO/E0-Ad 6T/L0/€0 6TLOE0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-0062-0-0000-29
uswrf L0/E0-Ad 6T/LO/E0 6TLOEO-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TIT-006Z-0-0000-29
FAOQ LO/€0-Ed 6T/LO/E0 6TLOEO-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TIT-006Z-0-0000-29
TTIQ LO/€0-Ad 6T/LO/E0 6TLOEQ-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-29
YYANY LO0/€0-Ad 6T/LO/E0 6TLOE0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-0062-0-0000-25
00°169 ‘22 6T0ZT/T0/E0 QUVMIQO FONVTIVE
SHINVIVS QEIIISSYID ¥EHIO 0062
00°0 6T0Z/TE€/€0 FONVIVE ONIANZ P T
xx JOI¥Hd SIHL ALIAILIDY ON xx
0070 6TOZ/TO/E0 CQUYMIOA FDNYIVE
HO3L HONVANILIV QILINA HIYON S0¥%Z
00°6TT'8T 6T0Z/TE/E0 HONYIVE ONIANZT $0°6T xxxx
00°0 ALIAILOY TYIOL
HLSYH SZ/€0-Ad 6T/SC/t0 6TSEE0-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-ZETIT-E0%Z-0-0000-29
NIIAIA I¥IISVH 61/SZ/E0 000000-FId  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TIT-€0FZ-0-0000-29
dLSYH LO/E0-Ad 6T/L0/E0 6TLOED-Rd  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-€0¥Z-0-0000-29
00°"6TT 8T 6T0Z/TO/E0 CQYYMIOA HONVIVE
A¥IANS ALIS/MYITD AILINO HINON £0%2
S¥4L + os3a IV IDONF¥EIFY  TYOO0T HOS DNNJ TY0D IOHO A DSIY ad
13oang d4dv

ET %98 '2% LE“BTIZ'T
0S"£80°'S% 06°SEP’'T
0% 6TS LY 60°89T°¢€
6%°L89°05 s9 1EY ‘T
PT 60T €S 8T 9€E’C
2T SHF'SS 06°SEV’Z
2Z TI8B'LS

9T-SLS'BS

TT %2L°09 00°0
-LZ TIPT 8T 06°€66°0E
-95°965'ZT 00°098°€T

00°098°€T

-95°965°CT
-9S°L6% 2T

=9EEFEYET

95 €2 1T
-9S° TIT'11

95791901 00° €69
-95°€26'6 00°8¥%8°T
-95°5L0'8 00 0E6”9
-9S°SPT'T 00° %26
-95°TZZ 00°59% '€
e E

PECIRRE

PPIELS'E

PPLOT 'Y

PP EET D

YPLEY D 00°0

00°0 00°0

00°0 0070

LT L¥P'€E 00°208'%

00°208°%

LT L¥¥'E

LT EET'% 00°208'%
LT SE6°8

L5°255°6 0070
HONYTYE ATATTANONT
6T WYEX TYOSId NI SNIVWIY $

4

FOWd 6T/20/%0 %T1°00°'H

[AIATIDFL

6°'%Z
0TTYYd

TOTTITL

NN FSTE4YEING “HOS JILWVHD

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 610Z/10/50
I30dTE ALIAILOV TYIONWYNIL

(4] aNng

NOXIMSIS UILINA NIFHI¥NON €%



$S5°592°%

0% 6LL T
00°0

0% 6LL'T

LY 92 'ET

00°0

LY 9ZF 2T

00°00S‘T
00°0

00°00S'T

60°8EZ'S6
00°0

seloy zauswrir 61/52Z/£0 000000-34 00000-000-000T-0TTT-20EE-0-0000-29
NIIAIA IMELSYH 6T/5Z/€E0 000000-8d  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
NITAIA IMELSYH 6T/SZ/E€0 000000-3d  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0E€-0-0000-29
NVHELYNOL HAOT 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Ed  00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-2S
H VANIT NETTIQ 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Hd  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
H VANIT NETIIQ 61/SZ/€E0 000000-H4  00000-000-000T-0TIT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
TTEHDIN SYEANY 61/SZ/E0 000000-Ed  00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
T RIOVAL YNVIV 6T/SZ/€0 000000-3d  00000-000-00T8-E€6TT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
0/€0 %ZEPIA-NE 6T/LO/E0 6TLOEO-Ad  00000-000-00T8-E6TT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
0/€0 ¥ZEYIQ-NE 6T/L0/E0 6TLOEO-Ad  00000-00C-00LZ-Z6TT-ZOEE-0-0000-29
0/€0 $CEPIA-NE 6T/LO/E0 6TLOE0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-20EE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/€0 QUYMIOd FTONVTIVE
QIIAISSYID ALINNDHAS TYIDOS ZTOEE

6T0Z/TE/E0 FINVIVE ONIANT $9°9F xxwx
ALIAIIDY TYIOL
T/€0 PTEPIA-NE 61/SZ/E0 6TSZEO-AE  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOEE-0-0059-29
ITHEED OLVEYYE 6T/SZ/E0 000000-3d  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOEE-0-0059-29
0/€0 $ZEYIA-NE 6T/L0/€0 6TLOE0-Ad  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOEE-0-0059-25
6T0Z/T0/€0 QIYME0I HONYTIVE
QEIVOIIIINED ALINADAS TYIO0S T0gE

6T0Z/TE/€0 HONVIVE ONIANZ $8°25 xxxx
ALIAIIOY TVIOL
2/€0 YTEYIA-NE 61/SZ/€0 6TSTE0-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-ZETT-20ZE-0-0000-29
NIIAIA I¥EISVYH 6T/SZT/E0 000000-3d  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TI-Z0ZE-0-0000-29
NHIAIA IMALSVH 61/ST/€0 000000-Ed  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0ZE-0-0000-29
0/€0 ¥ZEYIA-NE 6T/L0/E0 6TLOEO-Xd  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0ZE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/TO/E0 CUYMOA HADNVIVE
QIIJISSYID S¥Id z0zZg

6T0Z/T€/E0 HONYIVE ONIANZE NMYATETACx » %%
, ALIAIIOY TYIOL 7
Z/€0 PZEVIQ-NE 6T/5Z/E0 6TSZTEO-Ad  00000-000-0ZTT-04L5-TOZE-G-0059-29
T'IEdED OLVENVE 6T/SZ/€0 000000-3d  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-T0ZE-0-0059-2S
0/€0 ¥ZEPIA-NE 6T/L0/E0 6TLOE0-Ad  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOZE-0-0059-29
6T0Z/T0/€0 QI¥MIOS FONVTIVE
QEIVOISIINID SuEd 102¢g

6T0¢/TE/E0 HONYIVE ONIANI $6°9E wxxwx

ALIAILDY TYIOL
T/€0 PZEPIA-NE 61/S2/€0 6TSCE0-Ad 00000-000-000T-00ST-TOTE-0-T000-29
€/E0 VZEPIQ-NA 6T/SZ/E0 6TSZE0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-23
¥ ¥YSIT LS3M 6T/SZ/€0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29
AHSANIT DEWAEN 6T/SZ/E€0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOTE-0-0000-29

-ESTET8 85 %TT
-S6°869 L LET
-€2°T0¥% 6Z°66¢
-%6°T0T 99°6E%
TL'LZE 62662
TO"LZ9 62°LS
D€' %89 £8°%TC
£1°668 T0°991
$T°S90°T ¥L®
88°690°T 827001
9T 0LT’T SLLL
T6°L%Z T 000 £9°LTI0'E
PETSY 05°2%S 95°585
05°2%5 00°SS5T
FETSY 05" LL
¥8°8ZL 05°¢%S
PETTLE'T 05" LL
¥8°8%E’T 00°0 95 0E¥
TT°SS5°9 €T GEL'T ET"ZET'%
€T BEL'T 80°ZLY
TI1°555'9 LY 8%
8S-£08°'9 PE°L98
26 0L9'L 68°TL8
18°2%5°8 19-€£22
2P 99L'8 00°0 S0°099'€
-%6'68E°T €%7°08S°T TS 60€°T
£%°085°T 95" IS¥
-%6°68€°T 8L SsZZ
-9T %911 £%°085'T
LZ 91w BL"SZZ
S0°Z%9 00°0 S6°LS8
S0°8ET’SE 8Z°006°6T 9L 66T°0F%
82°006°6T 8L°589°5
S0°'BET’SE 6 €69
66°TEB’SE S6'8¥T'Z
$6°086'LE 0T"STL'T
%0°969 ‘6¢ 60°89T°¢
HONYIYE AIYHIWNDNT AIANIIXT
/AIATIDEY
6T ¥YAX TYOSIA NI SNIVWAY & 6&°'%g
g IOYd 61/20/%0 $T°00°H OTT¥YS TOTITIC

QEIVOIAILYID SULS T0TE
osHa HI¥Q EONTYEIZY  T¥OOT HOS ONAJ TY0D LIOE0 A DSEY ad
aNOd FSIAFYIINT “HOS ¥ILIAVHD z9: annd
6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6T02/10/€0
I¥0dT¥ ALIAIIOV TYIDNYNIL NOAIMSIS QILINA NMIHL¥ON €%



~86 85T
-t0-62Z
-1£°002
-92°06T
-9%"E91
-£8°t6
-¥8°¢€Z
S9°9L
¥9°9%T
¥0° 09T
8€°01TE
0T 6%2
1Z2°052
99 ¢gLe
¥8°16C

8T 16T

BT 16T
1€°602
8% -99¢
L8 IBY
£€9°%€9
PP LO6
TT'SO0T'T
LOSEEE'T
L9°695'T
LO"EBS'T
T9°88L'T
6879961
LL*TE0'E
$8°662°C
18°915'2
P6PES'E
TT°165'2
£0°.08'T

“£0TET T

-E0°TET’T
~TE LOT™T
-9Z°6L6E
-05°3958

6T ¥VIR TY¥OSIA NI SNIVWIY %
9 20Yd 6T/20/%0 $T°00°H

S0°0T
08-92
£9°69
66769
6%°00T
66769
0FP"ET
¥2°0S
Z8 BE

000

76 ¥E0°C
$6°vE0 ‘T

9L egsT
I8°2LT
L3°LET
967912
09°L%2
0%°tT

¥5°50¢2
B 9LT
88°92T
80802
96 91T

00’0

¥9°T126°'T
FOrTZ6T

QITEIENOONT

/QIATEDTE

56762
€L 8¢

TT°T
St eC
8T"8T

¥LTS0L 85°L66

82 SET'9
00°0

91°606°E
T6°08S
ET°8T
LT 39S
6E°3TZ

€ET°8T
LT°95
€6°STZ

Sz 8ZE’'tE BZ SET’9

¥S-Ssz'®
00°0

€6 FLEE
0E"LST
(A ¥ A
S0°82T
9L 2TT

dIaNIIXd
13bang 44dv

6°%2
OTTYEYd TOTTIC

T/E0 $TEPIA-NA 6T/ST/E0 6ISZEO-Ad  00000-000-004E-Z6TT-2ZTEE-0-0000-29
T/E0 ¥ZEPIA-NE 6T/SZT/€0 61SZ£0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
YEWWVH ¥3X¥Vd 6T/SZ/£0 000000-EZd  00000-000-000T-0TIT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
seloy zsuswtip 61/5Z/€0 000000-d  00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
NATAIA LYELSYH 6T/SC/E0 000000-H4  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-ZIEE-0-0000-29
NIIAIA L¥ELSYH 6T/SZ/£0 000000-3d 00000-000-00L2-26TI-ZIEE-U-0000-29
NVHL¥NOC 3A0Q 6T/SZ/€E0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZIE€E-0-0000-29
H VANIT NITIIQ 61/5Z/€0 000000-Zd  00000-000-00LZ-26TT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
H VANIT NITIIQ 6T/SZ/€0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-O0TIT-ZIEE-0-0000-29
TTHEHOIW SYYANY 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Zd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZIEE-0-0000-29
T AFOVHEL ¥NWMY 6T/SZ/£0 000000-FZd  00000-000-00T8-£6TT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
0/€0 ¥TEPIA-NE 6T/L0/E0 6TLOEO-Ad  00000-000-00T8-E6TT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
0/€0 $ZEPIA-NE 6T/LC/E0 6TLOEO-Ad 00000-000-00LZ-26TT-ZTIEE-0-0000-29
0/€0 ¥ZEPIA-NE 6T/L0/E€0 6TLOEC-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZLEE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/E0 QY¥MIOS FONVIVE
QATAISSYID - FIYDIAEW ZIEE
6T0Z/1€/€0 EDNVIVE ONIANI ST € xxxx
ALIAIIOY TYIOL
T/€0 PZEVIA-NE 6T/SZ/E0 6T1SZE0-Ad  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TTEE-0-0059-29
Z/€0 ¥ZEPIA-NE 61/5Z/£0 6TISZEO-Ad 00000-000-000T-00ST-TTIEE-0-T000-29
g/€0 PZEFIA-NE 6T/ST/E0 61SZE0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
¥ ¥SIT LSAM 6T/SZ/E0 000000-EZd4  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TIEE-0-0000-29
AZSANIT DEWAN 6T/SZ/€0 000000-I4  00000-000-000T-OTTT-TIEE-0-0000-29
FYANY MOXHOUYW 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Ed  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTEE-0-0000-29
WVH0EAd AFDAIWM! 6T/SCT/€0 000000-F4  00000-000-000T-00ST-TTEE-0-T000-29
A NMMYQ ONITA¥S 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TTIEE-0-0000-29
YOOFHIY ¥UNLYOd 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-0TTI-TIEE-0-0000-29
g ANYL YIAOOD 6T/ST/E0 000000-FZd  00000-000-000T-O0TTI-TTEE-0-0000-29
OVID ¥IINIGYYD 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-00ST-TTEE-0-T000-29
ITI¥ED OLVENVE 6T/SZ/€0 000000-3d  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TTEE-0-0059-29
NZETOD NITTY 6T/SC/E0 000000-Hd  00000-000-000T-OTTIT-TTEE-0-0000-29
HIVD ¥HEANYXETY 6T/SZ/€0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-TIEE-0-0000-29
0/E0 PZEPIA-NE 6T/L0/E0 6TLOEO-Ad  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TTEE-0-0055-29
0/€0 PTEPIA-NA 6T/L0/E0 6TLOEO-Ad  00000-000-000T-COST-TTEE-0-T000-Z9
0/€0 $TEYIA-NA 61/L0/E0 6TLOE0-Kd  00000-000-000T-0TTI-TTEE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/TO/E0 QYYMEOS FONVTVH
QIIVOIAIINAD - FUYIIAEN TTEE
6T0Z/TE/E0 FONYIVE ONIANI NMYHTATAO %% %
ALIATIIDY TYIOL
Z/E0 ¥ZEPIQ-NE 6T/SE/E0 6TSTED-Ad  00000-000-00T8-E6TT-20EE€-0-0000-29
T/E0 PZEYIA-NE 6T/ST/E0 6TSZEO-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
2/E0 PZEYIA-NE 6T/SZT/E0 6TSZE0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-ZOEE-0-0000-29
YHWWNYH ATAIYd 6T/5¢/€0 000000-2&  00000-000-000T~0TTT-Z0EE-0-0000-29
QITAISSYIO ALINADAS TYIDOS ZOEE
osaa JIVO FIONTAIITY  TYDOT HOS DNNA TYoD IOE0 A OJSFE ad
aNNd ISTYIYEING "HOS ¥ILYVHD z9: annd

6T0Z/T€/E0 OL 6T0Z/TO/£0

L¥CdFY ALIAILOV TYIONYNIS

NOAIMSIS JALINN NYIHINON €%



90" TL 60°L

ST 8L BE' ¥

£5°28 8T L

TL°68 8% L

6T L6 £9°0

Z8 L6 L0 T

68 86 PPL

££°90T 0070 §Z°S0T

000 00°0 00°'0

00°0 00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0 0070

00°0 00°0 00°0

$0°0 0F°2LT'T 95 ZIL'E
0% 2LT’'T 08°06¢%

¥0°0 0%"S6T

PP S6T L9 78S

TT-08L €£L°LBS

F8LIT'T 0% S6T

BT E9SLT 00°0 9L°TZE'E

0S"€T 00°1S6°€Z 05 6LZ'€E
00°TS6'€ET 0Z"06L"%

0S"ET 69°0TS

6T°%2S TF ¥88°T

09°80%'z2 06°TZ6'S

0S"0€EE’8 06°90T'sS

0F"LER'ET 06°90T'S

0E"¥%5°8T 0E"STIB'L

09°65¢'9z 69°015

6Z°0L8 92 1% %88°T

0L %SL'8BZ 00°0 0E-68%'8Z

-£5'%9¢Z I% 6%¥ 0L z18
T9°6%% 969071

-£5° %92 §5°¢

TONYTIVE AIUIGWNDONT aIANIIXT

/AQEATEDTI
6T ¥VIX TYOSIA NI SNIVWIY & 6 %2
L FOVd 6T/20/%0 $T 00°H  OTT¥YL

T0TTITC

8S°11E

00°0

0070

00°0

00°0

00°S88"¥F

00°0

00°688'%

00 ¥¥2°LS
00°0

00" %%E LS

8S°LE6
00°0

g ANVL ¥HA00D 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-0TIT-TOSE-0-0000-29
ITINED OLVEEWE 6T/ST/E0 000000-3d  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-TOSE-0-0059-29
NEETOD NATIY 6T/SZ/E0 000000-3F&  00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0SE-0-0000-29
HIVD ¥HANVXATY 6T1/SZ/€0 000000-Zd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
0/€0 PZEPIO-NE 6T/LO/E0 6TLOEO-Ad  00000-00C-0ZTT-0LLE-TOSE-0-0059-29
0/€0 %2£PIA-NE 61/L0/E0 €TLOE0-Ad  00000-000-000T-00ST-TOSE-0-T1000-29
0/€0 PZEYIA-NI 6T/L0/E0 6TLOE0-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TIT-TOSE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/€0 QYYMIOA HONVIVE
QIIVOISIINED - INIWAOTIWINA 105€
6T0Z/TE/E0 FINVIVE ONIANF rrwx
»» UOT¥Ed SIHL ALIATIOV ON x»
6T0Z/T0/E0 QUYMIOI HONYIVE
MH JIIJISSYID QILINN HIJON ZIvE
6T0Z/T€/€0 FONVIVE ONIANT YT
*» JOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAIIDY ON =+
6T0Z/T0/€0 Q¥YMNOA HONYTYL
M/H QEIVOIAIINED QHLINA HI¥ON TI%E
6T0Z/1E/€0 HONYIVE ONIANI 5070 xxxx
ALIAIIDY TYIOL
Z/t0 ¥ZEVIA-NH 61/5C/€0 6TSZE0-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-20%E-0-0000-29
NAEIAIA IYILSYH 6T/SZT/E€0 000000-Fd  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0FE-0-0000-29
NIIAIA IMILSYH 6T/ST/E0 000000-Ed  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0FE-0-0000-29
0/€0 vZEPIA-NA 61/L0/€0 6TLOE0-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0FE-0-0000-29
6T02/T0/E0 QIUMIOd HDNVIVE
QIIIISSVID FAVATIM ¥ HITVIH ZO%E
6T0Z/1£/€0 HONVIVE ONIANH %0°0 wxxx
ALIAIIDY TYIOL
Z/€0 PZEPIA-NE 6T/S2/€0 61SZEO-AL 00000-000-000T-00ST-TO¥E-0-T000-29
2/€0 PZEVIA-NE 6T1/5Z/€0 6TSZTEO-Xd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOFE-0-0000-29
AZSANIT DEWEN 6T/ST/€0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO%E-0-0000-29
¥ NMYQ ONITA¥S 61/SZ/€0 000000-Fd  00000-000-00CT-0TTT-TOFE-0-0000-29
N0 ¥ELNEJYYD 61/5Z/€0 000000-3d. 00000-000-000T-00ST-TOFE-0-T000-29
NIITOD NATIV 61/SZ/€0 000000-Ed  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOHE-0-0000-29
0/E0 $TEHIA-NE 61/L0/E0 6TLOEO-Ad 00000-000-000T-00ST-TOPE-0-T000-29
0/€0 PZEPIQ-NE 6T/L0/€0 6TLOEC-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOFE-0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/£0 QIYM¥Od HONYIVE
QILYDIAIINITD TAVATEM ¥ HITYHEH TO%E
6T0Z/TE/E0 FONVIVE ONIANI NMYETIIAC %2 x
ALIAIIDY TYIOL
T/E0 $ZEPIA-NE 6T/SE/E0 6TSZEO-Ad  00000-000-00T8-£6TT-ZTEE-0-0000-29
QIIJISSYID - FYYDIQEW Z1Ee
DsEa JILVD EONITYFJEY  TYO0T HOS ONNd TY0D 1090 A DJSEM ad
aNOd ISIYSYEINT "HOS ¥IALAVHD 29 annd

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6T10Z/T0O/E0

LHO0dHY ALIAILOW TYIDNYNIL

NOXIMSIS QHLINN NMIHIMOM €%



ET 6T
LZ 06
86°9%E

9% LTY9’'9

¢0°" 8¢
69°¢
6T°0
20°T
00°T

¥0°0
18°0
€970
€€ ¥T

SSUECT
0E°8T
€970
L0°T
9% "L

TL ELE'E

09" %t

00°0

0%°pE

85°'TTIZ

000

JIANIIXT
/QEATEDET

LS 6TS £9°'8FE
0Z-898 8% S¥¥
89 ETE’T €571
TZ'SEE’T 8Z-0t¢
6%°599°1 PSTLEE
£0°€00°€2 88°£0Z
16°902'2 9E°PEE
Lz I%¥s'e €9°8B¥E
06°688°¢

€E0°6T6°T

0£°600°€E

8Z'95¢’¢ 00°0
-11°6 6%°ST

6%°ST

-IT'6

-Z6°8
-06°L
-06°9 SE°0
-85°9 2670
-€9°'g 0%°¢2
-€2° ¢ 1% ¢
-28°0 LY €
S92 %2
90°§ 9% 0
257§ EL°T
STL PET
65'8

£9°8

Y96

L0 0T 0070
g6 €2 TT %9

TT° %9

Z6°€2

55°%2

29-se

80" €€ Lz's
S£°BE i%°6
9L LY z8°9
85° %5 8% L
90°29 578
09°0¢L 9% 0
AONVTVE QIITTANDONT
6T AVEX TYISIA NI SNIVWIY % 6°%Z

8

gDYd 6T/20/%0 %1 00 H

0TTYYS

T0TITC

53841 +
13oandg ddv

V0930 ¥EDAIMA 6T/5Z/€0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-00ST-T09E-0-T000-29
M NMYQ DNITA¥S 6T/SZ/€£0 000000-Fd  CC000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
WOOHEHE WNINOA 6T/SZT/E0 000000-Td  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-TOSE-0-0000-29
8 ENV[ HIAAOOD 61/SZT/E0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
O¥ID ¥IINIAYYD 6T/52/€0 000000-Ad  00000-000-000T-00ST-TOSE-0-T000-ZS
IT3¥ED OLVENYE 6T1/SZ/£0 000000-3d  00000-000-0ZTT-0LLS-T09E-0-0059-29
NEIT00 NETIV 6T/SZ/€0 000000-Zd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO9E-0-0000-29
HIVO ¥EONVXETY 61/52/£0 000000-Ed  CCCO0-000-000T-0TIT-TO9E-0-0000-29
0/€0 ¥ZEFIA-NE 6T/L0/E0 6TLOEQ-Ad 00000-000-02TT-0LLS-T09E-0-0059-29
0/€0 PZEPIA-NE 6T/LO/E0 6TLOE0-Ad 00000-000-000T-00ST-TOSE-0-T000-29
0/€0 ¥ZEHIA-NI 6T/L0/E0 6TLOE0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-T09€-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/E0 QI¥MIOd FONVIVE ?

QILVDIATIYED - dWOD SYINUOM T09¢

_B6T0E/TE/E0 ADNYTYE ONIANT NMYETIIAQ ' x »
ALIAIIDVY TYIOL

Z/€0 PZEPIA-NG 61/ST/€0 6152€0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-20SE-0-0000-29
T/E0 ¥ZEPIA-NI 6T/SZ/€0 6TSZE0-Ad 00000-000-00L2-26TT-205£-0-0000-29
Z/€0 ¥ZEPIA-NE 6T/52/€0 6TSZE0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-205S£-0-0000-29
SIWAVH YDIMVYd 6T/ST/E0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-0TIT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
sefoy zauswrr 61/5Z/£0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTIT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
NIIAIA IYELSVH 6T/ST/E0 000000-Fd  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
NHIAIA L¥ELSYH 61/SZ/€0 000000-Ed  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
NYHLYNOL HAOQ 6T/SZT/€0 000000-Ed  00000-000-000T-0TTT-20SE-0-0000-29
H YANIT NITIIQ 6T/SZT/E0 000000-3d  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
H VaNIT NETIIA 6T/SZ/E0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
TTEHOIW SYHANY 6T/SZ/E0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
T RHOVIL ¥NVIVY 6T/SZ/E0 C00000-d  00000-000-00T8-£6TT-20SE-0-0000-29
0/€0 PZEPIA-NE 6T/L0/E0 6TLOEO-Ad 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
0/€0 %ZTEYIA-NE 6T/L0/E0 6TLOEQ-Ad 00000-000-00LE-26TT-Z0SE-0-0000-29
0/€0 PZEPIA-NI 6T/L0/E0 6TLOE0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-20SE-0-0000-29

6T02/T0/€0 QUUYMNOd EONVIVE

QEIZISSYID - INIWAOTIWINO Z0StE

6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVYIVE ONIANT $ETT xxxx
ALIAIIDY TYIOL

Z/E0 $ZEYIA-NE 6T1/SZ/E0 61STEO-Kd  00000-000-02TT-0LLS-TOSE-0-0059-29
T/E0 ¥ZEYIQ-NE 6T/ST/E0 6ISZTEO-Xd  00000-000-000T-00ST-TOSE-0-T000-29
Z/€0 ¥ZEPIA-NG 6T/SEZ/€0 6TSZE0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0S€-0-0000-29
¥ ¥SIT LSEM 6T/SZ/£0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
AFSANIT OEWAN 6T/ST/E0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-0TTI-TOSE-0-0000-29
HYANY MOAHOWWW 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
V0TI dFOFIWD 6T/SZ/€0 000000-8d  00000-000-000T-00ST-TOSE-0-T000-29
A NM¥Q ONITA¥J 6T/SZ/€E0 000000-8d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TOSE-0-0000-29
¥DOHEEd ¥NI¥OJ 6T/SZ/€0 000000-Fd  00000-000-000T-0TIT-TOSE-0-0000-29

QELVOIJIINAD - INEWAOTAWIND T0SE

osaa JL¥d FONI¥ESEY  TYDO0T HOS ONAJ TYoD ILd0 X JSHY ai

aNNd FSINdYEINT "HOS ¥IIAVHD z9: anna

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6T0Z/T0/€0

LIOdHY ALIAILDV TYIONYNIA

NOAINSIS JILINA NIYFHIMON €%



00-00S5‘2

00°00S5°2

ZI 0EE'ET

ZT 0EE'ET

90°LSZ’BE

-15°68S

-15° 655
-09°0s5
~8%°Z0S
-FE£°99%
-6T"0%%
-ET"LEE
-%2°58¢Z
-LLNTET
-0E° 1T
LT 10T
oL zzl
E¥ €02
z8° 592
09°L92
6Z°S0€E
TS ¥%EE

-96°196

-96°196
-E8°ZE6
-95°¢2%8
-18°%6%
A 44
£6°10¢2

000

0070

00°0

0E€°8L7'LS

9T 2ZZL
$1°gEl

ST'9T
20° €%
68°TTT
L¥ 21T
LFTI9T
LY ETT
ES°TZ
€L°08
6£° g9

00°0

TL $8E'E
TL %BE’E

LY S¥%2T
L2 TISY
$9°LTE

THFYFENNONT

00°0 00°0058°2
00°0 00°005°¢2
88°T62C 00229 €T
8B 162 00°2g9 €T
YLOELS'00T 0T 60E'961
LE'GSP'T Z0°819'T
98 TLT 0070

1678

Z1°8%

P1°9%

8L T

69°LE

ZZ 62

IS"€8Z'T 20°8T9'T
66°055°L PL ELE'E
€5°EE6 0070
£1°62

Lz 06

SLTLPE

AIANIIXT s¥dL +
[AIATEDTT LEOANE da¥

6T UYEX TYDSTI NI SNIVWIE $ 6 %2

3 HOVYd 6T/20/%0 %1 00°H

OTTYYd TOTITTILC

6T0Z/TE/E0 FONVIVE HNIANI %0 00Trxxx
»» QOT¥Ed SIHL ALIAIIDV ON ==
6T0Z/T0/£0 QUYMAOI HONVIVE
SM00d TYIIDIA JELINA HI¥ON 8 247
6T0Z/TE/€0 EDNVTIVE ONIONT %6°L6 wxxx
*» QOI¥Ad SIHL ALIAILOV ON =x
6T0T/TO/E0 TUYMIOI HINVIVE
A¥EAY FES/VINDININD - HFUYMIJIOS 0TT¥

6T0Z/TE/E0 HDNYTIYH ONIANT

'STYIOL 000E€sxxx

NMTITHIAO % »
ALIAILOY TWIOL

Z/€0 PZEPIA-NL 61/SZ/E0 61SZE0-Ad 00000-000-00T8-€6TT-Z09€-0-0000-29
T/E0 PTEPIA-NE 6T/SZ/£0 61SZE0-Ad 00000-000-00LZ-26TT-209€-0-0000-29
Z/E0 PZEPIA-NE 61/S2/£0 61SZE0-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-0000-29
HIWWVH SEMEYd 6T/S2/€0 000000-8d  00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09E-0-0000-29
selfoy zsuswir 61/SZ/€0 000000-3d 00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09€-0-0000-29
NAIAIA LHELSVH 61/S2/€0 000000-3d 00000-000-00L2-26TT-Z09€-0-0000-29
NEIAIA IHHELSVH 61/SZ/€0 000000-2d  00000-000-00LZ-ZETT-Z09E-0-0000-29
NVHIVNOL EA0Q 6T/S2/€0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-0TTIT-Z09E-0-0000-29
H WANIT NITIIQ 61/S2/EC 000000-3d  00000-000-00LZ-Z6TT-Z09E-0-0000-29
H ¥aNIT NITIIQ 6T/SZ/E0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-0TTT-Z09E-0-0000-29
TIEHOIW SYHANY 61/52/€0 000000-Zd  00000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-0000-29
T REIOVIL UNWIY 61/S2/E0 000000-Fd  00000-000-00T8-£6TT-Z09E-0-0000-29
0/€0 ¥ZEYICA-NE 6T/L0/E0 6TLOE0-Xd 00000-000-00T8-€E6TT-209€-0-0000-29
/€0 PEEPIA-NT 6T/LO/E0 STLOEO-Ad 00000-000-00L2-26TT-209€-0-0000-29
0/€E0 PEE¥IA-NE 6T/LO/E0 6TLOEO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-209€-0-0000-29
6T0Z/TO/E0 QEYMEOS HONVTIVE
QITIISSYID - JWOD SUTNIOM z09¢
6T0Z/TE/E0 IDNYIVE ONIANE NMYATEIAO» % % »
ALIAIIOV TWIOL

Z/€0 $ZEFIA-NE 6T/SC/E0 6TSZE0-XD 00000-000-02TT-0LLS-TO9E-0-0059-29
T/€0 PZEPIA-NE 61/SZ/T0 6TSZEO-Ad 00000-000-000T-00ST-T09€-0-T000-29
Z/€0 ¥ZEPIA-NE 6T/SZ/£0 6TSZTEO-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO9E-0-0000-29
¥ ¥SIT LSEM 6T/SZT/E0 000000-Hd  00000-000-000T-0TTI-T09E-0-0000-29
AESANIT JEWEN 6T/SZ/E0 000000-Ed  00000-000-000T-0TIT-TOSE-0-0000-29
FHANY MOZHOWYW 61/SZ/E0 000000-3d  00000-000-000T-0TTT-TO9E-0-0000-29

QAIVDIIIINED - JWOD SUIMAOM T09¢€

osaa IV HONF¥EAEd  I¥DOT HOS DNAd IVOoD LOEO A JS3Y ad

aNNd FSTYA¥EING “HOS JTLIVHD z9: aNnA

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6102/10/€0
I¥OdTY ALIAILOY TYIONYNIL

NOAIASIS JHLINN NYFHI¥ON £F



Z8LEL 000
00°0

Z8°LEL

Sz ZLB

99°L68 00°0

ZL EE0'T 000
00°'0

TLTEEO'T

SE"¥88’T 00°0

0005 00°0

00°0s 00°0

000582 00°0

00052 0070

£Z°Les'TE 00°0
00°0

£ET°LZS 12

£6°295'TZ

09°2z09’'12

0¥-929°12

8L ZE6'TZ

85°Z8Z’'cCe

T€°20s‘ee

90°515'z2

68°089°2Z

0E FPE‘EE

0E"0SE'EZ

€6 ELV'ET 00°0

-L2 98 00°0

-L2°98 00°0

HONYIVE ATYTTHNONI

6T WVYHA TVOSId NI SNIVWHYN %

0T

FO¥d 61/20/%0 $T 00 H

8T g9t
T86ST
E¥°PET
¥ Se

AR AVRS

BZ S96'T
£€9°098
£€9°098
S9°F0T'T

00°0

000

00°0

000

LLE0T L
0L 9%6°T
oL’ SE
L9°6¢E
08-€Z
8€°90¢€
08 6%¢E
ELT6TE
SLTZT
£€8°981
% E99
009

€S E2T
LO"E9T’S

LZ 98

AIANIIXI
/AIATEDHR

6° %2
0TTYYd TOTITL

00°000°T
0070

00°000°T

00°686'¢

00°0

00°686°C

00°0S

00°0S

00-0s2

00°08Z

00°LgE9'8E
0070

00°LES 8L

6T0Z/TE/E0 IADNYIVE ONIANT

INYAQY SATAVIS 6T1/8Z/£0 682Z06T-Ad
FYYMTEYH D ¥ D 6T/82/£0 6LZO6T-Ad

%8 ¢L FAER
ALIAILDOY TYIOL
$20B0-000-00TB-E6TT-FLEF-0-0000-29
¥Z080-000-00T8-E6TT~HLEF-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/E0 QUYMNOd HONYTYH

ATdS TYIAOLSND QILINA HIYON

6T0Z/TE/E0 TONVIVE ONIANZ

LNVAQY SETAVYLIS 6T/8Z/€0 68206T-Ad

TLEY

3T FE wxax
ALIAIIDY TYIOL
$2080-000-000%-0TTT-TSEP-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/€0 QU¥MIOI HONYTIVE

SEIT4dNS HOILJA0 QILINN HINON TGED
6T0Z/TE/£0 HONVIVE ONIANT 30 00Txwxn

#x QOI¥Hd SIHI ALIAIIOV ON »x
6T0Z/T0/E0 QUYMIOA HONVIVE

¥EHIO - Q004 PIED

6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVTYE ONIANT 20" 00Txxsxn

*x QOI¥Hd SIHL ALIAILOY ON x#
6T0Z/T0/E0 QUYMIOA FONVTWE

Td SEITddNS ISEL AALINN HIMON AR
6T0Z/TE/E0 EDNVIVE ONIANT 4T°SL xxxx

ALIAIIDVY TYIOL

INVAQY SITAYLS 6T/8Z/€0 88Z06T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEP-0-0000-29
LNVACQY SHTIIYLS 6T/8Z/€0 BBZOGT-AL 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-29
LNYAQY STTAYLS 61/8Z/£0 88Z06T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TIT-0TEF-0-0000-29
INANNIEIAOD MAD 6T/82/€0 L8ZO6T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-29
UNOSEE MOANIVY 6T/8Z/€0 £8206T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0T9%-29
dNOSHY MOENIVY 61/82/E0 Z8Z06T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0T9%-29
UNOSHEE MOENIVY 6T/8Z/€0 T8ZO6T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTITI-CTEF-0-0T9%-29
UNOSEY MOENIVY 61/82/€0 08Z06T-Ad 00000-000-000T-QTTT-0TEF-0-0T95-29
INTWNYIAOD MOD 6T/8Z/€0 LLZOGT-Ad ¥2080-000-000T-0TTT-0TE¥-0-0000-25
INIFWNIIAOD MAD 6T/BZ/€0 TLZOETI-Ad $Z080-000-00T8-€6TT-0TEP-0-0000-29
LNIWNEIAOD MAD 6T/8Z/€0 TLZO6T-Ad 2080-000-000T-0TTT-0TEF-0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/E0 UYYMIOI HDNVIVE
SEITAANS QILINA HLION 0TER
6T0Z/TE/€0 HDONWIVE ONIANI NMYPETTTNAO * x x %
*+ JOI¥Ed SIHL ALTAIIOY ON #=x
6T0Z/T0/€0 TUYMIOI FONVIVE
SHIT4ANS QoEY

dI¥d HONTIHIEY

aNNS ESTEG¥ILNG “HOS MILYVHD

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6T0Z/T0/E0
I¥OdEY ALIAIIOY TYIDNYNIZ

TYD0T HOS DNAJ TYOD LLE0 X DSTH a4

g9+ anng

NOXINSIS JQILINN NY¥FHINON £F%



00°0
0070

00°68E°STE

00°68£°S12

$9°51S

S9°§1S

¢6°52

Z6°S¢

00°'0Q

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°000°€E

00°000°€

1002

¥r-00e
00° 052

00°009

00° 00§

000 00'0
00°0 00°0
00°0 0070
00°0 000
00°0 SE"¥8E
00°0 S€° %8¢
00°0 80'%¥2
00°0 80" %2
00°0 0070
000 0070
o0 00°0
00°0 00°0
000 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 98 6%
00°0 98°'6%
98" 6%
00°0 000
00°0 000
00°0 00°0
IEIEWNDONT JIANIIXT
/AIATIEDET

6T UVIX TYDSIJ NI SNIVWIY % 6°%Z

1T HD¥d 61/20/%0 ¥T°00'H

0TT¥Wd TOTITIL

00°0

0070

00°6BE'STZ

00°68€°STZ

007006

00°006

00°08

00708

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

00°000"€E

00°000'€

00°052

00°0

00°052

00°00S

S¥aL +
13oandg adv

TUYMAQEVYH © % D 6T/82/€0 8LZO6TI-Ad

6T0Z/TE/E0 IDNYIVE ONIANI

FEEX

*» JOI¥Hd SIHL ALIAILOY ON xx

6TOZ/TO/€0 QUWYMNOS HFONVIVE

INAWD INOE d¥D NON QEIINA HINON TZ%%
6T0Z/TE/€0 EDNVIVE ONIANT %0 00Txxxx
*» OOINHd SIHL ALIAIIDY ON =«
6T0Z/TO/€0 QNYM¥OA HONVTIVH
*dIN0F QHZITYIIAYD-NON 00%%
6T0Z/TE/E0 FONYIVE ONIANT %E°LS xxxx
*» JQOI¥Ad SIHL ALIAIIOY ON x»x
6T0Z/TO/E0 QUYMEOd FDONVTIVH
INWHSHEYATT dOHSMM QIIINA HI¥ON €6EF
6T0Z/TE/E0 FONYIVE DHNIANZ £8°TS xxxx
% JOTY¥Ed SIHL ALIAIIDY ON x+
6T0Z/T0/€0 QUUYMIOI FONVTIYE
SAITIANS TYOIAAW JALINA HINON Z6Ew
6T0Z/TE/E0 FDONYIVE ONTIANZ xxxx
#x OOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAIIDY ON #x
6T102/T0/E0 QUYMIOA TDONWIVE
81¥4 ¥IV4EY JIN0d aILINN HIYON 68EF
6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVIVE ONIANZ xxww
xx JOT¥Id SIHI ALIAILOVY ON x+
6T0Z/T0/E0 UYYMMOI FADNVTIVE
I¥Vd ¥IVdEd TIING JILINA HINON PBEY
6T0Z/TE/E0 FONYIVE ONIANE $0°00Txxxx
% OOIMHEd SIHL XALIAILDV ON x»
6T0Z/T0/€0 QUYMNOA FONVIVE
SXEN ¥ SMDOT QIALINN HI¥ON £BEY
6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVIVE ONIANI $T°08 xxwx

ALIAILOY TWIOL

6T0Z/T0/€0 QUYMIOS HDNVTIVE

00000-000-00T8-€6TT-T8EF-0-0000-29

ATddNS ONIATING dALINA HIYON T9ER
6T0Z/TE/E0 HDONVTVE ONIANI %0 00Twnnx
*x JOI¥Id SIHL ALIAILDY ON xx
6T0Z/TO/E0 QIYMIOS FONYTIVE
ATdS SANAO¥D TALINA HINON LLEY
DOsEa IV HONE¥EIFY  TY¥OO0T HOS ONOd TYoD IO A OSIM ad

aNNd FSTYGYIINT "HOS HHALYYHD €9:

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6102/T0/€0
LJ0dEY ALIAILOV TYIDNYNIL

anNng

NOAIMSIS CTILINA NIFIHI¥ON £%



T0°006°T
LL"TOZ
L6 00T
087001
%2 869°T

0€°09%°ST
00°689°T
00°689°1
0E TLL'ET

ZE 697 'S
£5° 98¢
00°0L
€5°98¢
08°ZIT'S
00°00S

00° 008

0T SLO'ET

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

£P-T06°C
€% T06°C
£P T06°E
00°0

00'65L°L
00'0

00°6SL’L

00°3%06°9T

0070

00°506°9T

00°000°'6
00°0

00°000'6

00°0

000

00"8e6’6LZ

00°0s€

00° 0S¢

00°0SL
00°0SL
00°T108°€
00°0

00°108°6

6T0Z/TE/€0 HONVIVE ONIANT %5°SL xxxx
ALIAILDY TYIOL
xg uul APPTTOH 6T1/82/£0 86Z06T-Ad  00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-6025-0-0000-29
INVHS ‘IIINOT 61/L0/E0 L9ZO6T-AL 00000-000-002L-0000-6025-0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/E0 QI¥YMIOd HONYIVE
SNOILYIOWCDIOY QILINN HI¥ON 6025

6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVIVE ONIANI %978  sxxx
ALIAILDY TYIOL
Id ¥EINID JIAY 6T/8Z/£0 9LZO6T-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-L0ES-0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/€0 QYYM¥OL HONVIVE
T34 NOILWAISIDAN AALINN HI¥ON Loes

6T0Z/TE/€0 AONVIVE ONIANI ST 6E xxxx
ALIAIIOV TYIOL
INNOD NOAINSIS 6T/8Z/£0 0LZOGT-Ad ~ 00000-000-000T-0TTT-T0ES-0-0000-29
I¥YHS ‘ILIZACT 6T/L0/E0 L9ZOGT-Ad  00000-000-00ZL-0000-T0Z5-0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/E0 TUYMNOJ FDONVIVE v
TIAVEL ¥-0 T02S

6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVIVE ONIANT NMYIQUIAOx x % x
¥+ JOI¥Ad SIHL ALIAIIDY ON =+
6T0Z/T0/E0 QIEMIOd FONYIVH
HONIUFINCD 3 TIATHL 00Zs

SSTYLOL Q00F»x»wx

6T0Z/TE/EC EONVIVE ONIANZ $0°00Txxxx
»» JOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAIIOY ON #x=»
6T0Z/T0/€0 Q¥YMNOd FONVIVE
ao0d gE¥vVdddd ILINO HINON 0ZLY

6T0Z/TE/E0 FONVIVE ONIANZ %0 00Txxxx
*¥ QOINHd SIHL ALTATIOV ON w»x
6T0Z/T0/€0 AY¥MIOS FONWIVE
Qood QEIINO HI¥CON 0TL®

6T0Z/TE/E0 HONYIVE ONIANZ V0L wxxx
ALIAIIDY TYIOL
INTWNYEACD MAD 61/8Z/E0 LBZO6T-Ad  00000-000-000T-0TTT-S¥P¥H-0-0000-29
. 6T0Z/T0/£0 QYM¥Od HONYIVE
NIAGINDE ¥ILOAWOD CELINA HI¥ON S¥o¥

66°858'S 00°0
0070

66°858°S

96°656°S

9L7090"9 00°0

0L°S%%"'T 000
00°0

0L S¥P'T

0L PET’E 00°0

89°0€S°€E 00°0
00°0

B9 0ES’'E

89°009°€

0Z LBB'E 00°0

-00°00S 00°0

-00°00S 00°0

06°2987'992 00°0

00°052 00°0

00°052 00°0

00°05L 00°0

00°0SL 000

LS 6689 0070
00°0

LS 6689

00°T08'6 00°0

FONVIVE AIITENNDNE

6T WVEX TYOSIA NI SNIVWIH %
zT HOYd 61/20/%0 %1 00°H

JIANIdXE
/QIATIDTA

6° %2

OTT¥Yd TOTTTIL

S¥Y4L +
LIoand 4dv

08Ea ILVAd HONFYIITH TYD0T HDS ONOd TY0D LOE0 A OSEY a4

aANNd FSTYd¥IINT "HOS ¥IIYVHD z9: aNnAg

6TOZ/TE/E0 OL 6T0E/T0/ED
190434 ALIAILOY TYIDNYNIZ AOXIMSIS CELINN NITHIEON €%



96" HLL L
69°500°T
8T %EP
02 2L

vz 68
£9°96T
96°0TT
8% 20T
LT E69L’9

Lz tee’t
EETETT
28 GTZ'T
00°2st
00°2TT
00°0%

2B E90°T
00°256°8T

00°ES6'8T

00°6%6°¢€

00°6%6°€E

000

00°SE8’TT
0070

00 SEB'TT

00°81IS°T

00°STS’Z

00°005°T
000

00°00s8'T

00 B¥6°EE
00°8¥%6 €€
00°02ZZ'%
00°02Z'%
00°0
00°0

0070052

000082

6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVIVE ONIANA

¥AMOd DIJIOYd 6T/82/€0 S8Z06T-Ad
¥SIT '1SEM 6T/LO/E0 S9TO6T-Ad
YSIT ‘IS3M 6T/LO/E0 E9Z06T-Ad
¥SIT ‘ISdAM 6T/LO/E0 T9Z06T-Ad
¥SIT ‘LSHM 6T/L0/€0 09Z06T-Ad
SHWNYL XONEM 6T/ /L0/€0 8SZ06T-Ad

$E°TE wwwr
ALIAILDY TYLOL
00000-000-00T8-€6TT-0255-0-0000-29
00000-000-00T8-€E6TT-0€55-0-0000-29
00000-000-00T8-€6TT-0255-0-0000-29
00000-000-00TB-E6TT-0255-0-0000-29
00000-000-00T8-E6TT-0€55-0-0000-29
00000-000-00TB-E6TT-0€55-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/E0 TYYMHEOA FONVTYH

ALIDINIDETE 0Zss
6T0Z/TE€/€0 FONVIVE ONIANIA %0 TG »xxx
*x JOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAILDY ON x»x
6T0Z/T0/£0 QUYMIOd HONWIVE
TI0 ‘ENYING ONILVIH 01SS
6T0Z/TE/€0 FDNVIVE DNIANI $6°9T xxx»

NYWSNH [ dd13d 6T/8Z/E0 E6ZO6T-Ad
AFTTYA YLSYHS 61/82/£0 ¥8BZO6T-Ad

ALIAILOY I¥I0L
00000-000-00T8-€6TT-0055-0-0000-€9
$2Z080-000-00T8-€6TT-0055-0-0000-29

610Z/T0/€0 QIYMICd HONVTIVH

A¥ES DNIAZEMHESNOH ¥ NOILWIEJO0

6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVIVE ONIANI

005§

RTFT wwaxx

xx QOI¥Ed SIHL ALIAILOY ON »=
6T02/T0/£0 TIYMIOd HONWIVE

FONVANSNI ¥HHLIO 05%S
6T0Z/TE/E0 FONVIVE ONIANI $7°9  xxxx
»x QOI¥Id SIHL ALIAIIOY ON xx
6T0Z/T0/€0 QIYMIOd HINVIVE
SATHSYIGWIN 3 SENA 00€S
6T02/TE/€0 HDONYIVE ONIANA XXF¥
xx TQOTHEd SIHI ALIAIIOY ON *=x
6T0Z/T0/E0 THYMECA FONVIVE
TIAVEL QELINOQ HINON 2828
6T02/TE/E0 EONVIVE ONIANI %0°9L xxxx
xx OI¥Ed SIHL ALIAILDY ON *x
6T02/T0/E0 QEIYMIOS HONVIVE
IMMDIL SN INZALS JALINA HI¥ON 1928

$0°090'% 00°0
00°0

$0°050'%

zT ¥V ®

Z¥°995'%

99°659'%

62°258'%

ST €96'%

£€L°590°S 00°0

€L EBT'T 00°0

€L EBT'T 00°0

8T %8Z 00'0
000

81" %82

8T 96€

8T 9€¥ 00°0

007966 %1 00°0

00°966 %1 00°0

00°TLT 00°0

00°TLZ 00°0

00°0 00°0

0070 00°0

00°006°T 00°0

00°006°T 00°0

FONVTIYE AIIFINNONT

6T WVER TY¥OSId NI SNIVWII %
€T FOYd 61/20/%0 ¥#T°00°H

AIANIIXT
[AIATHOEE

6°vZ

0TT¥¥Yd TOTTIIL

S¥4dL +
1FoaNdg 4dv

aNnd FSIYdYEINE "HOS AIAIUVYHO fAR

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6102/T0/€0
L30dEY ALIAILOY TYIONYNII

aNna

NOXIMSIS QILINN NIFHILYON tF



LE'68L'T 000

00°0

LE68L°T

£E6°GEE'E

56°299°¢

61°L68'E

TELEO'E 00°0

L8°L90'T 00°0

£L8°L90°T 00°0

00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0

0L°956°8T 00°0
00°0

0L 956°8T

0L 0S¥ ‘02

0L 0S88'CT

oL 00L"ST

0L 00S 8T 00°0

-00°8T 0070

-00°8T 00°0

05°ST¥ 00" 0
000

0S°ST¥

ST 9%

00 LLY 00°0

9E " LLY 000

9E" LLY 00°0

AONYTIVE ATYITANDONT

6T WYEX TYDSIA NI SNIVWIYH %
T Z5vYd 61/20/%0 ¥1°00°H

€9°TTL'S
S6°LYT'T
9G6° 9%
207 LZE
¥Z'¥%cC
ET"0%T
B9 E9% ¥

£1°2¢6

£1°2ZE6

00°0

00°0

0€°'T9L'S6
00" %956
00" ¥6%'T
00°00%°€C
00°0s8°¢
00'008°2
0€-LTZ’ 98

00" BT

00°81

05" 78S
0519
SL0E
SL'0E
00" EZS

QIANEIXKI
/QIATEOEA

6°%C

OTTYYd TOTIIL

00°T0S'L

00°0

00°T0S 'L

00°000°2

00°000°'2

0070

0070

00 BTL PTT

00°0

00°8TL PTT

00°0

00°0

00°000°T
00°0

00°000°T

00°000°T

00°000°T

S¥aL +
Laoand 4dv

6T0Z/TE/€0 HONVIVE ONIANI

I3 0D¥Yd STIEM 61/82/E0 €LZ06T-Ad
Id 09¥Wd STIAM 6T/8Z/E0 €LZO6T-Ad
I4 0D¥YI STIEM 61/82/€0 €LZO6T-Ad
I4 OD¥Yd STTEM 6T/BT/E0 ELTO6T-Ad

F6°ET xxwx
ALIAIIOV TYIOL
00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-LE9S-0-0000-29
00000-000-00LZ-0TTT-LESS-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-L€E95-0-0000-29
00000-000-000T-0TTT-LESS-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/€0 Q¥YMI0Od HONVIVE

FSYAT/INZE JINDE AN LEIS
6T0Z/TE/€0 FONYIVE ONIANZ $7ES waxx
%x OOI¥Ed SIHI ALIAIIDY ON ==
6T02/T0/E0 MIUMIOd FONVIVE
SINAWIHIOY FONYNIINIVN N €295
6T0Z/TE/€0 FONYIVE ONIANT xxxx
»x JOI¥NZd SIHL ALIAILDY ON »»
6T0Z/T0/E0 QU¥YMIOd FONTIVE
FSYAT QELINO HIUON 819S
6T0Z/TE/€0 FONYIVE ONIANZ $G°9T wxxx

NYWSQH [ ¥ELEd 61/8Z/t0 €6206T-Ad
SEWYL AGQNIM 6T/8C/E0 T6ZTO6T-Ad
INOLS €0 61/82/€0 T6Z06T-Ad

® EI4AIHM dAOL 6T/8Z/€0 06Z06T-Ad

ALIAILOY TYIOL
00000-000-00LB-S6TT-2T195-0-0000-29
00000-000-00L8-S6TT-€195-0-0000-29
$Z080-000-00L8-S6TT-2T195-0-0000-29
00000-000-00L8-S6TT-E185-0-0000-29

6T0Z/10/€0 QUYMEOd HONVIVE

oaTg ISYIT/LNTY QILINN HIYON zZT9s
6T0Z/TE/E0 HONVIVE ONIANE NMEATITAO* xx %
xx QOI¥Ed SIHI ALIAIIOV ON #x
6T0Z/T0/E0 QEYMIOI HONVIVE
"D'N'SYIVAEY ¥ SHSYAT ‘STYINITY 009§
6T02/TE/€0 IDONYIVE ONIANZ 39°TY wrwr

YTISNVHEL WIFHX 6T1/8Z/€0 982Z06T-Ad
YIISNVIL YAHTYA 6T/8E/E0 98ZO6T-Ad

ALIAIIOY TYLOL
00000-000-00T8-E6TT-0955-0-0000-29
00000-000-00T8-€6TT-0955-0-0000-29

6T0Z/T0/E0 THYYMEOS HONVIVE

ONINVIATO A¥Qd/AJANNYT 098§
6T02/TE/€0 FONVIVE ONIANI SLTLY sxaxx
% QOI¥Ed SIHI ALIAILDY ON x=x
6T0Z/T0/E0 YYMIOS FONVIVE
FOYMES MO/TUILVM 0€SS

aNnd ISI¥A¥IING "HDOS dEILUVHO €9:*

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 610Z/T0/EC
I¥OdEY ALIAIIDY TYIDNUNIJL

aNnd

NOXAINSIS JALINA NIFHINON tF



00" E¥L'ET

00" EFLET

00°00S°'T

00°00S°T

-00°TeZT

-00°TZ2T

-00°5LZ

-00°5.2

-00°00T
00°00S8°T
00°00S°T

00°00S°¢L

00°005"L

00°0Sé6

00°056

00°00S°'T

00°00S°T

89°8€z’ges

89°8tz 885
B9°€£8z'885

TEITGNNONT

6T ¥YHA TYISIS NI SNIVWEM %
ST TOVE 61/20/%0 $1°00°H

00°0

0070

00°0

000

0070

00°0Q

0070
0070

0070

000

00°0

00°0

000

00°0

00°0

00°sce

00-sLe

000

000

00°TET'T
0071211
00° 528
00°SLT
0081
00°0S¢E
00°0

00°0

00°0

00-0Q

00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0

PP S8BT %E
00°s¥%
00's¥%
Y 0PT %2

AIANTIXT
/aaalEDay

6°%Z
0TTYYa  TOTTIC

00°8T0'%T

00°BTO %L

00°005'T

00°00S°'T

00°000°'T
00°000°T
00°0se
00°0

00° 08¢

00°005'T

00°00S"'T

00°00S5°¢L

00°005"¢

00°0Se

00° 056

00°00S°'T

00700S°T

21 929219

0070

(A J A A ]

S¥4L +
130anNg d4v

¥d EIVIS HIMON 6T/8Z/€0 SLZ06T-Ad

INOOD NOXINSIS 61/8Z/£0 69206T-Ad

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6T0Z/T0/EQ
Id90d3¥ ALIAIIOY TYIONYNIJ

6T0E/TE/€0 HDONWIVH ONIANT
+x OOI¥Ed SIHI ALIAIIDY
6T0Z/TO/E0 QUYM¥Od FONVIVE
SHE4/SOHD WEHIO QELINA

6102/TE/€0 HDONVIVE ONIANT
*x QOIMAd SIHI ALIAIIDY

6T0Z/T0/€0 QUVMMOd FONVTIYE
q302S /

6T0Z/TE/€0 EDNYTIYE ONIANT
xx JOT¥Ed SIHI ALIAIIDV
6T0Z/T0/E€0 QUVMICA HONWIVE
ONIININJYTONIS TIIINA

6T0Z/TE/E0 EONVIVE ONIAQNT
ALIATLOV TYIOL

6T0Z/T0/€0 QUYMNOS HONVTVE
INIWNISILYTAQY AIIINO

6T0Z/T€/€0 HONVIVE ONIANT
*» JOI¥A3 SIHL XIIAIIDY
6T0Z/T0/E0 QUYMNOI HONVTYE
A¥ES TUYNOISSZAO¥d dILINA

6T0Z/TE/€0 FONYIVE ONIANT
»x QOT¥Ed SIHYL ALIAIIOV

6T0Z/T0/E0 TEYMNOL HDNYIVE
A¥ES TUNOISSEICYd QILINN

6T0Z/TE/€0 HONVIVE ONIQNT
*» JOI¥YEd SIHI ALIAIIOVY
6T0Z/T0/£0 QUYM¥Od HDONYTVE
LOVELNCD AYVHEIT JELINA

6102/T€/€0 FONVIVE ONIANI
% JOI¥Ed SIHI AILIAIIOV

6T0Z/T0/€0 QIUYMYOI HDNYIVE
cick

6T0Z/TE/E0 FONYIVE ONIQNZ
ALIAILDY TTVIOL

6T0Z/T0/€0 QIUM¥Od FDNVTIVE

%0786 xxxx
ON »x
HIYON 1885
%0 °00Txxxx
ON x=x
d0-0D 7989
NMYITIIAO # x5 »
ON *x
HIYON 1988
NMYHITIEAQ » x . »

ooooo|000|Dohm|oHﬁﬁ:ﬁmmmqouooooumw

HILION TEBS
30 00T *xxx

ON xx

HIMON €288
F0°00Twwrxx

ON ==

HILION 2285
50700 T*xxx

ON »x

HIMON Z1I8S

%0 00Txxxx
ON ==

TYOIT T08S

3196 xxxx

00000-000-000T-0TTT-0085-0-0000-29

dXd dC/SDAS BITINSNOD/T.STI0Nd 008S

AN1A FSTYGYALINE "HOS JALIVHD g9:

aNng

QNOAIMSIS QEIINA NYFHINON €%



60°8T8'S0E’T
28°2£9°296

00°860°6

00°0

00°0

00786076

00°860°6

0E"TL6 ELY

0070

00°0

857212

8S5°¢IC

BV Z06'T

8% 206'T
BE6°6LE'E

PP T0GT

$PT0S'T
6S"¥SS'T
$8°909°'T
65°659'T
F8 ETIL'T

00°0 T6 " F2ZL CET’T
0L°85S’'%ET 0S°"8S¥'9%9
00°0 00°0
0070 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 000
00°0 29 TTIZ €61
0070 00°0
00°0 0070
00°0 4 AR A3
00°0 [AAEA%S
00°0 ZETTIS'®
0070 0S"LLE
0S"LLE
000 ZBEET'¥
00°0 95°869°T
00°0 A 4
ST €S
sz-zs
SL°2S
ST° %S
0070 9T°98% T
jsicrzici=itipte]NicH QIANIEXT
/QIATIDITE

6T YYEA TYOSIJd NI SNIVWEN % 6°%C
o1 FOY4 6T/20/%0 %1 00°H OTTYYd TOTTIIL

00" €E¥S'8EP ‘T
T0°059'¢€%8°T

00°860°6

00°0

00°0

00°860°6

00°860°s

26°TBT L98

00°0

00°0

00°5es

00°sZ8

08°€1%'9
0070

0B E€ET%'9

00°00Z°E

000

00°002°'¢€

SYAL +
LIDandg 44v

NOWAOD 3¥O-TYD 6T1/82/£0

¥SIT
¥SIT
¥SIT
WSIT

‘1SEM ET/LO/€0
‘LSEM 6T/LO/€0
‘LSEM 6T/LO/E0
‘ISEM 6T/LO/E0

(ZWODNI) STY¥IOL 29 3 anndg
(TUNLIANEdXE) STYIOL z9 ¢ anNna

STYLOL 000Lxxxx

6T0Z/TE/€0 HONVIVE ONIANI rrxx
*» OOI¥Ed SIHI ALIAIIDY ON x=
6T0Z/T0/E0 QUYM¥Od HONVTIYL
SLSOD IDHVIANI J0 SYTISNVHEL 0TEL

6T0Z/TE/€0 FONVIVE DNIANI %0 00Twwrwr
=x OOI¥Ed STHL ALIAIIDY ON xx
6T0Z/T0/EC QEVYMIOL HONVTIWL
g00 0L IWd ISD OXH'IINL HIO ZHIL

STYLOL 000Sxxxs

6T0Z/TE/€0 FONVIVE ONIANZ xxwx
»» JOI¥Ed SIHI ALIAILOY ON x»
6T0Z/TO/€0 TUYMAOI FONYIVE
SNOIL¥DINAWWOD JILINA HIMON z96S

6T0Z/TE/E0 HINVIVE ONIANI $5°0F xxwx
#» JOI¥Hd SIHL ALIATIOVY ON x»
6T0Z/T0/£0 QUEYMAOI HINVIVE
HOVISOd QIALINA HINON 0568

6T0Z/1€/€0 HONYTYE ONIANI $L76T wxxx
ALIAIIDY TYLOL
CTLZO6T-Ad  LZ0OBO-000-00LZ-0TTT-2€65-0-0000-29
6T0Z/T0/E0 Q¥YMIOd FONVIVE
SOAS HENOHAETAL - NOILVDINIWWNOD zees

6T0Z/TE/E0 EONYIVE ONIANZ %6°9F waxx
ALIAILDY TYIOL
89206T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-6065-0-0000-29
89Z06T1-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-6065-0-0000-29
89Z06T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-6065-0-0000-29
89206T-Ad 00000-000-000T-0TTT-6065-0-0000-29
6T02/T0/€0 QY¥YMEOd IDONVTIVE
WWOD /ENCHdETEL QILINN HIHON 6065

JONTIHITA TYD0T HOS ONNA IV0D ILEC X JSTN dd

aNNS ISTYGHIINT "HOS YILUVHD €9+ aNN.a

6T0Z/TE/E0 OL 6T0Z/10/¢€0
I¥OdTd ALIATIOY TYIDNYNIJ

NOATASIS QALINN NYTHIYON ¥



Agenda [tem 6.
REPORTS

Subject;
6.4 LCAP Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Using survey data and other input, the LCAPs for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School and Northern
United - Siskiyou Charter School are a tool for local educational agencies to set goals, plan actions, and
leverage resources to meet those goals to improve student outcomes. Our LCAPs have three goals as well
as actions and services designed to meet these goals. See attached LCAPs.

At each Board meeting, the Board and the public will be notified of our progress on the LCAPs' goals and
are encouraged to provide their input.

Humboldt LCAP
Siskiyou LCAP

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith, Amy Cambou

Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.5 Director's Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools. This month:it will also include the
progress on the meal program, an update on Legislative Action Day and a facility update..

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.6 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:

None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs.
Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Julie Smith, Rebekah Davis

Agenda Item 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.7 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:
None

~ Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month staff will give an update on NU - SCS events and program.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller



Agenda ltem 6.
REPORTS

Subject:
6.8 Board Report

Action Requested:

Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 7.
NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:
7.1 Possible Future Agenda Items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda ltem 7,
NEXT BOARD MEETING

‘Subject:
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: May 16th

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 8.
ADJOURN



	april9boardpacket_04032019_105500.pdf
	april9boardpacket_04032019_105500_001.pdf

